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PART I
Forward-looking Statements
The statements contained in this report that are not statements of historical fact, including without limitation statements containing the words
“believes”, “expects”, “projects”, “anticipates,” “plan,” “continue,” “will,” “may” and similar words, constitute forward-looking statements that are
subject to a number of risks and uncertainties. Forward looking statements include any statements regarding anticipated sales, gross margins, our
profitability in future periods, sources of our future revenue, the effect of new guidance on revenue recognition, our ability to complete our corporate
restructuring and implement our new functional structure, future impairment of goodwill, our products’ ability to satisfy the needs of manufacturers, our
relationships with suppliers and customers, trends that drive increases in applications for laser processing, the size and growth of our markets, our ability
to leverage our differentiated capability in the market, overseas production capabilities, our ability to maintain and expand our core technologies and
product applications, future payments of cash dividends and financing and working capital requirements and resources. From time to time, we may make
other forward-looking statements. Investors are cautioned that such forward-looking statements involve estimates, assumptions, risks, and uncertainties and
are subject to an inherent risk that actual results may differ materially. Factors that may cause or contribute to differences include those discussed below in
Item 1A Risk Factors.
Item 1. Business
Fiscal Year
Our fiscal year consists of 52 or 53 week periods ending on the Saturday nearest March 31. Accordingly, our fiscal 2017 reporting period consisted of a
52-week period ending on April 1, 2017, our fiscal 2016 consisted of a 53-week period ending on April 2, 2016 and our fiscal 2015 reporting period
consisted of a 52-week period ending on March 28, 2015. All references to years or quarters relate to fiscal years or fiscal quarters unless otherwise noted.
Business Overview
Electro Scientific Industries, Inc. and its subsidiaries (ESI, we, our, or the Company) is a leading supplier of innovative laser-based microfabrication
solutions for industries reliant on microtechnologies. ESI's integrated solutions allow industrial designers and process engineers to control the power of laser
light to transform materials in ways that differentiate their consumer electronics, wearable devices, semiconductor circuits and high-precision components for
market advantage. Founded in 1944, ESI is headquartered in Portland, Oregon, with global operations and subsidiaries in Asia, Europe and North America.
Laser microfabrication is comprised of a set of precise micron-level processes, including drilling, scribing, dicing, singulation, cutting, ablating,
trimming, and precision marking on multiple types of materials. These processes require application-specific laser systems that are able to meet our
customers’ exacting performance and productivity requirements. Our laser-based systems are utilized in the production of flexible and rigid printed circuit
boards (PCB), semiconductor devices, advanced semiconductor packaging, consumer electronics, electronic sensors, touch-panel glass, flat panel liquid
crystal displays (LCDs), applications within the automotive, aerospace, medical and display end markets as well as other high value components and devices
to enable functionality, increase performance and improve production yields.
Additionally, we produce high-capacity test and inspection equipment that is critical to the quality control process during the production of multilayer
ceramic capacitors (MLCCs). Our equipment ensures that each component meets the electrical and physical tolerances required to perform properly.
In the second quarter of 2017, ESI acquired Visicon Technologies, Inc. (Visicon), which brings a portfolio of defect detection systems for the medical
device and consumer electronics markets to ESI’s current product solutions.
Between the fourth quarter of 2015 and the third quarter of 2017, we operated in two segments, Component Processing and Micromachining. In the
fourth quarter of 2017, based on the recommendation of our new CEO and in light of our efficiency and cost-saving efforts, the Company reorganized into a
functional structure. As a result of this reorganization, we no longer have separate business units or separate general managers, and the CEO now allocates
resources and evaluates performance on a company-wide basis. We now report as one segment. This single segment sells into a variety of end markets that we
group into four major categories: 1) PCB, 2) Semiconductor, 3) Component Test, and 4) Industrial Machining. PCB includes Flex, high density interconnect
(HDI), and packaging products targeting this market; Semiconductor includes all wafer-based products; Component Test includes our MLCC products and
tooling; and Industrial Machining includes our machining and inspection tools that address a broader market including not just consumer electronics, but
also automotive, aerospace, medical, and display end markets. See Note 25 "Product and Geographic Information" for further discussion.
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Industry Overview
The PCB, semiconductor and other microelectronics industries are driven by demand for improved functionality in increasingly smaller and smarter
consumer devices such as smart phones, tablets, wearable technologies, personal computers, mobile computing devices, video game systems and highdefinition televisions. In addition to the consumer markets, semiconductor and other advanced technologies are being used in a broadening set of industrial
markets and applications, including automotive, aerospace, medical and display.
These dynamics in turn are driving the microelectronics supply base for faster, smaller, more complex, less expensive and higher-quality electronic
devices and sub-components. To achieve these improvements, manufacturers are forced to increase circuit densities and shrink feature geometries while
increasing the interconnect flexibility. This drives our customer base to push the envelope in terms of materials, manufacturing processes, and topologies.
For example, smaller semiconductor devices are driving the need to shrink the physical dimensions of the semiconductor packages. As the physical
dimensions of the package shrink, the ability to physically and electrically connect these devices becomes more challenging. The PCB manufacturers are
forced to utilize new techniques such as HDI circuit boards on which connections are made. These HDI circuits require smaller, more accurate, and precisely
tapered or shaped holes, known as vias, to create connections between layers and the interconnecting devices. In addition, integrated circuit (IC) designers
are moving high level interconnect from the silicon die to the IC package (ICP) to reduce overall cost of the device as well as to improve overall signal
integrity in the device. Another example of these trends are in the new display technologies which are driving the need for more complex flexible
interconnect circuits. These trends require smaller, more accurate, and precisely tapered or shaped holes, known as vias, to create connections between layers
and interconnecting devices. The continual trend toward smaller and smarter devices also requires the use of an increasing amount of flexible interconnect
material between PCBs and other components. For example, new display technologies are driving the need for more complex flexible circuits.
In addition, new materials are being developed to help drive signal integrity improvements, temperature, and physical stability such as porous
dielectrics and low-k films. We believe this trend may drive additional applications for laser processing, including scribing of next generation thin films.
Passive components, which do not utilize traditional semiconductor processing, are under the same pressure to improve performance while reducing
size. This has resulted in an increase in the use of smaller passive components such as MLCCs. Manufacturers must test MLCCs electrically and optically to
characterize performance and ensure reliability. Automated equipment to test these MLCCs in the manufacturing environment, like our high capacitance
tester, can test and sort up to one million parts per hour on parts with dimensions as small as 0.4 by 0.2 millimeters.
Our business also includes specialized microfabrication applications. Many materials that can be cut, drilled, marked or joined using a mechanical
process can be microfabricated with greater precision and accuracy using a laser-based solution. As consumer electronics and industrial products or devices
become more compact, traditional mechanical processes will not be able to meet the stringent specifications demanded by producers. We believe the
capabilities of laser-based solutions for microfabrication will enable our customers to continue to move beyond the limitations of mechanical processes and
generate growth for us in the future.
Finally, the shrinkage in dimensions and requirement for accuracy in these processes and devices is increasing the need for micron-level inspection and
defect detection as either a post-processing step or stand-alone measurement. During the year, we acquired Visicon, a technology leader in high accuracy and
high throughput measurement and defect detection systems for the medical device and consumer electronic markets. We believe this technology is
complementary to our core competencies, expands our presence in medical and potentially other industrial markets, and is highly leveraged to our existing
products.
Our Solutions
We believe our products address the needs of PCB, semiconductor, and other micro-electronics and industrial manufacturers by providing them with a
high return on their investment due to measurable production benefits such as lower cost of ownership, higher performance, continued miniaturization,
greater reliability, and improved production yield.
Our core competencies enable us to design, manufacture, and market a variety of integrated laser-based solutions for microfabrication applications in
high-volume manufacturing environments. These core competencies include a deep understanding of:
• laser/material interaction;
• laser beam positioning;
• optics and illumination including image processing and optical character recognition;
• micron-level defect detection;
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•
•
•
•

high-speed motion control;
small parts handling;
proprietary laser technology including laser power control; and
systems engineering.

We combine this expertise with a thorough understanding of our customers’ processes and our manufacturing agility to respond rapidly to customer
demand to develop and deliver integrated solutions and products that address multiple markets and applications.
Our customers manufacture components, interconnect/packaging devices, semiconductors, displays or other parts that serve a wide range of electronic
applications. Our systems enable the manufacturing of these components and devices. The primary end-market applications for our customers are consumer
electronics, including smart mobile devices such as smart phones and tablets, computers and semiconductors. These devices and applications are also utilized
in a variety of other industries including automotive, aerospace, medical and display.
Our Strategy
Our strategy is to leverage our core competencies to be a cost of ownership leader in laser-based microfabrication for micro-technology industries,
including PCB, semiconductor, microelectronics, and other industrial applications including automotive, aerospace, medical and display. These core
competencies, combined with an understanding of our customers’ processes and the use of common platforms, enable us to address a broad range of laserbased applications and end markets within these industries. We intend to focus our efforts on businesses and applications where our differentiated capability
enables us to be a market leader. The elements of our strategy are to (1) expand our addressable market by focusing on large, existing, near-adjacent
applications in the growing laser-microfabrication market, (2) focus on areas where we have differentiated capability, (3) leverage proprietary laser
technology to create competitive advantage, (4) strengthen marketing capability and broaden customer focus, (5) develop and leverage flexible platforms
and technology for cost of ownership and time to market advantage in new applications and (6) lower breakeven point to increase earnings consistency over
time.
Expand our addressable market by focusing on large, existing, near-adjacent applications in the growing laser microfabrication market
Growth in consumer electronics, smart phones, tablets, notebook computers and other smart devices is driving increased miniaturization and
complexity of the underlying components and materials. These materials and components are being adopted in electronic devices, sensors, displays, and
other technologies across many markets and industries. As a result, we believe there are many large, existing, near-adjacent opportunities for laser
micromachining for both the devices themselves and components within them. Our strategy is to expand our addressable market in these near-adjacent
applications where we can utilize our technology for a cost of ownership advantage for our customers. Our primary areas of focus are to defend and grow our
presence in PCB and interconnect value-added laser processes, expand our industrial machining product and customer base beyond consumer electronics,
and extend the reach of our existing product portfolio. For example, during 2017 we grew our position in flexible circuit manufacturing and introduced new
products, capabilities, and price points with the introduction of our Lodestone and Redstone products. We continued to expand applications for Garnet, a
flexible mid-range machining system targeted at broad industries beyond consumer electronics, such as defense, aerospace, and medical. We also acquired
Visicon, which provides an established product set and customer relationships in the medical device industry. We believe our growth will be driven by
overall growth in the market for electronic and other industrial devices, expanding the applications and customers we address, and growing our share in these
adjacent markets.
Focus on markets where we can apply our differentiated capability
Following our reorganization this year, we have refocused our strategy to concentrate our efforts on markets where we can leverage our differentiated
capability to provide high value to our customers. As a result, we will focus our investments on applications where laser machining adds more functional
rather than purely aesthetic value. These capabilities can be applied to a broad set of industrial industries beyond consumer electronics including
automotive, aerospace, medical and display. We believe this change is better aligned with our expertise and strengths and will help us better leverage our
investments in resources and technology.
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Leverage proprietary laser technology to create competitive advantage
ESI is a pioneer in laser-material interaction and has developed deep expertise in the use of multiple types of laser technology to develop customer
solutions. We have invested in proprietary laser technology primarily through the acquisitions of Eolite Systems, and PyroPhotonics Lasers. The acquisition
of Eolite provided us access to high power ultraviolet (UV) nanosecond and low-cost picosecond fiber lasers with a unique, scalable architecture. Combined
with capability from our PyroPhotonics laser business, these lasers address multiple micromachining applications, including thin film processing, glass
processing, material trimming, precision drilling, and organic and metal cutting. We intend to continue to utilize these lasers internally to provide
differentiated capability and lower cost of ownership as well as provide potential additional commercial revenue for the Company. In 2017, we successfully
ramped our Boreas laser, which provided key differentiation for our latest generation flexible drilling product, Gemstone. Our Boreas laser is our largest
deployment of internally developed lasers for our own systems to date. Our strategy is to expand the utilization of these technologies to enable differentiated
capability within our systems, lower cost, and generate incremental revenue and gross profit for the Company.
Strengthen marketing capability and broaden customer focus
The Company’s close collaboration with key customers who are leaders in their respective industries has enabled ESI to develop world-class
technologies that meet the emerging needs of these demanding customers. Our strategy is to modify our approach to product development so we can meet
needs across broader markets as opposed to a few key customers. We believe this new approach will enable our products to serve the needs of a far larger
portion of the laser microfabrication market. Through our reorganization to a functional structure and recent hiring of Vice Presidents of Marketing and Sales
& Service, we believe we will continue to strengthen our marketing capability and channel effectiveness.
Leverage flexible platforms and technology for cost of ownership and time to market advantage
Our key technological capabilities include laser-material interaction, laser beam positioning, optics and illumination, defect detection, high-speed
motion control systems, small parts handling systems and systems integration. Our strategy is to incorporate these capabilities into a series of flexible
platforms that have multiple common elements but are tailored to specific applications and to leverage our investment in these platforms to address multiple
new applications and market opportunities. In addition, we believe that leveraging common platforms will increase efficiency in the Company through
greater use of common parts, lower inventory requirements, shorter cycle times, and leveraged engineering investment across the Company. During 2016, we
introduced several new platforms that with minimal modification can address a variety of laser micromachining applications.
Lower breakeven point to increase earnings consistency over time
Our business has historically been highly seasonal resulting in only short periods of profitability. As part of our reorganization plan, we intend to lower
our cost structure and operating break-even point to improve overall profitability and increase consistency of earnings over time. As a result, we have closed
our sites in Montreal, Canada; Napa, California; and Sunnyvale, California; initiated headcount reductions across all functions and geographies, begun to
refocus and reprioritize our investments, and reorganized the Company into a functional, streamlined structure. In addition, we have made several changes to
our executive management team. We believe the new functional structure will enable lower cost, increased accountability and improved decision-making
capability. We expect this structure to largely be in place by the end of our second fiscal quarter of 2018.
Our Products
Printed Circuit Board
Our PCB products address multiple applications and materials on a broad set of substrates, panels, and continuous-feed reels primarily for the PCB and
packaging industries. Our laser via drilling systems target electrical interconnect applications that require high accuracy and small via (hole) dimensions to
create electrical connections between layers in flexible circuits, high-density circuit boards and IC packages. Our micro via drilling technology addresses the
rapidly changing applications in IC packages, multichip modules and HDI circuit boards. Our UV laser processing systems employ state-of-the-art
technology in lasers, optics and motion control. These products include single-beam and multi-beam systems that produce high-quality vias with the best-inclass placement accuracy for improved yield of packages and substrates.
These same technologies can be used to singulate individual PCBs (depaneling), rout copper openings on PCB material, precisely cut flexible circuit
material, and mark individual packages or circuit boards.
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Semiconductor
Our semiconductor manufacturing products address multiple applications that utilize laser energy to process materials on wafer-based substrates and
semiconductor devices and packages. Applications include processing of silicon wafers, memory devices, mixed signal devices, hybrid circuits, sensors, and
resistors.
The advent of 3D chip packaging technologies is driving the need for silicon wafers to become thinner in order to allow for stacking of wafers within
the same packaging geometry. As wafers become thinner, they become more challenging to cut into discrete chips using traditional mechanical saws. During
2016 we introduced the UltrusTM platform that can scribe next-generation thin film materials that lend themselves to laser processing. As 3D technologies are
developed, we believe the use of advanced laser technology will become increasingly important to productivity and performance.
Our semiconductor manufacturing products also include industry-leading wafer marking equipment, wafer and circuit trim tools, and LCD repair tools.
Wafer marking equipment is used for serialization and wafer identification by both manufacturers of semiconductor wafers and within semiconductor
factories. Wafer and circuit trim tools are laser systems that adjust the electrical performance of semiconductor devices or hybrid circuits by removing a
precise amount of material from one or more circuit components. In addition, the Company continues to sell a limited number of memory yield improvement
systems and related laser upgrades.
Our laser display repair systems are utilized to improve yields in the manufacture of flat panel displays. During production, individual pixels of a
display may develop electrical defects that result in no light emission or the emission of only a steady white light. To correct these defects, flat panel display
producers employ a laser repair process to isolate the electrical defects during production by cutting the inputs to the pixel. Our laser systems are primarily
sold to the manufacturers of LCD and organic light emitting diode (OLED) repair tools as a key component of their products.
Component Test
Our component test products combine high-speed small parts handling technology with real-time control systems to provide highly automated, costeffective inspection solutions for manufacturers of MLCCs and other passive components such as capacitor arrays, inductors, resistors, varistors and hybrid
circuits. These components, produced in quantities of trillions of units per year, process analog, digital and high-frequency signals and are used extensively
in nearly all electronic products. Our MLCC test systems employ high-speed handling and positioning techniques to precisely load, test and sort MLCCs
based on their electrical energy storage capacity, or capacitance, and their electrical energy leakage, or dissipation factor. Our 35XX series is the most
productive tester in the market today. Our latest Allegro TM model enables high-speed testing of the industry’s smallest metric 0402 capacitors used primarily
in advanced cell phone and tablet designs. We also produce consumable products such as carrier plates and termination belts, both of which are used to hold
MLCCs during the manufacturing and testing process.
Industrial Machining
Industrial machining products are comprised of laser systems that are used primarily by manufacturers of end devices across multiple industries to drill,
cut or mark features on a variety of materials, generally on the casing or external surface of the end device. In addition, industrial machining products tend to
serve markets that require fewer features, less stringent design requirements, and lower cost.
We offer several platforms that enable customers to perform precision drilling, scribing, cutting, etching, routing or marking on many different types of
materials and devices including glass, metal, plastic, paint and ceramics. We also offer laser products for integration into customers' tools or processes that are
useful for applications such as thin film processing, glass processing, material trimming, precision drilling, and organic and metal cutting.
In 2017, we acquired Visicon, a leading supplier of high-accuracy and high-throughput measurement and defect detection systems based in Napa,
California. Visicon brings a strong portfolio of stand-alone defect detection systems for the medical device and consumer electronics markets. We believe this
business provides complementary technology, expands our presence into the medical device market, and is highly leverageable into our consumer
electronics customer base.
In addition, we offer laser ablation systems that ablate material for identification and analysis applications, including forensics, mineral analysis and
research.
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Customers
Our top ten customers for 2017, 2016 and 2015 accounted for approximately 47%, 51% and 40% of total net sales, respectively. Two customers,
Sumitomo Corporation and Zhen Ding Technologies accounted for approximately 12% and 11%, respectively in 2017. One customer, Apple Inc. and its
affiliates, accounted for approximately 15% in 2016. No single customer had more than 10% of net sales in 2015.
Sales, Marketing and Service
We sell our products worldwide through direct sales and service offices, value-added resellers and independent representatives located around the
world. ESI has direct sales and service personnel in Oregon, California and several other states; China, Japan, Korea, Singapore and Taiwan in Asia; and
France, Germany and the United Kingdom in Europe. We serve select customers in Asia, the Americas, Europe and additional countries through
manufacturers’ representatives.
We have a substantial base of installed products in use by leading PCB, semiconductor, and microelectronics manufacturers. We emphasize strong
working relationships with these customers to meet their needs for additional systems and to facilitate the successful development and sale of new products to
these customers.
We generally employ service personnel wherever we have a significant installed base. We offer a variety of warranty, maintenance and parts
replacement programs to support the requirements of our customers’ high-volume manufacturing environments.
Business Seasonality and Product Introductions
The Company has historically experienced higher net sales in the first half of the calendar year due in part to customers adding capacity in advance of
seasonal holiday demand for electronic products. Additionally, new product introductions can significantly impact net sales, product costs and operating
expenses. Neither historical seasonal patterns nor historical patterns of product introductions should be considered reliable indicators of the Company’s
future pattern of product introductions, future net sales or financial performance.
Backlog
Backlog consists of purchase orders for products and spare parts that we expect to ship within the next 12 months and service contracts for performance
generally within the next 24 months. Backlog does not include deferred system revenue. Backlog was $69.5 million at April 1, 2017 compared to $55.2
million at April 2, 2016, representing an increase of 26% primarily as a result of increased orders in the fourth quarter of 2017 compared to the fourth quarter
of 2016. Our backlog is not necessarily indicative of sales for any specific future period, because of possible order cancellations or deferrals, shipping or
acceptance delays, and backlog does not represent any assurance that we will realize a profit from filling the orders.
Research, Development and Technology
We believe that our ability to compete effectively and deliver customer solutions depends, in part, on our ability to maintain and expand our expertise
in core technologies and product applications. Our primary core competencies and capabilities include:
• laser/material interaction;
• laser beam positioning;
• optics and illumination including image processing and optical character recognition;
• micron-level defect detection;
• high-speed motion control;
• small parts handling;
• proprietary laser technology including laser power control; and
• systems engineering.
We spend a considerable amount of our net sales proceeds to maintain and expand our expertise in core technologies and product applications. Our
research and development expenditures for 2017, 2016 and 2015 were $31.7 million (20% of net sales), $32.4 million (18% of net sales) and $35.2 million
(22% of net sales), respectively. We conduct our focused research and development efforts in our three-building complex in Portland, Oregon.
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Competition
Our markets are dynamic, cyclical and highly competitive. The principal competitive factors in our markets are total cost of ownership, product
performance, ease of use, reliability, service, technical support, product roadmap, price, proprietary technology, manufacturing responsiveness and
relationships with customers. We believe that our products compete favorably with respect to these factors. Some of our competitors have greater financial,
engineering and manufacturing resources and larger distribution networks than we do. Some of our customers or potential customers develop, or have the
ability to develop, manufacturing equipment similar to our products. Competition in our markets may intensify and our technological advantages may be
reduced or lost as a result of technological advances by competitors or customers or changes in electronic device processing technology.
Our PCB processing products primarily compete with laser systems provided by Via Mechanics, Ltd., EO Technics Co. Ltd., LPKF Laser & Electronics
AG, Mitsubishi Electric Corporation, and Orbotech Ltd. Our semiconductor products primarily compete with InnoLas Systems GmbH and DISCO
Corporation. Our component test products primarily compete with Laser Solutions, Inc., Quantel USA, Inc., HOYA Corporation, and Humo Laboratory Ltd. as
well as component manufacturers that develop systems for internal use. Our industrial machining products primarily compete with laser systems provided by
Han's Laser Technology Industry Group Co Ltd., HG Laser, and several Chinese and Korean companies who compete within their local markets. Our defect
detection products primarily compete against providers of optical measuring machines such as Micro-Vu Corporation, OGP, and Werth, Inc., and systems
integrators such as GDO and IMS Technology Services.
Manufacturing and Supply
Our primary production facilities are located in Singapore; Portland, Oregon; Klamath Falls, Oregon; and Wuhan, China. Our Singapore facility is our
primary systems manufacturing facility and manufactures the vast majority of our systems and lasers. The Portland facility primarily provides advanced
manufacturing and prototype capability. The Klamath Falls facility manufactures component test consumable products. The Wuhan facility is primarily used
to manufacture our lower cost industrial machining products. Our Singapore and Wuhan operations are located in leased facilities. As we continue our efforts
to streamline the organization and improve efficiencies, we expect a growing percentage of final systems will be shipped from Singapore and China.
We use qualified manufacturers to supply many components and sub-system modules for our products. Our systems use high-performance computers,
peripherals, lasers and other components from various suppliers. Some of the components we use are obtained from a single source or a limited group of
suppliers. An interruption in the supply of a particular component would have a temporary adverse impact on us. We believe our relationships with our
suppliers are good.
Patents and Other Intellectual Property
We have a policy of seeking patents, when appropriate, on inventions relating to products and methods that are discovered or developed as part of our
ongoing research, development and manufacturing activities. We owned 405 United States patents and 1,109 patents issued outside of the United States as of
April 1, 2017. Additionally, as of April 1, 2017, we had 73 patent applications pending in the United States and 252 patent applications pending outside of
the United States. Although our patents are important, we believe that the competitiveness of our products also depends on the technical competence and
innovation of our employees.
We rely on copyright protection for our proprietary software. We also rely upon trade secret protection for our confidential and proprietary information.
Others may independently develop substantially equivalent proprietary information and techniques, and we may be unable to meaningfully protect our trade
secrets.
Employees
As of April 1, 2017, we employed 720 people of whom 683 were permanent and 37 were temporary. Many of our employees are highly skilled, and our
success will depend in part upon our ability to attract and retain such employees, who are in great demand. We have never had a work stoppage or strike, and
no employees are represented by a labor union or covered by a collective bargaining agreement. We consider our employee relations to be good.
Environmental Compliance
We do not expect compliance with international, federal, state and local provisions that have been enacted or adopted related to the discharge of
materials into the environment or otherwise relating to protection of the environment to have a material effect on our capital expenditures, earnings or ability
to compete in the marketplace.
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Where You Can Find More Information
We file annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and other information with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended (Exchange Act). You can inspect and copy our reports, proxy statements and other information filed with the
SEC at the SEC’s Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, NE, Washington, D.C 20549. Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information on the
Public Reference Room. The SEC maintains an Internet site at www.sec.gov where you can obtain most of our SEC filings. We also make available, free of
charge on our website at www.esi.com, our annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, and amendments to
those reports filed or furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Exchange Act as soon as reasonably practicable after they are filed electronically
with the SEC. The information found on our website is not part of this Form 10-K. You can also obtain copies of these reports by contacting Investor
Relations at (503) 641-4141.
Item 1A. Risk Factors
The following risks and uncertainties should be read carefully with the other information included in this Annual Report. If any of the risks described
below occur, our business, financial condition, operating results and cash flows could be materially and adversely affected. The risks and uncertainties
described below are not the only ones we face. Additional risks and uncertainties not presently known to us or that we currently deem immaterial also may
impair our business operations and financial results.
Risks Related to Our Competition and Customers
Volatility in our customers’ industries and capital spending can have a direct and material impact on our business.
Our business depends upon the capital equipment expenditures of manufacturers of microelectronics, PCB’s, semiconductors, computers, wireless
communications and other electronic products. The capital equipment market for the production of those products has historically been characterized by
cyclical variations in capital equipment supply and demand. These sometimes sudden and severe cycles may result from a number of factors, including
overall consumer and industrial spending and demand for electronic products that drive manufacturer production, as well as their capacity utilization, timing
of new product introductions and demand for customers’ products, inventory levels relative to demand and access to affordable capital. The timing, severity
and duration of these market cycles are difficult to predict. As a result, our business can vary significantly from quarter to quarter or year to year.
Downturns particularly affect our profitability given the relative fixed cost structure of our business and the need to continually invest in product
technology and support and service our products. For example, in the first and second quarters of fiscal 2017, we experienced a significant decline in orders
due to reduced demand from PCB manufacturers that significantly impacted our results in the second and third fiscal quarters.
Our future success depends on our ability to expand into new markets.
Our future success depends in large part on our successful entry into new markets adjacent to our existing markets, such as high density interconnect, IC
packaging, advanced wafer scribing, and other industrial and consumer electronics markets, including automotive, aerospace, medical and display. These
markets are new to us and our success depends on our displacing entrenched competitors who are familiar with these markets and are known to customers. In
many cases, we are attempting to enter or expand our presence in these new markets with newly introduced products that are not yet proven in the industry. In
addition, in some cases we need to develop or expand our sales channels and customer relationships in order to execute on this strategy. We cannot provide
assurance that we will succeed in gaining significant, or any, market share in these new markets. If we fail to successfully expand into these markets, we will
have difficulty growing our business and may lose business to our competitors.
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Substantial competition in markets in which we operate may result in price reductions, reduced profit margins and loss of market share.
We face substantial competition from established competitors throughout the world, some of which have greater financial, engineering, manufacturing
and marketing resources than we do. Competitors with greater resources may better withstand periodic downturns, compete more effectively on the basis of
price and technology, utilize better established sales channels and customer relationships, or more quickly enhance or develop new generations of products
that compete with our products, in addition to other advantages. New companies may enter the markets in which we compete, or industry consolidation may
occur, further increasing competition in those markets. We have also experienced new entrants to our markets offering aggressive price and payment terms in
an attempt to gain market share. Some competitors, particularly in China, also develop low-cost products employing processes or technology developed by
us. In addition, because we frequently price our products in U.S. dollars, a strong U.S. dollar can make our products less price-competitive outside of the
United States to products priced in other currencies. We believe that to be competitive, we must continue to expend significant financial resources in order to
invest in new product development and enhancements, among other things. We may not be able to compete successfully in the future and increased
competition may result in price reductions, reduced profit margins and loss of market share.
Because our revenues largely depend on few customers, we have a greater degree of risk if we lose one of those customers or fail to win on new product
cycles.
We depend on a few significant customers for a large portion of our revenues. In 2017, our top ten customers accounted for approximately 47% of total
net sales. We anticipate that sales of our products to a relatively small number of customers will continue to account for a significant portion of our revenues.
Consolidation between customers, changes in technologies or solutions used by customers, changes in products manufactured by customers or in end-user
demand for those products, selection of suppliers other than us, customer bankruptcies or customer departures from their respective industries all may result in
even fewer customers accounting for a high percentage of our revenue and reduced demand from any single major customer. Also, our level of sales to several
of our top customers depends on our winning new designs and features each product cycle, and there is no guarantee of future business based on past design
wins. Furthermore, none of our customers have any long-term obligation to continue to buy our products or services and may therefore delay, reduce or cease
ordering our products or services at any time. The cancellation, reduction or deferral of purchases of our products by even a single customer could
significantly reduce our revenues in any particular quarter. If we lose any of our significant customers or suffer a material reduction in their purchase orders,
revenue could decline and our business, financial condition and results of operations could be materially and adversely affected.
Increased pressure on price may result in pricing concessions, extended payment terms and decreased margins.
We have experienced and continue to experience pricing pressure from both competitors and customers in the sale of our products. Pricing pressures
typically have become more intense during cyclical downturns when competitors seek to maintain or increase market share, reduce inventory or introduce
more technologically advanced or lower-cost products. In addition, we may agree to pricing concessions or extended payment terms with our customers in
connection with expanding into new markets or gaining volume orders, or to improve our customer cost of ownership in highly competitive applications. Our
business, financial condition, margins or results of operations may be materially and adversely affected by competitive pressure and price-based competition.
Because our revenues are largely based on the sale of a small quantity of product units, our operating results could fluctuate significantly from quarter to
quarter.
We derive a substantial portion of our revenue from the sale of a relatively small quantity of products. Accordingly, our revenues, margins and other
operating results could fluctuate significantly from quarter to quarter depending upon a variety of factors in addition to those described above, including:
• the timing of orders and terms or acceptance of product shipments by our customers;
• the mix of products and services that we sell in a given quarter;
• timing and market acceptance of our new product introductions; and
• delays or problems in the planned introduction of new products, or in the performance of any such products following delivery to customers.
As a result of these risks, we believe that quarter-to-quarter comparisons of our revenue and operating results may not be meaningful, and that these
comparisons may not be an accurate indicator of our future performance.
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Risks Related to Our Supply Chain and Production
Limitations on our ability to rapidly change our production capacity in a cost effective manner could result in lower gross margins during sudden
downturns and an inability to meet demand in sudden upturns.
To meet rapid changes in demand, we must effectively manage our resources and production capacity. During periods of decreasing demand for our
products, we must be able to appropriately align our cost structure with prevailing market conditions and effectively manage our supply chain. Our ability to
timely and effectively reduce our costs in response to rapid downturns is limited by the fixed nature of many of our expenses in the near term, by our need to
continue investing in product technology and support and service our products, and by our need to have sufficient production capacity and supply available
to respond to sudden increases in demand. Conversely, when upturns occur, we may have difficulty rapidly and effectively increasing our manufacturing
capacity or procuring sufficient materials to meet sudden increases in customer demand, which could result in the loss of business to our competitors and
harm to our relationships with our customers. In addition, our manufacturing capability with Topwin in China has not been proven at the high volumes we
anticipate for that facility. If we are not able to timely and cost effectively adapt to changes in our business environment, our business, financial condition or
results of operations may be materially and adversely affected.
Our reliance on critical suppliers for key components could lead to production and service interruptions and shortages.
We use a wide range of components from numerous suppliers in the manufacture of our products, including custom electronic, laser, optical and
mechanical components. We generally do not have guaranteed supply arrangements with our suppliers. We seek to reduce the risk of production and service
interruptions and shortages of key parts by selecting and qualifying alternative suppliers for key parts, monitoring the financial stability of key suppliers and
maintaining appropriate inventories of key parts. However, some key parts are available only from a single supplier or a limited group of suppliers in the
short term. In addition, some of the lasers we use in our products are difficult to manufacture, and as a result we may not receive an adequate supply of lasers
in a timely fashion to fill orders. Operations at our suppliers’ facilities are subject to disruption or discontinuation for a variety of reasons, including changes
in business relationships, competition, financial difficulties, work stoppages, fire, natural disasters, customer prioritization or other causes. Any such
disruption or discontinuation to our suppliers’ operations could interrupt or reduce our manufacturing activities and delay delivery of our products, any or all
of which could materially and adversely affect our results of operations. This risk is particularly acute when we rely on a single or a limited group of
suppliers. In addition, when markets recover from economic downturns, there is a heightened risk that one or more of our suppliers may not meet our
increased demand requirements, adversely affecting our ability to fulfill orders and win business with our customers.
We may be unable to timely deliver certain products made by contract manufacturers.
We have arrangements with contract manufacturers to complete the manufacturing of certain of our product subcomponents. Any significant
interruption in our contract manufacturers’ ability to provide quality manufacturing services to us as a result of contractual disputes with us or another party,
labor disruptions, financial difficulties, natural disasters, delay or interruption in the receipt of inventory, or other causes could result in reduced
manufacturing quality or delayed deliveries for certain of our products, any or all of which could materially and adversely affect our business. Additionally,
should a contract manufacturer no longer be able to perform for any reason or we need to add a contract manufacturer, it may require substantial time and
resources, including the potential of incurring substantial cost, to replace or add the associated manufacturing capabilities, which could materially and
adversely affect our business.
We may incur charges for excess or obsolete inventory as a result of having to forecast product demand without firm orders.
To effectively compete, we must deliver products on schedules required by our customers. Management forecasts demand, both in type and amount of
products, for us to timely meet customer delivery schedules. We use these forecasts to purchase inventory in advance of our receiving firm customer orders.
We also order materials based on our technology roadmap, which represents management’s assessment of technology we will utilize in new product
developments. Certain types of inventory, such as lasers and optical equipment, are particularly expensive and may only be used in the production of a single
type of product. If actual demand is lower than forecast, we may have excessive working capital and slow-turning inventory. In addition, we may incur
material charges for excess and obsolete inventory if we cannot sell the inventory. Also, if we alter our technology or product development strategy, we may
have unusable inventory, which may also result in material accounting charges. For example, during 2017, we recorded approximately $1.7 million of
charges in cost of sales for inventory written off associated with discontinued products.
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Increasing regulations or environmental requirements on our product components could negatively affect our ability to sell our products or source
materials.
Many countries, including the United States, China and those in the European Union, have implemented directives that restrict the sale of new electrical
and electronic equipment containing certain hazardous substances and require disclosures if certain metals used in products are not from a conflict-free
source. The directives could restrict our ability to sell our products in certain countries and affect sourcing at competitive prices and availability in sufficient
quantities of certain minerals used in the manufacture of our products. In addition, our reputation could suffer if we are required to disclose that metals in our
products are not from conflict-free sources.
Risks Related to Our Organization
Our significant international trade subjects us to greater risks.
International shipments accounted for 90% of net shipments in 2017, with 84% of our net shipments to customers in Asia. We expect that international
shipments will continue to represent a significant percentage of net sales in the future. In addition, we obtain supplies through an international supply chain.
Our non-U.S. sales and purchases are subject to risks inherent in international trade, many of which are outside our control and include the following:
• periodic local or geographic economic downturns;
• price and currency exchange controls;
• fluctuation in the relative values of currencies;
• difficulty in repatriating money, whether as a result of tax laws or otherwise;
• difficulties protecting intellectual property;
• shipping delays and disruptions, including as a result of border controls;
• changes in trading policies, regulatory requirements, tariffs and other barriers, or the termination or renegotiation of existing trade agreements; and
• difficulties in managing a global enterprise, including staffing, collecting accounts receivable, and managing suppliers, distributors and
representatives.
Our success could be negatively impacted if we fail to effectively control, oversee and direct foreign subsidiaries and their operations.
We have significant foreign operations and subsidiaries, including manufacturing facilities in Singapore and China, research and application
development facilities in Canada, France, China and Korea, and sales and service offices in various countries. Under our globalization strategy, we intend to
increase our foreign operations in the future. Operating in multiple countries requires us to understand and comply with many different laws, infrastructures,
ways of doing business, cultural customs and language. We are also more exposed to local labor disputes, potential corruption, and noncompliance with
labor laws and other laws governing employees. Additionally, the human resources and the systems our foreign entities use can be vastly different. Having
substantial international operations also increases the complexity of managing our financial reporting and internal controls and procedures, and effective
communications across time zones. If we are unable to manage these risks effectively, it could negatively affect our operating performance and our
reputation.
The complications associated with the implementation and modification of our globalization strategy may result in a substantial amount of management
effort, cost and uncertainty.
We continue to implement and expand our globalization strategy, in which we are moving certain operational resources and capabilities to countries in
Asia. As part of this strategy, we opened a manufacturing facility in Singapore in 2010, which is now our primary system manufacturing facility. We also
acquired Topwin, a Chinese manufacturer of laser-based systems, in January 2015. In 2016, we opened an applications development center in Korea in order
to increase responsiveness and access to local customers.
Our globalization strategy subjects us to a variety of complexities and risks, many of which may divert a substantial amount of management’s time.
These risks include:
• designing facilities we can scale for future expansion, replicating current processes and bringing new facilities up to full operation;
• unpredictable costs, redundancy costs and cost overruns for developing facilities and acquiring equipment;
• building local management teams, technical personnel and other staff for functions that we have not previously conducted outside of the United
States;
• technical obstacles such as poor production or process yield and loss of quality control during the ramp of a new facility;
• re-qualifications and other procedures that our customers may require;
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our ability to bring up local suppliers to meet our quality and cycle-time needs;
our ability to reduce costs in the United States;
rapidly changing business conditions that may require us to change or abandon plans before we fully implement them; and
challenges posed by distance and differences in language and culture.

These and other factors could delay the continuing development, expansion and implementation of our strategy, as well as decrease our gross margins,
delay shipments and deliveries, cause us to lose sales, require us to write off investments already made, damage our reputation and harm our business,
financial condition and results of operations. If we decide to change our globalization strategy, we may incur charges for certain costs incurred. For example,
the Company announced restructuring plans in 2015 and 2017 that led to the impairment of associated leasehold improvements and other assets for several
of our facilities. The estimated future liability associated with these lease commitments was accrued net of estimated sublease rental income. However, to the
extent the property is vacated or payments are not made by the sublessee, the Company will incur the full amounts of the ongoing lease obligation.
Our global operations expose us to a greater variety of natural disasters and political and social strife, each of which could directly impact our properties,
operations and personnel.
Our business and operating results could be impacted, directly or indirectly, by natural disasters, outbreaks of infectious disease, military action,
international conflicts, terrorist activities, civil unrest and associated political instability and policy changes. Many of our facilities, including our Portland,
Oregon headquarters, are in areas with known earthquake risk. Some of these events or circumstances may also result in heightened security concerns with
respect to domestic and international travel and commerce, which may further affect our business and operating results. In particular, we are subject to the
following additional risks:
• recent and potential future tightening of immigration and travel controls may adversely affect the residence status of non-U.S. engineers and other key
technical employees in our U.S. facilities, our ability to attract, hire and retain new non-U.S. employees in such facilities or our ability to bring our
non-U.S. employees into the United States for business related activities;
• more frequent instances of shipping delays; and
• our customers or suppliers may experience financial difficulties or cease operations.
Our acquisition activities could result in operational disruptions, integration difficulties and other complications.
We may acquire or make significant investments in other businesses with complementary products, services or technologies, such as our January 2015
acquisition of Topwin and our August 2016 acquisition of Visicon Technologies, Inc. Acquisitions involve numerous risks, many of which are unpredictable
and beyond our control, including:
• increased costs in connection with integration of personnel, operations, technologies and products of the acquired businesses;
• difficulties in implementation of our enterprise resource planning (ERP) system into the acquired company’s operations;
• diversion of management’s attention from other operational matters;
• the potential loss of key employees of the acquired company;
• lack of synergy or inability to realize expected synergies resulting from the acquisition;
• the inability to successfully enter new markets expected to result from the acquisition;
• acquired assets becoming impaired as a result of technological advancements or worse-than-expected performance by the acquired company;
• establishing satisfactory internal controls and accounting practices at the acquired company;
• difficulties implementing internal manufacturing processes at the acquired company;
• achieving our anticipated financial and operational performance for the acquired company or the performance of the combined company following
the transaction; and
• acquiring unanticipated liabilities for which we will not be indemnified.
Furthermore, the accounting for an acquisition could result in significant charges resulting from amortization or write-off of intangible assets and
goodwill we acquire. Our inability to effectively manage these risks or lower levels of revenue, profitability or cash flows for acquired businesses and assets
could result in our inability to realize the anticipated benefits of an acquisition on a timely basis, or at all, and materially and adversely affect our business,
financial condition and results of operations. In addition, all acquisition transaction costs must be expensed as incurred rather than capitalized, which may
have a material adverse effect on our results of operations.
14

The means by which we finance an acquisition may also significantly affect our business or the value of our common stock. If we issue common stock
to pay for an acquisition, the ownership percentage of our existing shareholders will be diluted and the value of the shares held by our existing shareholders
could decrease. If we use cash on hand to pay for an acquisition, the payment could significantly reduce the cash that would be available to fund our
operations or to use for other purposes. If we borrow funds in connection with an acquisition, we would be required to use cash to service the debt and to
comply with financial and other covenants, which may reduce our flexibility.
Our business and reputation could be negatively impacted by cyber-attacks and other security breaches.
We electronically store sensitive data, including intellectual property, and our customers’ suppliers’ and business partners’ proprietary business
information, and our employees’ personally identifiable information. The secure maintenance and transmission of this information is critical to our
operations and business strategy. Despite our security measures, our information technology and infrastructure may be vulnerable to attacks by hackers or
breached due to employee error, malfeasance or other actions. Any such breach could compromise our networks and the information stored there could be
accessed, publicly disclosed, lost or stolen. Any such access, disclosure or other loss of information could result in legal claims or proceedings, liability under
laws that protect the privacy of personal information, disrupt our operations and damage our reputation, which could adversely affect our business, revenues
and competitive position.
Our success depends, in part, on hiring and retaining key personnel.
Our continued success depends in part upon the services of our key managerial, financial and technical personnel. The loss of key personnel, or our
inability to attract, assimilate and retain qualified personnel, could result in the loss of customers, inhibit our ability to operate and grow our business and
otherwise have a material adverse effect on our business and results of operations. We have previously had to, and may in the future have to, impose salary
reductions on employees during economic downturns in an effort to maintain our financial position. On several occasions in recent years executives and
other employees have received limited or no annual bonuses due to our financial performance relative to the performance parameters in our annual bonus
plans. These events may have an adverse effect on employee loyalty and may make it more difficult for us to attract and retain key personnel. Competition for
qualified personnel in the industries and locations in which we compete for talent is intense, and we may not be successful in attracting and retaining
qualified personnel. We may incur significant costs in our efforts to recruit and retain key personnel, which could affect our financial position and results of
operations.
In February 2016, we announced a reorganization and restructuring of the Company, which resulted in site closures in Montreal, Canada, Napa and
Sunnyvale, California, and reductions in headcount in all functions and geographies. Additionally, we replaced key executives. These events may adversely
disrupt operating activities, may negatively affect employee morale and loyalty, and may make it more difficult to retain or rehire key personnel.
Risks Related to Technology
We may be unable to keep up with rapid technological changes in our markets, which could result in customers purchasing less of our products.
The markets for our products are characterized by rapid technological change and innovation, frequent new product introductions, changes in customer
requirements and evolving industry standards. Our future performance will depend on the successful development, introduction and market acceptance of
new and enhanced products that address technological changes and the requirements of current and potential customers. The development of new,
technologically advanced products is a complex and uncertain process, requiring high levels of innovation and highly skilled engineering and development
personnel, as well as the accurate anticipation of technological and market trends. We may not be able to identify, develop, manufacture, market or support
new or enhanced products on a timely basis, if at all. If our competitors introduce new or enhanced products, or alternative technologies, our customers may
defer, change or cancel orders for our existing products or cease purchasing our products altogether. Further, our new products may not gain timely market
acceptance, and we may not be able to respond effectively to product announcements by competitors, technology changes or emerging industry standards. If
we are unable to develop new or enhanced products to address customer requirements, technology changes or new industry standards on a timely basis, if our
new or enhanced products are not accepted by the market, or if our customers adopt alternative technologies, our business, financial condition and results of
operations may be adversely affected due to loss of market share or due to concentrations in impacted areas.
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Our industry requires continued investment in research and development, and we may fail to optimally allocate our resources in this area.
The intense competition in our industry requires us to continue to invest in research and development. If we fail to invest sufficiently in research and
development, our products could become obsolete or less attractive to our current and potential customers. Because of our need to maintain our research and
development spending levels, our operating margins could be materially decreased if our net sales decline. In addition, our emphasis on research and
development and technological innovation could cause our operating costs to increase in the future, and research and development expenses to increase as a
percentage of total operating expenses and as a percentage of net sales.
We may be unable to realize growth opportunities if we cannot strengthen our marketing and channel capabilities.
The laser microfabrication industry is comprised of broad sets of markets and applications and presents significant opportunities for growth. In order to
access these growth opportunities, we are strengthening our approach from customer-centric to market-based. We have reorganized into a functional structure
and hired a new Vice President of Marketing to drive improved process and disciplines across the organization. We believe our ability to successfully access
and compete in these broader markets partially depends on our successful development of new marketing capabilities, sales and distribution channel access
and customer relationships. Our inability to do so would limit our growth opportunities and profitability. In addition, any new strategy may cause disruption
and ultimately prove unsuccessful.
Because our products are highly complex, we may experience quality control issues that could result in decreased sales and harm our reputation.
Our products are highly complex, and our extensive product development, manufacturing and testing processes may not be adequate to detect all
defects, errors, failures and quality issues that could impact customer satisfaction or result in claims against us. Our strategy to leverage proprietary laser
technology to create competitive advantage may increase the probability and impact of this risks. As a result, we may have to replace certain components or
provide remediation in response to the discovery of defects in products after they are shipped. The occurrence of any defects, errors, failures or quality issues
could result in cancellation of orders, product returns, diversion of our resources, legal actions by our customers and other losses to us or to our customers.
These occurrences could also result in the loss of, or delay in, market acceptance of our products, loss of sales and increased expenses and warranty costs.
Risks Related to Legal Matters
Our business depends on proprietary rights that may be difficult to protect, and the loss of any proprietary rights could affect our ability to compete
effectively.
Our success depends significantly upon the protection of our proprietary rights. We attempt to protect our proprietary rights through patents,
copyrights, trademarks, maintenance of trade secrets and other measures, including entering into confidentiality agreements. Although we incur substantial
costs to obtain and maintain patents and to defend our intellectual property rights, we may be unsuccessful in protecting these rights. Additionally, our
proprietary rights may not provide the competitive advantages we expect, or other parties may challenge, invalidate or circumvent these rights.
We rely upon the laws of the United States and foreign countries where we develop, manufacture or sell our products to protect our proprietary rights.
However, our efforts to protect our intellectual property may be less effective in some foreign countries where intellectual property rights are not as well
protected as in the United States. For example, the patent prosecution and enforcement system within China is less mature than the systems in other
jurisdictions and therefore we may be limited in our ability to enforce our rights. This disadvantage would likely be compounded by the challenge of any
enforcement attempts by us as a foreign entity seeking protection against a Chinese company infringing on our proprietary rights in China. If we fail to
adequately protect our intellectual property abroad, it could be easier for our competitors to sell competing products in foreign countries, which could result
in reduced sales and gross margins.
Our products may subject us to intellectual property infringement claims that could increase our costs and restrict our ability to do business.
Several of our competitors hold patents covering a variety of technologies, applications and methods of use similar to some of those used in our
products. Competitors or others have asserted in the past, and may assert in the future, infringement claims against our customers or us with respect to current
or future products or uses. These assertions may result in costly litigation, and if claims of infringement are asserted against our customers, those customers
may seek indemnification from us for damages or expenses they incur.
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If we become subject to infringement claims, we will evaluate our position and consider the available alternatives, which may include seeking licenses
to use the technology in question. These licenses, however, may not be available on satisfactory terms or at all. If we are not able to negotiate the necessary
licenses on commercially reasonable terms, or successfully defend our position, our financial condition and results of operations could be materially and
adversely affected.
As a global company, we are subject to adverse fluctuations in our effective taxes due to tax audits, changes in tax law, and certain preferential tax
concessions.
Our tax liabilities may fluctuate from one period to the next because we operate in numerous tax jurisdictions with a broad range of income tax rates
and regulations. Further, we are also periodically under audit by United States and foreign tax authorities and may have exposure to additional tax liabilities
as a result. Although we believe our tax estimates are reasonable, the final outcome of tax audits and the impact of changes in tax laws or the interpretation of
tax laws could result in material differences from what is reflected in historical income tax accruals. If additional taxes are assessed as a result of an
examination, a material effect on our financial results, tax positions or cash flows could occur in the period or periods in which the determination is made.
Although many have remaining lives between 5 and 20 years, we have a number of tax losses and tax credits that are limited and subject to expiration.
Due to a history of losses, we have recorded a valuation allowance against these items. Changes in statutory rates could impact any potential future realizable
value associated with these attributes.
We benefit from a tax incentive program in Singapore pursuant to which we paid no Singapore income tax with respect to our manufacturing income.
The initial incentive period ended on June 30, 2016 and we applied for and received a 5-year extension of the incentive program through June 2021 of its
Singapore Pioneer incentive. The incentive is conditioned on achieving certain business and investment levels. If we do not achieve these criteria, we may
lose the incentive benefits.
Risks Related to Financial Matters
If we cannot meet our liquidity needs, we may not have sufficient working capital to continue our business operations.
We may require greater working capital to operate than similar size businesses in many other industries. At April 1, 2017, we had working capital of
$116 million, including $62 million in cash and short-term investments. Our operating cash flows were negative for most quarters since September 2013
through March 2017. If we have continued decreases in cash, increases in production levels, an increase in slow-moving or obsolete inventory, or a
combination of these circumstances, among others, we may need additional working capital for receivables and inventory. In addition, most of our contracts
to acquire inventory represent purchase commitments. As a result, if we experience lower than anticipated demand for our products, in many cases we could
not avoid the cost of purchasing the associated inventory.
We have made an election to permanently reinvest foreign earnings related to manufacturing operations in Singapore and China. While there is no
intent to do so, should these funds be required to be repatriated, a tax liability related to these earnings may be incurred, which could be significant.
While we have a credit facility in place, if we fail to meet the covenants in our credit facility or our lenders fail to fund, access to the facility may be
limited or the facility may become unavailable altogether. Losses, such as those experienced in the second and third quarters of 2017, negatively impact our
ability to maintain compliance with these covenants.
We have initiated restructuring activities, and as a result we have incurred and will continue to incur costs, some of which require cash outlays. To the
extent actual costs exceed estimated costs, liquidity and results of operations could be materially and adversely affected.
If we have a material decrease in working capital, or require additional working capital to operate or require additional liquidity, and we do not have
available credit or other funds and are unable to obtain financing on acceptable terms, or at all, our business and our ability to fully fund operations could be
materially and adversely affected.
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Our existing indebtedness may limit our business opportunities.
In the fourth quarter of 2017, we incurred $14.0 million of long-term indebtedness. This indebtedness is secured by our headquarters in Portland,
Oregon. We also have a credit facility under which we may borrow up to a maximum of $30 million, subject to meeting certain availability requirements.
This credit facility is secured by our non-real estate assets and nothing was outstanding under this agreement at June 1, 2017. We are required to comply with
certain financial covenants under the debt agreements, including maintaining a certain level of earnings, a stated debt service coverage ratio and a specified
level of certain types of liquid assets, as well as limiting our discretion to make capital expenditures or acquisitions. If we are unable to comply with the
covenants in our debt agreements or make payments when due and the lender declares an event of default, the outstanding indebtedness would likely be
immediately due and owing and the lenders could foreclose upon the collateral securing the debt.
Unfavorable currency exchange rate fluctuations could reduce our net sales abroad or cause us to incur losses on our forward exchange contracts.
Unfavorable currency fluctuations could require us to increase prices to foreign customers, which could result in lower net sales by us to those
customers. Alternatively, if we do not adjust the prices for our products in response to unfavorable currency fluctuations, we could be forced to sell our
products at a lower margin or at a net loss. In addition, some of our foreign sales are denominated in the currency of the country in which these products are
sold and that currency could be less valuable at the time of receipt as a result of exchange rate fluctuations. From time to time, we enter into forward exchange
contracts to hedge the value of accounts receivable primarily denominated in euros and other currencies. However, our efforts may not be adequate to protect
us against significant currency fluctuations and such efforts may expose us to additional exchange rate risks, which could adversely affect our results of
operations.
Our earnings may decline if we write off goodwill, intangible, and long-lived assets.
We held a total of $6.6 million in acquired intangible assets, net of accumulated amortization, and $3.0 million in goodwill at April 1, 2017. Consistent
with the impairment recognized in the fourth quarter of 2017, events may occur or circumstances change such that the carrying value is not recoverable or it
becomes more likely than not that the fair value of long-lived assets is reduced below the carrying value of the reporting unit, which could result in a further
write-down of the fair-value of our assets. For example, the performance of our Topwin reporting unit did not meet expectations and, as a result, an
impairment of goodwill and intangibles associated with that reporting unit was triggered in 2017, impacting consolidated earnings.
In addition, certain of our long-lived assets such as leasehold improvements, machinery, equipment, and loan and demo assets may experience
impairment as a result of events such as the closure of sites, introduction of new products, decisions to exit certain products or markets, and changes in
technology or changes in customer demand patterns. We depreciate long-lived assets and amortize intangible assets at levels we believe are adequate;
however, an impairment of these assets could have a material adverse impact on our business, financial condition and results of operations. For example, due
to the 2017 restructuring action, we impaired $1.4 million of leasehold improvements and related assets, impacting consolidated earnings.
An impairment of our investments could reduce our available liquidity.
Our investment portfolio is primarily comprised of commercial paper, debt securities issued by U.S. governmental agencies and money market
securities. These investments are intended to be highly liquid and low risk. If the markets for these securities deteriorated for any reason, including as a result
of a downgrade in the credit rating of U.S. government securities, the liquidity and value of these investments could be negatively affected, which could
result in impairment charges and a material impact to our financial condition and results of operations. In addition, if our investments become illiquid or
materially decrease in value, we may not have access to sufficient cash to meet or working capital and liquidity needs.
If we fail to maintain an effective system of internal controls, we may not be able to accurately report our financial results or prevent fraud and our stock
price may be adversely affected.
Effective internal controls are necessary for us to provide reliable financial reports and effectively prevent fraud. If we cannot provide reliable financial
reports or prevent fraud, our operating results could be harmed.
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For example, in connection with our 2015 audit, we identified material weaknesses in our internal control over financial reporting related to the
accounting and disclosure of complex, judgmental accounting matters and non-routine transactions. The matters involving internal controls and procedures
that our management considered to be material weaknesses included the risk assessment, certain process and review level controls associated with complex
and non-routine transactions affecting goodwill, disclosures related to acquisitions, disclosures related to operating segments, and presentation of service
revenue and associated cost of sales on the statements of operations. Management believes that it identified and implemented additional controls that
remediated these material weaknesses by the end of 2016. The requirements of Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act are ongoing and also apply to future
years. We expect that our internal control over financial reporting will continue to evolve as our business develops. Although we are committed to continue
to improve our internal control processes and we will continue to diligently and vigorously review our internal control over financial reporting in order to
ensure compliance with the Section 404 requirements, any control system, regardless of how well designed, operated and evaluated, can provide only
reasonable, not absolute, assurance that its objectives will be met. Therefore, we cannot be certain that in the future additional material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies will not exist or otherwise be discovered. If such weaknesses or deficiencies occur, they could result in misstatements of our results of
operations, additional restatements of our consolidated financial statements, a decline in our stock price and investor confidence, or other material effects on
our business, reputation, financial condition or liquidity.
Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments
None.
Item 2. Properties
Our executive and administrative headquarters, which houses our primary engineering and marketing functions, advanced manufacturing capability for
new products, and manufacturing of select legacy products are located in a three-building complex with 197,838 square feet of space on 10.15 acres in
Portland, Oregon. Additionally, our component test consumables are manufactured at a 53,000 square-foot plant on 31 acres in Klamath Falls, Oregon. We
own all of these buildings. We believe the productive capacity of these facilities to be adequate and suitable for the requirements of our business for the
foreseeable future.
Our primary system manufacturing facilities are located in leased facilities in Singapore. We lease approximately 26,000 square feet of facilities in
Singapore where we manufacture the majority of our systems. We also lease an approximately 23,000 square foot facility in Sunnyvale, California that was
historically used primarily for engineering, marketing and as a demonstration center for our microfabrication systems; however, these activities are being
transitioned to our Portland facilities and are in the process of closing this site. During the year, we transitioned our Wuhan, China activities, primarily
manufacturing, from an approximately 25,000 square-foot facility to an approximately 30,000 square-foot facility. Additionally, we lease other office and
facility space in various locations throughout the United States and various foreign countries.
We lease approximately 32,500 square feet of facilities in Chelmsford, Massachusetts that have been used primarily for engineering and manufacture of
our semiconductor systems products. However, as a part of the Company’s 2015 plan to streamline its manufacturing and development activities, the
Company transitioned the manufacturing and development activities to other U.S. facilities during 2016. In the third quarter of 2016, we entered into a
sublease for this property and the associated rental income partially offsets the Company's ongoing lease obligation.
Item 3. Legal Proceedings
In the ordinary course of business, we are involved in various legal matters, either asserted or unasserted, and investigations. In the opinion of
management, ultimate resolution of these matters will not have a material effect on our consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows.
Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures
Not Applicable.
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PART II
Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Shareholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities
Common Stock Prices and Dividends
Our common stock trades on the NASDAQ Stock Market under the symbol ESIO. There were approximately 450 shareholders of record as of June 9,
2017, and on that date there were 33,103,704 common shares outstanding. The closing price on June 9, 2017 was $8.73 per share.
The following table shows the highest and lowest intraday sales prices for our common stock as reported on the NASDAQ Stock Market for the fiscal
quarters indicated:
Fiscal 2017

High

Low

Quarter 1

$7.56
7.03
6.57
7.17

$5.72
4.74
4.50
5.80

Quarter 2
Quarter 3
Quarter 4
Fiscal 2016

High

Low

Quarter 1

$6.30
5.67
5.46
7.44

$5.26
4.09
4.36
4.87

Quarter 2
Quarter 3
Quarter 4

We have not paid any cash dividends on our common stock during the last two fiscal years. The Company currently intends to use earnings to invest in
the growth of business, therefore we do not anticipate paying cash dividends in the foreseeable future.
Share Repurchase Program
In December 2011, the Board of Directors authorized a share repurchase program totaling $20.0 million to acquire shares of our outstanding common
stock. The repurchases are to be made at management’s discretion in the open market or in privately negotiated transactions in compliance with applicable
securities laws and other legal requirements and are subject to market conditions, share price and other factors.
The Company did not repurchase any shares during 2017 or 2016. In 2015, the Company repurchased 207,738 shares for $1.5 million under this
authorization at an average price of $7.01 per share, calculated inclusive of commissions and fees. Cash used to settle repurchase transactions is reflected as a
component of cash used in financing activities on the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows. There is no fixed term for the repurchase program and $18.3
million still remains for future repurchases.
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Stock Performance Graph
The graph below compares the cumulative 60-month total return to holders of Electro Scientific Industries, Inc. common stock with the cumulative
total returns of the S&P 500 Index, S&P Information Technology Index, and Russell 2000 Index for the same period. The Russell 2000 Index has been added
to our comparison as a replacement to the S&P 500 Index as we believe that the former is more representative of the Company's expected performance. Both
indexes are included in the below graph for the transition period, going forward the S&P 500 Index will not be included in our comparison. The graph
assumes that the value of the investment in ESI common stock and in each of the indices (including reinvestment of dividends) was $100.00 on March 31,
2012 and tracks it through April 1, 2017.
Historical stock price performance should not be relied upon as indicative of future stock price performance.

*$100 invested on 3/31/2012 in stock or 3/31/2012 in index, including reinvestment of dividends.
Indexes calculated on month-end basis.
Cumulative Total Return
March 31,
2012

Electro Scientific Industries, Inc.
Russell 2000 Index 1
S&P 500 2
S&P Information Technology Index 2

March 30,
2013

100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00

90.46
116.30
113.96
98.88

1. Copyright © 2017 Russell Investments. All rights reserved.
2. Copyright © 2017 Standard and Poor's, a division of McGraw Hill Financial. All rights reserved.
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March 29,
2014

83.54
142.63
137.77
123.16

March 28,
2015

53.79
155.62
156.00
146.31

April 2, 2016

April 1, 2017

63.13
142.31
160.35
159.86

60.86
179.03
186.71
197.98

Item 6. Selected Financial Data
(In thousands, except per share data)

2017 (1)

2016 (2)

2015 (3)

2014 (4)

2013 (5)

Statement of Operations Data
Net sales
(Benefit from) provision for income taxes (6)
Net loss
Net loss per share—basic and diluted
Cash dividends paid per outstanding common share (7)
Balance Sheet Data
Cash and cash equivalents, restricted cash, short-term
investments and auction rate securities
Working capital
Net property, plant and equipment
Total assets
Shareholders’ equity
1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.
7.

$

161,023
(23)
(37,409)
(1.15)
—

$

184,391
(16)
(12,257)
(0.39)
—

$

159,118
234
(43,811)
(1.43)
0.24

$

181,167
(92)
(38,334)
(1.28)
0.32

$

216,625
39,851
(54,716)
(1.86)
2.32

$

63,475
115,603
21,619
224,745
144,531

$

57,665
126,658
24,543
220,100
170,031

$

57,606
124,593
25,858
221,240
177,321

$

106,905
164,835
27,930
270,209
222,881

$

145,057
194,406
27,894
322,208
264,142

Fiscal 2017 net loss included restructuring and impairments costs of $18.4 million, comprising primarily a non-cash goodwill impairment charge of $7.4
million to write down the fair value of Topwin acquisition goodwill, $2.3 million for intangible write-off related to Topwin acquisition and $8.6 million
for restructuring costs related to 2017 corporate restructuring actions. Restructuring charges primarily consisted of $1.7 million of inventory write-off
charges to cost of sales and $6.9 million of operating expenses for employee severance, leasehold improvements write-off and other facility costs. Fiscal
2017 also included $6.4 million of share-based compensation expense and, $2.2 million of purchase accounting amortization, which included
compensation expense related to the purchase of Topwin (See Note 6 "Business Acquisitions" for discussion of compensation consideration related to
the acquisition).
Fiscal 2016 operating expenses included $2.8 million for restructuring costs, which primarily consisted $1.4 million each of employee severance costs
and charges for asset write-off and related items. Fiscal 2016 cost of sales included $ 1.4 million for inventory write-offs and $0.4 million of intangible
write-offs related to discontinued products. Fiscal 2016 also included $4.2 million of charges for share-based compensation expense and $2.4 million of
charges for purchase accounting amortization, which included $1.4 million for amortization of acquired intangible assets and $1.0 million of
compensation expense related to the purchase of Topwin.
Fiscal 2015 included non-cash goodwill impairment charge of $7.9 million to write down the goodwill to its implied fair value as of March 28, 2015,
$3.0 million for restructuring costs for the Chelmsford facility closure, which primarily consisted of $2.0 million for employee severance and related
costs and $1.0 million for inventory write-offs. Fiscal 2015 also included $4.5 million of charges for share-based compensation expense, $4.3 million for
impairment of a minority investment, $1.5 million for amortization of acquired intangible assets and a $0.6 million gain on liquidation of a foreign
subsidiary. The Company also paid $9.0 million in cash for the Topwin acquisition during fiscal 2015.
Fiscal 2014 included $1.1 million for restructuring costs, which primarily consisted of $0.8 million charge towards obligations for our outgoing Chief
Executive Officer and $0.2 million of charges related to asset write-offs. Fiscal 2014 also included $12.8 million of charges in cost of sales for inventory
write-offs, $9.7 million for impairment of a minority equity investment, $6.1 million for share-based compensation expense, $2.9 million for
amortization of acquired intangible assets, including $0.3 million of accelerated amortization, $1.3 million for net gain on sale of property and
equipment, $0.6 million of accelerated depreciation on assets that will no longer be utilized and a $0.5 million of gain on acquisition of a semiconductor
systems business.
Fiscal 2013 included $2.6 million for restructuring costs, which primarily consisted of $1.5 million of employee severance costs and $1.1 million of
charges related to asset write-offs. Fiscal 2013 also included $21.0 million of charges in cost of sales for inventory write-offs, $8.1 million for share-based
compensation expense, $4.8 million for amortization of acquired intangible assets, including $2.3 million of accelerated amortization, $1.2 million for
net gain on sale of property and equipment, and a $15.3 million benefit for net legal settlement proceeds.
Fiscal 2013 included a charge of $46.9 million to increase the valuation allowance on deferred tax assets.
The Company paid cash dividends of $7.3 million, $9.6 million and $68.1 million during 2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively. No cash dividends were
paid during 2017 or 2016.
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Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
Overview of Business
Electro Scientific Industries, Inc. and its subsidiaries (ESI, we, our, or the Company) is a leading supplier of innovative laser-based microfabrication
solutions for industries reliant on microtechnologies. ESI's integrated solutions allow industrial designers and process engineers to control the power of laser
light to transform materials in ways that differentiate their consumer electronics, wearable devices, semiconductor circuits and high-precision components for
market advantage. Founded in 1944, ESI is headquartered in Portland, Oregon, with global operations and subsidiaries in Asia, Europe and North America.
Laser microfabrication is comprised of a set of precise micron-level processes, including drilling, scribing, dicing, singulation, cutting, ablating,
trimming, and precision marking on multiple types of materials. These processes require application-specific laser systems that are able to meet our
customers’ exacting performance and productivity requirements. Our laser-based systems are utilized in the production of flexible and rigid printed circuit
boards (PCB), semiconductor devices, advanced semiconductor packaging, consumer electronics, electronic sensors, touch-panel glass, flat panel liquid
crystal displays (LCDs), applications within the automotive, aerospace, medical and display end markets as well as other high value components and devices
to enable functionality, increase performance and improve production yields.
Additionally, we produce high-capacity test and inspection equipment that is critical to the quality control process during the production of multilayer
ceramic capacitors (MLCCs). Our equipment ensures that each component meets the electrical and physical tolerances required to perform properly.
Between the fourth quarter of 2015 and the third quarter of 2017, we operated in two segments, Component Processing and Micromachining. In the
fourth quarter of 2017, based on the recommendation of our new CEO and in light of our efficiency and cost-saving efforts, the Company reorganized into a
functional structure. As a result of this reorganization, we no longer have separate business units or separate general managers, and the CEO now allocates
resources and evaluates performance on a company-wide basis. We now report as one segment. This single segment sells into a variety of end markets that we
group into four major categories: 1) PCB, 2) Semiconductor, 3) Component Test, and 4) Industrial Machining. PCB includes Flex, high density interconnect
(HDI), and packaging products targeting this market; Semiconductor includes all wafer-based products; Component Test includes our MLCC products and
tooling; and Industrial Machining includes our machining and inspection tools that address a broader market including not just consumer electronics, but
also automotive, aerospace, medical, and display end markets. See Note 25 "Product and Geographic Information" for further discussion.
Overview of Financial Results
Our fiscal year consists of 52 or 53 week periods ending on the Saturday nearest March 31. Accordingly, our fiscal 2017 reporting period consisted of a
52-week period ending on April 1, 2017, our fiscal 2016 reporting period consisted of a 53-week period ending on April 2, 2016 and our fiscal 2015
reporting period consisted of a 52-week period ending on March 28, 2015. All references to years or quarters relate to fiscal years or fiscal quarters unless
otherwise noted.
Fiscal year and fourth quarter highlights:
• 2017 bookings down $16.9 million, or 8%, from 2016, primarily on lower industrial machining and flex orders, however we ended the year with
sequential quarter and year over year improvement in all of our markets; PCB, Semiconductor, Component Test, and Industrial Machining
• 2017 revenues down $23.4 million, or 13%, from 2016 on lower overall orders, and a $14.4 million increase in backlog
• 2017 gross margins down to 38.2% from 39.4% in 2016, primarily on lower revenues and 2017 impairment charges on previously acquired
technology
• 2017 operating expenses up $14.0 million from 2016, primarily on impairment charges for goodwill, restructuring expenses, and incremental costs
from the acquisition of Visicon; approximately $9.4 million of which was non-cash
• 2017 loss per share of $1.15 per share compared to $0.39 in 2016
• 2017 operating cash usage was minimal at $0.8 million despite net losses, driven by non-cash charges and working capital improvements
• Secured $14 million, 10-year debt collateralized by our corporate facilities
• Renegotiated and extended our $30 million line of credit by one year to March of 2019
• Initiated significant restructuring activity in the fourth quarter 2017, expected to be largely completed by end of first quarter 2018
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In 2017, our business was significantly impacted by a pause in capacity purchases in our second and third quarters in our flex drilling market, and by
slow adoption of our new products. Our flex market and overall business levels began to recover late in the third quarter and our order levels in the fourth
quarter were at their highest in over five years driven by higher capacity purchases and new technologies. This pattern underscored the historical seasonal
pattern in our business that has resulted in only short periods of profitability. As a result, in the fourth quarter of 2017 we initiated restructuring activities,
which are expected to lower our cost structure and operating break-even point to improve overall profitability and increase consistency of earnings over time.
We closed our sites in Montreal, Canada; Napa, California; and Sunnyvale, California; initiated headcount reductions across all functions and geographies,
have begun to refocus and re-prioritize our investments, and have reorganized the company into a functional, streamlined structure. In addition, we have
made several changes to our executive management team. We believe the new structure will enable lower cost, increased accountability and improved
decision-making capability by re-balancing our cost structure to focus on areas of highest return. In conjunction with our change in focus, and as a result of
lower than expected performance, we also impaired goodwill and intangible assets associated with our Topwin acquisition.
In the fourth quarter of 2017, we recorded a total of $18.4 million in charges related to the above mentioned restructuring activities and other
impairments. Included in those charges are $8.3 million in restructuring costs, $7.4 million of goodwill and $2.3 million in intangible assets associated with
Topwin. Approximately $13 million of these costs is non-cash activity. Looking forward, we expect an additional $4.0 to $6.5 million in restructuring costs,
comprising primarily of non-cash charges related to assets as we re-prioritize our product portfolio and areas of investment. We expect the restructuring will
result in reduced expenses by the end of the second quarter 2018, and a total annualized savings of $10 to $12 million.
Results of Operations
The following table presents results of operations data as a percentage of net sales for the years ended April 1, 2017, April 2, 2016 and March 28, 2015:
2017

Net sales:
Cost of sales:

2016

2015

100.0 %
61.8

100.0 %
60.6

100.0 %
65.6

38.2
33.0
19.7
4.3
4.6

39.4
27.1
17.6
1.5
—

34.4
31.0
22.1
1.3
5.0

Operating loss
Other-than-temporary impairment of cost method investments
Interest and other income, net

(23.4)
—
0.2

(6.8)
—
0.1

(25.0)
(2.7)
0.3

Loss before income taxes
(Benefit from) provision for income taxes

(23.2)
0.1

(6.7)
0.1

(27.4)
0.1

Net loss

(23.2)%

(6.6)%

(27.5)%

Gross profit
Selling, general and administration
Research, development and engineering
Restructuring costs
Impairment of goodwill

Fiscal Year Ended April 1, 2017 Compared to Fiscal Year Ended April 2, 2016
Net Sales
In the fourth quarter of 2017, the Company transitioned from a multiple reportable segment structure to a single reportable segment. The following table
presents net sales information by the four major market categories addressed by our single segment:
2017
(In thousands, except percentages)

Printed Circuit Board
Component Test
Semiconductor
Industrial Machining
Net Sales

Net Sales

2016
% of Net Sales

Net Sales

% of Net Sales

$

88,771
22,381
29,557
20,314

55.1%
13.9
18.4
12.6

$

94,121
19,901
38,262
32,107

51.0%
10.8
20.8
17.4

$

161,023

100.0%

$

184,391

100.0%
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Net sales for 2017 decreased $23.4 million or 12.7% from net sales for 2016.
PCB sales for 2017 decreased $5.4 million or 5.7% compared to 2016. This was primarily driven by decreases in flex via drilling system sales impacted
by seasonality in the first half of the year and lower service sales.
Sales of products into the component test markets for 2017 increased $2.5 million or 12.5% compared to 2016, primarily driven by increased demand
in the second half of the year due to stronger consumer electronics capacity buying.
Sales of products into semiconductor applications for 2017 decreased $8.7 million or 22.8% compared to 2016. This decrease was primarily driven by
lower sales of legacy memory repair systems in 2017 compared to relatively strong demand in 2016 and a related decrease in service and laser spare sales,
partially offset by increased laser sales into the LCD repair market.
Sales of products into industrial machining (IM) applications for 2017 decreased $11.8 million or 36.7% compared to 2016. This was primarily due to a
$15 million decrease in sales of micromachining systems due to the project oriented nature of these markets and recent design wins have been modest in size
compared to some sizable design wins in 2016. This decrease was partially offset by incremental system sales related to our Visicon acquisition and increased
sales of lasers used in industrial machining applications.
The following table presents net sales information by geographic region:
2017
(In thousands, except percentages)

Net Sales

Asia
Americas
Europe
Net Sales

2016
% of Net Sales

Net Sales

% of Net Sales

$

134,394
16,378
10,251

83.5%
10.2
6.4

$

152,259
21,206
10,926

82.6%
11.5
5.9

$

161,023

100.0%

$

184,391

100.0%

In 2017, net sales to Asia decreased by $17.9 million compared to 2016 primarily due to lower industrial machining system sales and lower service
sales. These were partially offset by an increase in MLCC test systems and flex via drilling sales into China and southeast Asia.
Net sales to Americas decreased by $4.8 million primarily due to lower flex via drilling sales compared to 2016.
Europe sales remained flat, with semiconductor, flex via drilling and service as the major sources of sales.
Gross Profit
2017
(In thousands, except percentages)

Gross Profit

Gross Profit

$

61,466

2016
% of Sales

38.2%

Gross Profit

$

% of Sales

72,703

39.4%

Gross profit was $61.5 million in 2017 compared to $72.7 million in 2016. Overall gross profit decreased primarily due to lower net sales and
production volumes, and higher inventory write-off and intangible impairment charges.
Gross margin decreased to 38.2% in 2017 compared to 39.4% in 2016. The decrease in gross margin was primarily due to unfavorable absorption of
fixed costs due to lower production volume and impairments of inventory and intangibles associated with Topwin (see Note 12."Acquired Intangible Assets"
for further discussion). These decreases were partially offset by favorable mix with a higher proportion of relatively higher margin legacy memory repair
products in 2016 and lower warranty costs.
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Operating Expenses
2017
(In thousands, except percentages)

Selling, general and administration
Research, development and engineering
Impairment of goodwill
Restructuring costs
Acquisition and integration costs
Operating expenses

Expense

2016
% of Net Sales

Expense

% of Net Sales

$

52,698
31,719
7,445
6,935
366

33.0%
19.7
4.6
4.3
0.2

$

49,753
32,400
—
2,824
194

27.1%
17.6
—
1.5
0.1

$

99,163

61.6%

$

85,171

46.2%

Selling, general and administration
Selling, general and administration (SG&A) expenses primarily consist of labor and other employee-related expenses including share-based
compensation expense, travel expenses, professional fees, sales commissions and facilities costs. SG&A expenses for 2017 increased $2.9 million compared
to 2016. This increase is comprised primarily of a $2.2 million increase in share based compensation expense and approximately $2.0 million increase in
labor costs due to operating expenses related to the Visicon acquisition. The increase in share-based compensation expense was primarily due to higher
overall grants in 2017, primarily relating to the CEO transition and changes in the executive team, compounded by higher grant date fair value in 2017
compared to 2016. These increases were partially offset by a $1.2 million decrease in consulting and travel expenses stemming from tighter management of
discretionary spending.
Research, Development and Engineering
Research, development and engineering (RD&E) expenses are primarily comprised of labor and other employee-related expenses, professional fees,
project materials, equipment and facilities costs. RD&E expenses for 2017 decreased $0.7 million compared to 2016. This decrease was primarily driven by a
$1.2 million decrease in product material spending and consulting costs, as some of the new product platforms moved to production in 2017. Offsetting these
decreases was a $0.4 million increase in labor and related costs due to the Visicon acquisition.
Impairment of goodwill
In 2017 all of the goodwill related to the Topwin acquisition was determined to be impaired. The impairment of goodwill was driven primarily by
historical and projected financial performance lower than expectations and results of comparable companies, indicating a decline in value of the reporting
unit. The value of the reporting unit was further negatively impacted by the re-evaluation of our product portfolio in connection with recently announced
restructuring plans. This review resulted in the Company prioritizing away from some of the lower-cost systems that we planned for manufacturing at Topwin.
Restructuring Costs
2017
In the fourth quarter of 2017, we initiated a restructuring plan to improve business effectiveness and streamline operations and achieving a stated target
profit level for the Company as a whole. As a part of the restructuring plan, the management team has been reorganized from a business unit to a functional
structure; we closed facilities in Montreal, Canada; Napa, California; and Sunnyvale, California; we discontinued certain products; and we made select
reductions in headcount across the Company. We expect the actions under this plan to be largely completed by the end of June 2017, except facilities
charges which may extend beyond that time.
Restructuring costs of $6.9 million incurred in 2017 consisted of $6.3 million in charges for the 2017 restructuring event described above and $0.6
million related to previously announced plans for Chelmsford and Beijing site closures. The changes in workforce upon implementing the new functional
organization structure resulted in $3.7 million of employee severance and related benefits. Our product-related decisions in the fourth quarter of 2017 and
execution of site closures resulted in $1.4 million in asset write-offs and $0.9 million of expense related to lease obligations. See Note 26."Restructuring and
Cost Management Plans" for further discussion.
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2016
Restructuring costs for 2016 were $2.8 million, primarily related to the Chelmsford facility closure. In 2015, as a part of our plan to streamline
manufacturing and development activities, the Company initiated a restructuring plan to close our assembly plant and development center located in
Chelmsford, Massachusetts. Restructuring costs incurred in 2016 primarily related to $1.7 million of employee severance and related benefits, and $1.1
million of charges related to asset write-offs and net remaining lease obligations due to the closure of the Chelmsford, Massachusetts manufacturing plant in
the third quarter of 2016. Accrued expenses related to the lease obligations will be carried until the end of the lease term in December 2019.
Share-Based Compensation
Operating expenses include $5.9 million and $3.8 million of share-based compensation expense for 2017 and 2016, respectively. The increase in sharebased compensation expense was primarily due to higher overall grants in 2017, primarily relating to the CEO transition and changes in the executive team,
compounded by higher grant date fair value in 2017 compared to 2016.
Non-operating Income and Expense, net
2017
Interest and Other
Income, net

(In thousands, except percentages)

Interest and other income, net
Total non-operating (expense) income

2016
Interest and Other
Income, net

% of Net Sales

% of Net Sales

$

265

0.2%

$

195

0.1%

$

265

0.2%

$

195

0.1%

Interest and Other Income (Expense), net
Interest and other income (expense), net, consists of interest income and expense, market gains and losses on assets held in employees’ deferred
compensation accounts, realized and unrealized foreign exchange gains and losses, bank charges, investment management fees, and other miscellaneous nonoperating items. Interest and other income, net, was $0.3 million in 2017 compared to $0.2 million in 2016. This change was primarily attributable to a $0.2
million increase from settlement of Topwin acquisition escrow in 2017.
Income Taxes
2017
(In thousands, except percentages)

(Benefit from) Provision for income taxes

Income Tax Benefit

$

(23)

2016
Effective
Tax Rate

Income Tax Benefit

0.1%

$

(16)

Effective
Tax Rate

0.1%

The benefit from income taxes for 2017 was $23 thousand on a pretax loss of $37.4 million, an effective tax rate of 0.1%. For 2016, the benefit from
income taxes was $16 thousand on a pretax loss of $12.3 million, an effective rate of 0.1%. The provision for income taxes is lower than the statutory rate
primarily due to pre-tax losses and the valuation allowance currently maintained against net deferred tax assets. The majority of the income tax paid relates to
foreign jurisdictions offset recognition of previously unrecognized tax benefits due to expiration of status of limitation and finalization of tax examinations
in 2017. Our effective tax rate is subject to fluctuation based upon the mix of income and relative tax rates between jurisdictions, and the occurrence and
timing of numerous discrete events such as changes in tax laws or their interpretations, extensions or expirations of research and experimentation credits,
closure of tax years subject to examination, finalization of income tax returns, the relationship of fixed deductions to overall changes in estimated and actual
pretax income or loss and the tax jurisdictions where income or loss is generated. Based on currently available information, we are not aware of any further
discrete events which are likely to occur that would have a material effect on our financial position, expected cash flows or results of operations.
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Fiscal Year Ended April 2, 2016 Compared to Fiscal Year Ended March 28, 2015
Net Sales
The following table presents net sales information by the four major market categories addressed by our single segment:
2016
(In thousands, except percentages)

2015

Net Sales

Printed Circuit Board
Component Test
Semiconductor
Industrial Machining
Net Sales

% of Net Sales

Net Sales

% of Net Sales

$

94,121
19,901
38,262
32,107

51.0%
10.8
20.8
17.4

$

66,913
19,099
38,586
34,520

42.1%
12.0
24.2
21.7

$

184,391

100.0%

$

159,118

100.0%

Net sales for 2016 increased $25.3 million or 15.9% from net sales for 2015.
PCB sales for 2016 increased $27.2 million or 40.7% compared to 2015. The increase in PCB sales was primarily driven by higher demand for our flex
via drilling products, in particular our new Gemstone system, and increased service sales.
Component test sales for 2016 increased $0.8 million or 4.2% compared to 2015. The increase was primarily driven due to modest reduction in backlog
year over year for our component test systems.
Semiconductor sales for 2016 decreased $0.3 million or 0.8% compared to 2015. This decrease was primarily driven by $12.9 million decrease in sales
of circuit trim, wafer trim and service activity, mostly offset by $10.0 million increase in sales of our legacy memory repair systems and $1.7 million from the
initial sale of our Ultrus advanced scribing system.
IM sales for 2016 decreased $2.4 million or 7.0% compared to 2015, primarily as a result of lower service revenues and declines in our laser ablation
products. This was however, partially offset by increased sales of our new Lumen series platform and the addition of Topwin.
The following table presents net sales information by geographic region:
2016
(In thousands, except percentages)

Net Sales

Asia
Americas
Europe
Net sales

2015
% of Net Sales

Net Sales

% of Net Sales

$

152,259
21,206
10,926

82.6%
11.5
5.9

$

124,049
18,067
17,002

78.0%
11.4
10.7

$

184,391

100.0%

$

159,118

100.0%

In 2016, net sales to Asia increased by $28.2 million primarily due to higher shipments of flex via drilling systems into China and southeast Asia. Net
sales to Americas increased by $3.1 million primarily due to the shipment of our new Ultrus advanced scribing system. Europe sales decreased by $6.1
million primarily due to decreased wafer and circuit trim sales, and lower laser ablation sales.
Gross Profit
2016
(In thousands, except percentages)

Gross profit

Gross Profit

$

72,703

2015
% of Sales

39.4%

Gross Profit

$

54,681

% of Sales

34.4%

Gross profit was $72.7 million in 2016 compared to $54.7 million in 2015. Overall gross profit increased due to overall increases in production and
sales volumes and lower manufacturing costs as we consolidated facilities and made lean improvements. These improvements were partially offset by higher
warranty costs, and impairments of inventory and an intangible associated with discontinued products.
Gross margin increased to 39.4% in 2016 compared to 34.4% in 2015. The increase in gross margin was primarily due to favorable absorption of fixed
costs due to higher production volume, decreased manufacturing costs, and favorable mix with a higher proportion of flex via drilling products, partially
offset by higher warranty costs, and impairments of inventory and an intangible associated with discontinued products.
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Operating Expenses
2016
(In thousands, except percentages)

Selling, general and administration
Research, development and engineering
Impairment of goodwill
Restructuring costs
Acquisition and integration costs
Operating expenses

Expense

2015
% of Net Sales

Expense

% of Net Sales

$

49,753
32,400
—
2,824
194

27.1%
17.6
—
1.5
0.1

$

48,525
35,166
7,889
2,069
776

31.0%
22.1
5.0
1.3
0.5

$

85,171

46.2%

$

94,425

59.3%

Selling, general and administration
SG&A expenses primarily consist of labor and other employee-related expenses including share-based compensation expense, travel expenses,
professional fees, sales commissions and facilities costs. SG&A expenses for 2016 increased $1.2 million compared to 2015. This increase was primarily
attributable to increases in variable pay of approximately $1.0 million driven by improved attainment of incentive targets and $0.7 million increases related
to increased travel, marketing and commissions costs due to higher business volumes. Share-based compensation increased $0.2 million and consisted of
$0.9 million of expense related to business acquisition offset by $0.7 million of lower share-based compensation expense due to lower stock price on grant
dates and increased forfeitures during the year. Offsetting the above were $0.9 million in labor and related savings due to the cost reduction initiatives and
other savings from process efficiencies.
Research, Development and Engineering
RD&E expenses are primarily comprised of labor and other employee-related expenses, professional fees, project materials, equipment and facilities
costs. RD&E expenses for 2016 decreased $2.8 million compared to 2015. This decrease was primarily due to lower labor, share-based compensation and
related costs of $2.2 million due to the restructuring activities, lower expenses for patent legal fees of $0.4 million, and a decrease of $0.3 million in
depreciation. These decreases were partially offset by increased variable pay costs of $0.4 million driven by improved attainment of incentive targets.
Impairment of goodwill
The annual review of goodwill for 2016 was performed with no impairment indicated.
In the fourth quarter of 2015 we realigned our products into two segments as a result of changes in our go-to-market strategies, common customer
characteristics, and information utilized to manage our business. This reorganization required the Company to reassign its reported goodwill to its new
reporting units based on the relative fair value of the respective reporting units. In performance of the annual review of goodwill for the newly formed
reporting units, we determined that the carrying value of the component processing and micromachining reporting units exceeded their fair value, and hence
we recorded an impairment charge of $7.9 million in the fourth quarter of 2015.
Restructuring Costs
In 2015, as a part of the Company’s plan to streamline its manufacturing and development activities, the Company initiated a restructuring plan to close
the assembly plant and development center located in Chelmsford, Massachusetts. Restructuring costs of $2.8 million incurred in 2016 primarily related to
$1.7 million of employee severance and related benefits, and $1.1 million of charges related to asset write-offs and remaining lease obligations, net of
sublease income due to the closure of the Chelmsford, Massachusetts manufacturing plant in the third quarter of 2016.
Restructuring costs for 2015 were $2.1 million, primarily due to employee severance and related benefits for the Chelmsford restructuring plan.
Share-Based Compensation
The table of operating expenses shown above also includes $3.8 million and $3.9 million of share-based compensation expense for 2016 and 2015,
respectively. Share-based compensation expense decreased in 2016 compared to 2015 primarily due to lower stock price on grant dates and increased
forfeitures; partially offset by an increased number of time-based restricted stock unit awards granted. Additionally, we incurred $0.9 million of share-based
compensation expense in 2016 related to the business acquisition.
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Non-operating Income and Expense, net
2016
Interest and Other
Income, net

(In thousands, except percentages)

Loss and other-than-temporary impairment of cost method
investment
Interest and other income, net
Total non-operating (expense) income

2015
Interest and Other
Expense, net

% of Net Sales

% of Net Sales

$

—
195

—%
0.1

$

(4,263)
430

(2.7)%
0.3

$

195

0.1%

$

(3,833)

(2.4)%

Other-than-temporary impairment of cost method investment
We held $4.3 million in cost method investments in OmniGuide, Inc. in fiscal 2015 that were impaired in the fourth quarter of 2015 as OmniGuide's
lender exercised its right to convert the outstanding obligations owed to it by OmniGuide into one hundred percent of OmniGuide's outstanding equity under
the applicable financing agreements. No cost method investments were held by the Company at the end of 2015 and 2016.
Interest and Other Income (Expense), net
Interest and other income (expense), net, consists of interest income and expense, market gains and losses on assets held in employees’ deferred
compensation accounts, realized and unrealized foreign exchange gains and losses, bank charges, investment management fees, and other miscellaneous nonoperating items. Interest and other income, net was $0.2 million in 2016 compared to $0.4 million in 2015. This change was primarily attributable to a $0.2
million increase in financing costs associated with the establishment of our line of credit in 2016.
Income Taxes
2016
(In thousands, except percentages)

(Benefit from) Provision for income taxes

Income Tax Benefit

$

(16)

2015
Effective
Tax Rate

Income Tax Provision

0.1%

$

234

Effective
Tax Rate

(0.5)%

The benefit from income taxes for 2016 was $16 thousand on a pretax loss of $12.3 million, an effective tax rate of 0.1%. For 2015, the provision for
income taxes was $234 thousand on a pretax loss of $43.6 million, an effective rate of (0.5)%. The change is primarily due to income from foreign
jurisdictions offset by a benefit arising from pretax losses in the Topwin subsidiary for 2016. The provision for income taxes is lower than the statutory rate
primarily due to pre-tax losses and the valuation allowance currently maintained against net deferred tax assets. The majority of the income tax paid relates to
foreign jurisdictions and the change was primarily a result of the level of income recognized in each foreign location. Our effective tax rate is subject to
fluctuation based upon the mix of income and relative tax rates between jurisdictions, and the occurrence and timing of numerous discrete events such as
changes in tax laws or their interpretations, extensions or expirations of research and experimentation credits, closure of tax years subject to examination,
finalization of income tax returns, the relationship of fixed deductions to overall changes in estimated and actual pretax income or loss and the tax
jurisdictions where income or loss is generated.
Financial Condition and Liquidity
At April 1, 2017, our principal sources of liquidity were cash and cash equivalents of $56.6 million, short-term investments of $5.7 million and
accounts receivable of approximately $40.5 million, in addition to amounts available under our credit facility. At April 1, 2017, we had a current ratio of 2.99
and had no outstanding amounts under our credit facility. Working capital of $115.6 million decreased $11.1 million compared to the April 2, 2016 balance
of $126.7 million, primarily due to an $8.6 million increase in accounts payable and accrued liabilities driven primarily by restructuring activities.
During 2017, the Company used $0.8 million in operating cash flows. The Company generated $2.6 million in investing cash flows, primarily due to
$8.9 million proceeds from investments which were converted to cash on maturity, offset by $4.0 million spent on property and equipment (PP&E) purchases,
and a $2.0 million spend for acquisition of Visicon in 2017. PP&E purchases comprised primarily of facilities improvements and purchase of test equipment
for engineering operations. The Company paid $2.0 million in cash for acquisition of Visicon, with the remaining value paid through issuance of the
Company's common stock. Cash provided by financing activities of $14.2 million primarily consisted of $13.7 million of net proceeds received for the
mortgage of our Portland facilities.
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As a result of restructuring activities, we have incurred and will continue to incur costs, some of which will be paid in cash. We expect restructuring
activities to be largely complete by the end of the first quarter of 2018. The changes are expected to result in reduced expenses by the end of the second
quarter of 2018.
On January 9, 2017, ESI Leasing, LLC (ESI Leasing), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into a loan agreement (Loan Agreement) with
First Technology Federal Credit Union (Lender). The Loan Agreement provides for a term loan from the Lender to ESI Leasing in the principal amount of $14
million (Loan). The interest rate of the Loan is fixed at 4.75% per annum, except that it may be increased if certain covenants under the Loan Agreement are
not satisfied and after and during the continuation of an “Event of Default” as defined in the Loan Agreement. The Loan amortizes over a period of
approximately 20 years, but the maturity date of the loan is January 1, 2027, meaning that, if ESI Leasing does not prepay or refinance the Loan, a significant
portion of the principal of the Loan will become due on January 1, 2027. ESI Leasing will pay monthly principal and interest payments on the Loan totaling
annual amounts of $1.1 million. The Company unconditionally guarantees the loan to ESI Leasing.
The Company is party to a loan and security agreement (Credit Facility) with Silicon Valley Bank (SVB), which was initially entered into on March 20,
2015 and amended on July 12, 2016. The Credit Facility provides for a senior secured asset-based revolving facility with availability up to $30 million,
including a $15 million sublimit for letters of credit. The Credit Facility expires March 20, 2019. At April 1, 2017, the Company had no amounts outstanding
under the Credit Facility, was in compliance with all covenants, and was not in default under the agreement. The commitment fee on the amount of unused
credit was 0.3 percent. In the fourth quarter of 2017, the Company amended and extended the Credit Facility by one year. As amended, the Credit Facility
allows for a greater level of losses over the next 12 months, but reduces the level of permitted acquisitions and purchases of capital equipment. If we fail to
meet the covenants in our Credit Facility or our lenders fail to fund, access to the facility may be limited or the facility may become unavailable altogether.
Losses, such as those experienced in the second and third quarters of 2017, negatively impact our ability to maintain compliance with these covenants. While
we have a credit facility in place, if we fail to meet the covenants in our credit facility or our lenders fail to fund, access to the facility may be limited or the
facility may become unavailable altogether. Losses, such as those experienced in the second and third quarters of 2017, negatively impact our ability to
maintain compliance with these covenants.
We have made an election to permanently reinvest foreign earnings related to manufacturing operations in Singapore and China. While there is no
intent to do so, should these funds be required to be repatriated, a tax liability related to these earnings may be incurred, which could be offset by other tax
attributes.
In February 2015, the Board of Directors suspended the quarterly dividend which was adopted by the Company in December 2011. The Company paid
dividends in the first three quarters of 2015 under the 2011 dividend policy in the aggregate amount of $0.24 per share. The Company has not paid any
dividends in 2017 and 2016 and we do not anticipate paying cash dividends in the foreseeable future.
Our business requires greater levels of working capital than similar sized businesses in some other industries due to the value of the inventory we need
to acquire to fill orders and the large accounts receivable we may hold due to the relatively high unit sales prices of our products. If orders increase we expect
that working capital demands will also increase for some period before the associated cash flows are realized.
We believe that our existing cash, cash equivalents, short-term investments and our available credit facility are adequate to fund our operations,
contractual and debt obligations for at least the next 12 months.
Contractual Obligations
The table below presents our estimates of future payments for contractual obligations. The actual payments may differ from these estimates due to
changes in our business needs, cancellation provisions, and other factors. We cannot provide certainty regarding the timing of the payment schedule and the
amounts of payments.
The following table summarizes our contractual obligations as of April 1, 2017, by the fiscal year in which they are due:
(In thousands)

Purchase commitments
Operating leases
Debt payments

Total

2018

2019

2020

2021

2022

Thereafter

$

28,631
5,126
21,526

$

27,564
2,732
1,086

$

449
1,895
1,086

$

618
484
1,086

$

—
15
1,086

$

—
—
1,086

$

—
—
16,096

$

55,283

$

31,382

$

3,430

$

2,188

$

1,101

$

1,086

$

16,096

The operating lease amounts include the contractual facility lease obligations at our Napa, California; Sunnyvale, California; Montreal, Canada; and
Chelmsford, Massachusetts plants. The above table excludes the estimated rental income, if any, from the sublease of these facilities.
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This table does not include $10.7 million of unrecognized tax benefits due to the uncertainty with respect to the timing of future cash flows as of
April 1, 2017. We are unable to make reasonably reliable estimates of the period of cash settlement with the respective taxing authorities and the total
amounts of income tax payable and the timing of such tax payments may depend on the resolution of current and future tax examinations which cannot be
reasonably estimated.
Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates
The preparation of our financial statements requires us to make estimates and judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues
and expenses. Our estimates are based on historical experience and on various assumptions that we believe to be reasonable under the circumstances. These
estimates form the basis for judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

Our critical accounting policies and estimates include the following:
Revenue recognition;
Inventory valuation;
Accrued restructuring costs;
Share-based compensation;
Income taxes including the valuation of deferred tax assets;
Valuation of long-lived assets;
Valuation of goodwill; and
Acquisition accounting.

Revenue Recognition
We recognize revenue when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, delivery has occurred or the services have been rendered, the sales price is
fixed or determinable and collection of the related receivable is reasonably assured. Title and risk of loss generally pass to the customer at the time of
delivery of the product to a common carrier. Revenue is recognized upon such delivery, provided that fulfillment of acceptance criteria can be demonstrated
prior to shipment. Where the acceptance criteria cannot be demonstrated prior to shipment, or in the case of substantially new products, revenue is deferred
until acceptance has been received. This assessment is based, in part, upon the track record of acceptance for our products, and this track record could be
impacted by configuration or reliability changes. To the extent a track record of acceptance is not deemed to exist, the timing of revenue recognition could
be impacted. For multiple element arrangements, the relative fair values of any undelivered elements are deferred until the elements are delivered and
acceptance criteria are met. Revenues are recorded net of taxes collected which are required to be submitted to government authorities. Installation services
are not essential to the functionality of the delivered equipment and installation revenue is deferred until installation is complete. Historically, neither the
costs of installation accrued nor the fair value of installation service revenue deferred has been material.
Revenues associated with sales to customers under local contracts in Japan are recognized upon title transfer, which generally occurs upon customer
acceptance. Revenues related to spare parts and consumable sales are generally recognized upon shipment. Revenues related to maintenance and service
contracts are generally recognized ratably over the duration of the contracts.
Inventory Valuation
We regularly evaluate the carrying value of inventory based on a combination of factors including, but not limited to, the following: product life cycle,
forecasted sales or usage, historical usage rates, estimated service period, product end-of-life dates, estimated current and future market values, service
inventory requirements and new product introductions. Purchasing requirements and alternative uses for the inventory are explored within these processes to
mitigate inventory exposure. Inventory materials with quantities in excess of forecasted usage are reviewed quarterly for obsolescence. Obsolescence writedowns are typically caused by engineering change orders or product life cycle changes.
Research and development product costs are generally expensed as incurred. Engineering materials that are expected to provide future value are
generally classified as raw materials inventory.
Finished goods are reviewed quarterly by product marketing and operating personnel to determine if inventory carrying value exceeds market selling
prices. When necessary, we record inventory write-downs as an increase to cost of sales based on the above factors and take into account worldwide quantities
on hand, product life cycle and forecasted demand in our analysis. Additionally, from time to time, we make strategic decisions to exit or alter product lines
which may result in an inventory write-down. If circumstances related to our inventories change, our estimates of the value of inventory could materially
change.
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Accrued Restructuring Costs
We have engaged, and may continue to engage, in restructuring actions, which require us to make estimates in certain areas including expenses for
severance and other employee separation costs. Because we have a history of paying severance benefits, expenses and liabilities associated with exit or
disposal activities are recognized when probable and estimable. For further discussion on the restructuring activities and related charges in 2017, refer to our
discussion of “Restructuring Costs” in the “Results of Operations” section above.
Share-Based Compensation
Our share-based compensation consists of stock-settled stock appreciation rights (SARs), restricted stock unit awards with a service condition (timebased RSUs), restricted stock unit awards with a performance condition (performance-based RSUs), restricted stock unit awards with a market condition
(market-based RSUs) and an employee stock purchase plan.
The fair value of SARs and stock issued under the employee stock purchase plan is determined using the Black-Scholes model to estimate the fair value
of awards on the date of grant. SARs grant the right to receive shares of the Company's stock equivalent to the increase in stock value of a specified number of
shares over a specified period of time, divided by the stock price at the time of exercise. The fair value of time-based RSUs and performance-based RSUs are
measured on the grant date based on the market value of the Company's common stock. The market-based RSUs must achieve the total shareholder return
(TSR) measures in order for the awards to vest, and the grant date fair value of the awards is calculated using a Monte Carlo simulation model.
The use of the Black-Scholes and Monte Carlo simulation models to estimate the fair value of stock option, SAR and market-based RSU awards requires
us to make assumptions regarding the risk-free interest rate, expected dividend yield, expected term and expected volatility over the expected term of the
award. The assumptions used in calculating the fair value of share-based payment awards represent management’s best estimates based on our historical data,
but these estimates involve inherent uncertainties and the recognition of expense could be materially different in the future.
Except performance-based RSUs, we recognize compensation expense for all share-based compensation awards, net of estimated forfeitures, on a
straight-line basis over the requisite service period of the award. Expense for performance-based RSUs is recognized based on the probability of achievement
of the performance criteria. Depending on the measures used in the performance award, the determination of achievement may be judgmental and could
change from period to period depending on the assessment of probability of achievement, impacting the recognition of expense. The compensation cost for
market-based RSUs is recognized over the related service period, even if the market condition is never satisfied. Compensation expense is only recognized on
awards that are estimated to ultimately vest. Therefore, based on historical forfeiture rates and patterns, the estimated future forfeitures are factored into the
compensation expense to be recognized over the vesting period. We update our forfeiture estimates at least annually and recognize any changes to
accumulated compensation expense in the period of change. If actual forfeitures differ significantly from our estimates, our results of operations could be
materially impacted.
Income Taxes
We are subject to income taxes in the United States and in numerous foreign jurisdictions and in the ordinary course of business, there are transactions
and calculations where the ultimate tax determination is uncertain. We report a liability for unrecognized tax benefits resulting from uncertain tax positions
taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. We recognize interest and penalties, if any, related to the unrecognized tax benefits in income tax expense.
When management determines that it is more likely than not that a deferred tax asset will not be fully realized, a valuation allowance is established to
reduce deferred tax assets to the amount expected to be realized. Currently we have valuation allowances in place against many of our net deferred tax assets
in the based on a history of cumulative losses in the related jurisdictions. The decision to establish a valuation allowance generally entails judgments
regarding future taxable income and to the extent the actual experience differs from those estimations, tax expense and the value of net deferred items may be
significantly impacted. The valuation allowance against our net deferred tax assets and attributes was $103.3 million and $93.9 million at April 1, 2017 and
April 2, 2016, respectively.
Valuation of Long-Lived Assets, Excluding Goodwill
The assumptions and estimates used to determine fair value and remaining useful lives of our intangible and other long-lived assets are complex and
subjective. They can be affected by various factors, including external factors such as industry and economic trends, and internal factors such as changes in
our business strategy and our forecasts for specific product lines.
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Identified Intangible Assets, Excluding Goodwill
We assess the recoverability of purchased finite-lived intangible assets whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that an impairment may
exist. Recoverability of finite-lived intangible assets is measured by comparing the carrying amount of the asset to the future undiscounted cash flows that
the asset is expected to generate. If we determine that an individual asset is impaired, the amount of any impairment is measured as the difference between the
carrying value and the fair value of the impaired asset. This determination is sensitive to multiple assumptions, and to the extent actual results vary from our
estimates, the value of recorded assets may be negatively impacted.
Property, Plant and Equipment & Other Noncurrent Finite-Lived Assets
Property, plant and equipment and other non-current assets with finite lives are reviewed for impairment whenever events or circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount of assets may not be recoverable. We evaluate recoverability of assets to be held and used by comparing the carrying amount of an asset
to estimated future net undiscounted cash flows to be generated by the asset, which is a significant estimate. If this test indicates the asset may be impaired,
the fair value is determined and an impairment is recognized in the amount by which the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the fair value.
Valuation of Goodwill
Goodwill is recorded when the purchase price for an acquisition exceeds the estimated fair value of the net tangible and identified intangible assets
acquired. We perform an annual impairment assessment in the fourth quarter of each year, or more frequently if indicators of potential impairment exist, to
determine whether the fair value of the reporting unit is less than its carrying value. The determination of whether potential impairment exists and the
determination of fair value of the reporting unit both involve a considerable amount of judgment and estimation. These judgments and estimates include and
are sensitive to many financial and valuation assumptions. Fair value is ultimately determined based on the value indicated by a cost, market, or income
approach, or some weighting between the approaches. The determination of the best approach to use in a given instance requires judgment and the Company
utilizes generally accepted valuation methods or other generally accepted methods, and, in many instances, engages specialist resources in making this
determination. Key areas of estimation and judgment may include the selection of valuation approaches, identification and selection of comparable
companies or transactions, projections of future performance, cost of capital, market characteristics, cost structure, impacts of synergies, estimates of terminal
value, estimates of control premiums, among other factors. A significant deterioration or deviation between expectations and actual performance may trigger
an impairment.
While the Company uses best estimates and assumptions as part of the valuation of goodwill, estimates are inherently uncertain. Any impairment
resulting from a deviation from expectations or comparable companies is recorded in the period identified in the amount by which the carrying value of
equity exceeds the fair value of equity.
Acquisition Accounting
The fair value of the consideration exchanged in an acquisition is allocated to tangible assets and identifiable intangible assets acquired and liabilities
assumed at acquisition date fair value. Goodwill is measured as the excess of the consideration transferred over the net fair value of identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed. The accounting for an acquisition involves a considerable amount of judgment and estimation. Cost, income, market or a
combination of approaches may be used to establish the fair value of consideration exchanged, assets acquired and liabilities assumed, depending on the
nature of those items. The valuation approach is determined in accordance with generally accepted valuation methods or other generally accepted methods.
Key areas of estimation and judgment may include may include the selection of valuation approaches, identification and selection of comparable companies
or transactions, projections of future performance, cost of capital, market characteristics, cost structure, impacts of synergies, and estimates of terminal value,
among other factors.
While the Company uses best estimates and assumptions as part of the purchase price allocation process to estimate the value of assets acquired and
liabilities assumed, estimates are inherently uncertain and subject to refinement. During the measurement period, which may be up to one year from the
acquisition date, the Company may record adjustments to the assets acquired and liabilities assumed, with a corresponding offset to goodwill, to the extent
that adjustments are identified to the preliminary purchase price allocation. Upon conclusion of the measurement period, or final determination of the value
of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed, whichever comes first, any subsequent adjustments are recorded to results from operations. Refer to Note 6,
“Business Acquisitions” of Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion of purchase accounting, valuation methodology and
assumptions.
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Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk
The primary objectives of our investment activities are to preserve principal and maintain liquidity to meet operating needs. To achieve these
objectives, we maintain an investment portfolio of cash, cash equivalents, and investments in a variety of securities, including commercial paper, corporate
bonds and U.S. government agency notes.
Interest Rate Risk
Our investment securities are subject to interest rate risk and will decline in value if interest rates increase. The majority of these securities are classified
as available-for-sale securities; therefore, the impact on fair value of interest rate changes is reflected as a separate component of shareholders’ equity. Due to
the short-term maturity of our investment portfolio, an immediate 10% change in interest rates would not have a material effect on the fair value of our
invested assets.
Investment Risk
Our marketable securities are classified as available-for-sale securities measured at fair value. The market value of our investments is influenced by
market risks, liquidity risk and the credit worthiness of underlying issuers of our investment. We strive to minimize the investment risk by investing in high
quality securities and by utilizing experienced and high credit quality financial institutions to manage the investment portfolio.
Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Risk
The Company’s net investment exposure in foreign subsidiaries translated into U.S. dollars using the period-end exchange rates at April 1, 2017 and
April 2, 2016 was approximately $56.4 million and $56.9 million, respectively. The potential loss in fair value resulting from a hypothetical 10% adverse
change in foreign exchange rates would be approximately $5.6 million and $5.7 million at April 1, 2017 and April 2, 2016, respectively. Foreign exchange
rate gains or losses on foreign investments as of April 1, 2017 were reflected as a cumulative translation adjustment, net of tax, and do not affect the
Company’s results of operations. The table below summarizes our net investments by geographic area:
(In thousands)

2017

Asia
Europe
Americas (excluding United States)

2016

$

55,500
6,133
(5,256)

$

61,716
719
(5,537)

$

56,377

$

56,898

We purchase derivative financial instruments on a limited basis and do not use them for trading purposes. We do, however, use derivatives to manage
well-defined foreign currency risks. We enter into forward exchange contracts to hedge the value of material non-functional currency monetary asset and
liability balances. In general, these contracts have a duration of approximately one month and the counterparties are large, highly rated banks; therefore, the
Company believes that the risk of loss as a result of nonperformance by the banks is minimal. The net effect of an immediate 10% change in exchange rates
on the forward exchange contracts and the underlying hedged positions would not be material to our financial position or the results of our operations.
The table below summarizes, by currency, the notional amounts of our forward exchange contracts in U.S. dollars as of April 1, 2017 and April 2, 2016.
The “bought” amounts represent the net U.S. dollar equivalents of commitments to purchase foreign currencies, and the “sold” amounts represent the net U.S.
dollar equivalents of commitments to sell foreign currencies. The foreign currency amounts have been translated into a U.S. dollar equivalent value using the
exchange rates at the reporting date.
Bought (Sold)
(In thousands)

2017

Japanese Yen

1,352
7,568
(686)
32
(1,992)
995
74

$

5,079
12,073
(117)
197
(2,350)
(1,859)
53

$

7,343

$

13,076

Euro
New Taiwan Dollar
Korean Won
British Pound
Chinese Renminbi
Singapore Dollar
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2016

$

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Electro Scientific Industries, Inc.
Portland, Oregon
We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Electro Scientific Industries, Inc. and subsidiaries (the “Company”) as of April 1, 2017
and April 2, 2016, and the related consolidated statements of operations, comprehensive loss, shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the two fiscal
years in the period ended April 1, 2017. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. The consolidated financial statements of the Company for the fiscal year ended March 28, 2015,
before the effects of the retrospective adjustments to the disclosures for a change in the composition of reportable segments discussed in Note 25 to the
consolidated financial statements, were audited by other auditors whose report, dated June 26, 2015, expressed an unqualified opinion on those statements.
We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Electro Scientific Industries, Inc. and
subsidiaries as of April 1, 2017 and April 2, 2016, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the two fiscal years in the period ended
April 1, 2017, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
We also have audited the adjustments to the fiscal 2015 consolidated financial statements to retrospectively adjust the disclosures for a change in the
composition of reportable segments in 2017, as discussed in Note 25 to the consolidated financial statements. Our procedures included (1) obtaining and
assessing the Company’s underlying accounting analysis prepared by management and (2) reading the segment disclosure footnote and evaluating the
adjustments for consistency with the conclusions reached in such analysis. In our opinion, such retrospective adjustments are appropriate and have been
properly applied. However, we were not engaged to audit, review, or apply any procedures to the fiscal 2015 consolidated financial statements of the
Company other than with respect to the retrospective adjustments and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or any other form of assurance on the fiscal
2015 consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.
We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the Company’s internal control
over financial reporting as of April 1, 2017, based on criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated June 14, 2017 expressed an unqualified opinion on the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting.

Portland, Oregon
June 14, 2017
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Electro Scientific Industries, Inc.:
We have audited, before the effects of the adjustments applied to the segment disclosures as more fully described in Note 25, the accompanying consolidated
statements of operations, comprehensive loss, shareholders’ equity, and cash flows of Electro Scientific Industries, Inc. and subsidiaries for the year ended
March 28, 2015. The 2015 financial statements before the effects of the adjustments applied to the segment disclosures as more fully described in Note 25 are
not presented herein. These 2015 consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
In our opinion, the 2015 consolidated financial statements referred to above, before the effects of the adjustments applied to the segment disclosures as more
fully described in Note 25, present fairly, in all material respects, the results of operations and cash flows of Electro Scientific Industries, Inc. and subsidiaries
for the year ended March 28, 2015, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.
We were not engaged to audit, review, or apply any procedures to the adjustments applied to the segment disclosures as more fully described in Note 25 and,
accordingly, we do not express an opinion or any other form of assurance about whether such adjustments are appropriate and have been properly applied.
Those adjustments were audited by a successor auditor.
/s/KPMG LLP
Portland, Oregon
June 26, 2015
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ELECTRO SCIENTIFIC INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
As of April 1, 2017 and April 2, 2016
(In thousands)

2017

2016

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments
Trade receivables, net of allowances of $603 and $1,039
Inventories, net
Shipped systems pending acceptance
Other current assets
Total current assets

$

Non-current assets:
Property, plant and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation of $112,075 and $107,910
Deferred income taxes, net
Goodwill
Acquired intangible assets, net of accumulated amortization of $21,994 and $21,146
Other assets
Total assets

56,642
5,743
40,494
58,942
5,713
6,180

$

42,413
15,252
42,770
60,470
1,181
5,340

173,714

167,426

21,619
890
3,027
6,564
18,931

24,543
914
7,445
7,146
12,626

$

224,745

$

220,100

$

21,213
22,186
14,712

$

16,061
18,334
6,373

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Deferred revenue
Total current liabilities
Non-current liabilities:
Long-term debt
Income taxes payable
Deferred income tax liability, net
Other liabilities
Total liabilities
Commitments and contingencies (Note 19)
Shareholders’ equity:
Preferred stock, without par value; 1,000 shares authorized; no shares issued
Common stock, without par value; 100,000 shares authorized; 33,260 and 31,613 issued and outstanding
Accumulated deficit
Accumulated other comprehensive loss
Total shareholders’ equity
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity
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40,768

13,489
1,036
8
7,570

—
1,266
234
7,801

80,214

50,069

—
207,152
(61,407)
(1,214)

—
195,024
(23,998)
(995)

144,531
$

See Accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

58,111

224,745

170,031
$

220,100

ELECTRO SCIENTIFIC INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
For the years ended April 1, 2017, April 2, 2016 and March 28, 2015
(In thousands, except per share amounts)

2017

2016

2015

Net sales:
Systems
Services
Total net sales

$

125,098
35,925

$

142,957
41,434

$

111,603
47,515

161,023

184,391

159,118

Cost of sales:
Systems
Services
Total cost of sales

81,350
18,207

89,169
22,519

78,195
26,242

99,557

111,688

104,437

Gross profit

61,466

72,703

54,681

Operating expenses:
Selling, general and administration
Research, development and engineering
Restructuring costs
Acquisition and integration costs
Impairment of goodwill
Net operating expenses

52,698
31,719
6,935
366
7,445

49,753
32,400
2,824
194
—

48,525
35,166
2,069
776
7,889

Operating loss
Non-operating income (expense):
Loss and other-than-temporary impairment of cost method investment
Interest and other income, net
Total non-operating income (expense)

99,163

85,171

94,425

(37,697)

(12,468)

(39,744)

—
265

—
195

265

Loss before income taxes

(4,263)
430

195

(37,432)
(23)

(3,833)

(12,273)
(16)

(43,577)
234

(Benefit from) provision for income taxes
Net loss

$

(37,409)

$

(12,257)

$

(43,811)

Net loss per share—basic

$

(1.15)

$

(0.39)

$

(1.43)

Net loss per share—diluted

$

(1.15)

$

(0.39)

$

Weighted average number of shares—basic

32,551

Weighted average number of shares—diluted

31,411

32,551

Cash dividends paid per outstanding common share

$

—

See Accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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31,411
$

—

(1.43)
30,611
30,611

$

0.24

ELECTRO SCIENTIFIC INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE LOSS
For the years ended April 1, 2017, April 2, 2016 and March 28, 2015
(In thousands)

2017

Net loss
$
Other comprehensive loss:
Foreign currency translation adjustment, net of taxes of $0, $0 and $0
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) related to benefit plan obligation, net of taxes
of ($74), ($21) and ($13)
Net unrealized (loss) gain on available-for-sale securities, net of taxes of $0, $1 and ($5)
Other comprehensive loss
$

Comprehensive loss

See Accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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2016

(37,409)

$

2015

(12,257)

$

(43,811)

(348)

(922)

(384)

135
(6)

(4)
3

(25)
(15)

(219)

(923)

(424)

(37,628)

$

(13,180)

$

(44,235)

ELECTRO SCIENTIFIC INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
For the years ended April 1, 2017, April 2, 2016 and March 28, 2015
Retained
Earnings
(Accumulated
Deficit)

Common Stock
(In thousands)

Shares

Balance at March 29, 2014

30,155

Cash dividends paid ($0.24 per outstanding common
share)
Employee stock plans
Share repurchases
Business acquisition, equity interest (Note 6)
Net loss
Other comprehensive loss
Balance at March 28, 2015
Employee stock plans
Business acquisition (Note 6)
Net loss
Other comprehensive loss
Balance at April 2, 2016
Employee stock plans
Business acquisition (Note 6)
Net loss
Other comprehensive loss
Balance at April 1, 2017

Amount

$

183,193

—
757
(208)
—
—

$

—
4,555
(1,456)
2,842
—

39,336

Accumulated Other
Comprehensive
Income (Loss)

$

352

Total
Shareholders’
Equity

$

222,881

(7,266)
—
—
—
(43,811)

—
—
—
—
—
(424)

(7,266)
4,555
(1,456)
2,842
(43,811)
(424)

30,704
909
—
—

189,134
5,827
63
—

(11,741)
—
—
(12,257)

(72)
—
—
—
(923)

177,321
5,827
63
(12,257)
(923)

31,613
1,647
—
—

195,024
7,652
4,476
—

(23,998)
—
—
(37,409)

(995)
—
—
—
(219)

170,031
7,652
4,476
(37,409)
(219)

33,260

$

207,152

$

(61,407)

See Accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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$

(1,214)

$

144,531

ELECTRO SCIENTIFIC INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the years ended April 1, 2017, April 2, 2016 and March 28, 2015
(In thousands)

2017

2016

2015

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net loss

$

(37,409)

$

(12,257)

$

(43,811)

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization

7,566

7,343

7,817

Amortization of acquired intangible assets

1,530

1,376

1,502

Share-based compensation expense

7,095

5,103

4,542

329

53

(Recovery of) provision for doubtful accounts

(429)

Loss (gain) on sale of property and equipment, net

1,323

862

Impairment of acquired intangibles

2,349

—

Impairment of inventory

2,440

—

—

—

—

4,263

—

7,889

Loss and other-than-temporary impairment of cost method investment
Impairment of goodwill

7,445

Increase in deferred income taxes

(254)

(6)
—

(877)

(54)

Changes in operating accounts, net of acquisitions:
Decrease (increase) in trade receivables, net

2,571

2,984

(7,965)

(Increase) decrease in inventories

(6,252)

(7,303)

1,091

(Increase) decrease in shipped systems pending acceptance

(4,532)

1,631

(755)

1,154

(200)
(4,013)

(Increase) decrease in other current assets

(462)

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued liabilities

8,141

9,048

Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue

8,338

(4,691)

1,861

4,702

(27,493)

Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities

(833)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investments

(464,893)

(380,841)

(414,705)

473,842

369,700

450,507

Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments
Purchase of property, plant and equipment

(4,039)

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment

(3,693)

7

Decrease (increase) in other assets

(293)

Cash paid for business acquisitions, net of cash acquired

154

790

(2,010)

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

(5,374)

232

(2,638)

—

(7,737)

2,614

(13,812)

20,207

1,398

1,362

1,863

13,683

—

—

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issuance of common stock
Net proceeds of long-term debt
Repayment of long-term debt

(77)

Payment of withholding taxes on stock-based compensation

—

(839)

—

(638)

(1,850)

Cash dividends paid to shareholders

—

—

(7,266)

Share repurchases

—

—

(1,456)

14,165

724

(8,709)

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash

(627)

NET CHANGE IN CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND RESTRICTED CASH

15,319

CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND RESTRICTED CASH AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD
CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND RESTRICTED CASH AT END OF PERIOD

42,413
$

57,732

(195)

(1,472)

(8,581)

(17,467)

50,994
$

42,413

68,461
$

50,994

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid for interest

$

(121)

$

(57)

$

(109)

Cash paid for income taxes

(530)

(806)

Income tax refunds received

123

140

633

5,985

3,866

1,091

40

766

372

Net increase in property, plant and equip. & other assets related to transfers from inventory
Non-cash additions to property, plant and equipment

See Accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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(1,157)

ELECTRO SCIENTIFIC INDUSTRIES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. The Company
Electro Scientific Industries, Inc. and its subsidiaries (ESI, we, our, or the Company) is a leading supplier of innovative laser-based microfabrication
solutions for industries reliant on microtechnologies. ESI's integrated solutions allow industrial designers and process engineers to control the power of laser
light to transform materials in ways that differentiate their consumer electronics, wearable devices, semiconductor circuits and high-precision components for
market advantage. Founded in 1944, ESI is headquartered in Portland, Oregon, with global operations and subsidiaries in Asia, Europe and North America.
2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Presentation
The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Electro Scientific Industries, Inc. and its subsidiaries. All intercompany
accounts and transactions have been eliminated.
The Company’s fiscal year consists of 52 or 53 week periods ending on the Saturday nearest March 31. Accordingly, the fiscal 2017 reporting period
consisted of a 52-week period ending on April 1, 2017, the fiscal 2016 reporting period consisted of a 53-week period ending on April 2, 2016 and the fiscal
2015 reporting period consisted of a 52-week period ending on March 28, 2015. All references to years or quarters relate to fiscal years or fiscal quarters
unless otherwise noted.
Estimates
The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (GAAP) requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of commitments and contingencies at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods. Actual results may differ from those
estimates.
Management believes that the estimates used are reasonable. Significant estimates made by management include: revenue recognition; inventory
valuation; accrued restructuring costs; share-based compensation; income taxes, including the valuation of deferred tax assets; valuation of long-lived assets,
including intangibles; valuation of goodwill and acquisition accounting.
Risks and Uncertainties
The Company uses financial instruments that potentially subject it to concentrations of credit risk. Such instruments include cash equivalents,
available-for-sale marketable securities, trade receivables and financial instruments used in hedging activities. The Company invests cash in cash deposits,
money market funds, commercial paper, certificates of deposit and readily marketable securities. Investments are placed with high credit quality financial
institutions and the credit exposure from any one institution or instrument is minimized. See Note 5 “Fair Value Measurements” for further discussion on
these investments.
The Company sells a significant portion of its products to a small number of large printed circuit board (PCB), semiconductor and microelectronics
manufacturers. Our top ten customers for 2017, 2016 and 2015 accounted for approximately 47%, 51% and 40% of total net sales, respectively. Two
customers, Sumitomo Corporation and Zhen Ding Technologies accounted for approximately 12% and 11% of net sales, respectively, in 2017. One customer,
Apple Inc. and its affiliates, accounted for approximately 15% of net sales in 2016. No other customer individually accounted for more than 10% of total net
sales in 2017, 2016 or 2015. The Company’s operating results may be adversely affected if orders and revenues from these key customers decline.
The Company uses qualified manufacturers to supply many components and sub-system modules of its products. The systems that the Company
manufactures use high-performance computers, peripherals, lasers and other components from various suppliers. The Company obtains some of the
components from a single source or a limited group of suppliers. An interruption in the supply of a particular component may have a temporary adverse
impact on the Company’s operating results.
The Company’s operations involve a number of other risks and uncertainties including but not limited to those relating to the seasonality of the
microelectronics and semiconductor markets, the effect of general economic conditions, rapid changes in technology and international operations.
Cash Equivalents and Investments
All highly liquid investments with a maturity of 90 days or less at the date of purchase are considered to be cash equivalents. Short-term investments
reflect marketable securities that have maturities of less than one year or are subject to
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immediate pre-payment or call provisions. These securities consist primarily of marketable debt securities and are classified as “available-for-sale securities”
and recorded at fair market value. Unrealized gains and losses on investments are recorded as a component of accumulated other comprehensive income
(loss). To determine whether any existing impairment is other-than-temporary and requires recognition of an impairment loss in the results of operations, the
Company evaluates its marketable securities based on the nature of the investments and the Company’s intent and ability to hold the securities until the
securities are no longer in an unrealized loss position.
Restricted Cash
Cash and cash equivalents that are restricted as to withdrawal or use under the terms of certain long-term contractual agreements are recorded in Other
non-current assets on our balance sheet. The following table provides a reconciliation of cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash as shown in the statement
of cash flows:
(In thousands)

2017

Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash included in other long-term assets

$

56,642
1,090

Total cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash shown in the statement of cash flows

$

57,732

Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Trade receivables are stated at the amount the Company expects to collect and do not bear interest. Credit limits are established by reviewing the
financial history and stability of each customer. Where appropriate, the Company obtains credit rating reports and financial statements of the customer to
establish or modify credit limits. On certain foreign sales, letters of credit are obtained. The collectability of trade receivable balances is regularly evaluated
based on a combination of factors such as customer reputation and credit-worthiness, past transaction history with the customer, current economic and
industry trends, and changes in customer payment terms. If it is determined or estimated that a customer will be unable to fully meet its financial obligation,
such as in the case of a bankruptcy filing or other material events impacting its business, a specific allowance for bad debt is recorded to reduce the related
receivable to the amount expected to be recovered.
Accrued Restructuring Costs
The Company has engaged, and may continue to engage, in restructuring actions, which require it to make estimates in certain areas including
expenses for severance and other employee separation costs. Because the Company has a history of paying severance benefits, expenses associated with exit
or disposal activities are recognized when probable and estimable. Should the actual amounts differ from our estimates, the amount of the restructuring
charges could be materially impacted. See Note 26 “Restructuring and Cost Management Plans” for further discussion.
Inventories
Inventories are principally valued at standard costs, which approximate the lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or market. Costs utilized for inventory
valuation purposes include material, labor and manufacturing overhead. We regularly evaluate the carrying value of inventory based on a combination of
factors including, but not limited to, the following: product life cycle, forecasted sales or usage, historical usage rates, estimated service period, product endof-life dates, estimated current and future market values, service inventory requirements and new product introductions. Purchasing requirements and
alternative uses for the inventory are explored within these processes to mitigate inventory exposure. Inventory materials with quantities in excess of
forecasted usage are reviewed quarterly for obsolescence. Obsolescence write-downs are typically caused by engineering change orders or product life cycle
changes.
Research and development product costs are generally expensed as incurred. Engineering materials that are expected to provide future value are
generally classified as raw materials inventory.
Finished goods are reviewed quarterly by product marketing and operating personnel to determine if inventory carrying value exceeds market selling
prices. When necessary, we record inventory write-downs as an increase to cost of sales based on the above factors and take into account worldwide quantities
on hand, product life cycle and forecasted demand in our analysis.
Shipped Systems Pending Acceptance
Shipped systems pending acceptance relate to systems that have been ordered and shipped to the customer, but where revenue has been deferred in
accordance with the Company’s revenue recognition policy. Shipped systems pending acceptance are recognized as cost of sales once all criteria for revenue
recognition have been met and revenue is recorded. Shipped systems pending acceptance are valued at standard costs, which approximate the lower of cost
(first-in, first-out) or market. Costs utilized in the valuation of shipped systems pending acceptance include material, labor and manufacturing overhead and
exclude costs of installation.
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Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation and amortization are recognized using
the straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Expenditures for maintenance, repairs and minor improvements are expensed as incurred.
Major improvements and additions are capitalized. When assets are sold or retired, the cost and related accumulated depreciation and amortization are
removed from the accounts and the resulting gain or loss is included as a component of operating expenses.
Long-Lived Assets
Long-lived assets, principally property, plant and equipment and identifiable long-lived intangibles, are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the assets may not be recoverable. The Company evaluates the recoverability of assets to be held and used
by comparing the carrying amount of an asset or asset group to estimated future net undiscounted cash flows generated by the asset. If such assets are
considered to be impaired, the impairment recognized is measured as the amount by which the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the fair value of the
assets.
The Company’s purchased patents are amortized over their estimated useful lives, generally nine to seventeen years.
Other purchased intangible assets with finite useful lives are carried at cost less accumulated amortization. Amortization expense is recognized on a
straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the intangible assets, which range from one to ten years.
Acquisition Accounting
The fair value of the consideration exchanged in an acquisition is allocated to tangible assets and identifiable intangible assets acquired and liabilities
assumed at acquisition date fair value. Goodwill is measured as the excess of the consideration transferred over the net fair value of identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed. The accounting for an acquisition involves a considerable amount of judgment and estimation. Cost, income, market or a
combination of approaches may be used to establish the fair value of consideration exchanged, assets acquired and liabilities assumed, depending on the
nature of those items. The valuation approach is determined in accordance with generally accepted valuation methods or other generally accepted methods.
Key areas of estimation and judgment may include the selection of valuation approaches, identification and selection of comparable companies or
transactions, projections of future performance, cost of capital, market characteristics, cost structure, impacts of synergies, and estimates of terminal value,
among other factors.
While the Company uses best estimates and assumptions as part of the purchase price allocation process to estimate the value of assets acquired and
liabilities assumed, estimates are inherently uncertain and subject to refinement. During the measurement period, which may be up to one year from the
acquisition date, the Company may record adjustments to the assets acquired and liabilities assumed, with a corresponding offset to goodwill, to the extent
that adjustments are identified to the preliminary purchase price allocation. Upon conclusion of the measurement period, or final determination of the value
of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed, whichever comes first, any subsequent adjustments are recorded to results from operations. Refer to Note 6
“Business Acquisitions” for further discussion of purchase accounting, valuation methodology and assumptions.
Goodwill
The Company tests goodwill for impairment annually or more frequently if an event occurs or circumstances would indicate that it is more likely than
not the fair value of the reporting unit is less than the carrying value. The date of the annual test of goodwill is the first day of the fourth quarter. The carrying
value of the reporting unit is determined based on an allocation of the Company's assets and liabilities to the reporting unit using reasonable assumptions. An
impairment is recorded in the period identified in the amount by which the carrying value of reporting unit exceeds the fair value of the reporting unit, up to
the amount of goodwill recorded.
Other Assets
Other assets include consignment, demonstration (demo) and training equipment, long-term deposits, and non-current accounts receivable.
Consignment, demo and training equipment are recorded at the lower of standard costs or estimated market values, until the assets are sold.
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Fair Value of Financial Instruments
The carrying amounts of financial instruments, including cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable, accrued liabilities and income taxes
payable approximate fair value because of the nature of the underlying transactions and short-term maturities involved. Current and non-current marketable
securities are recorded at fair value which is defined under FASB ASC Topic 820 “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures” (ASC Topic 820). ASC Topic
820 establishes a three-tier fair value hierarchy, which prioritizes the inputs used in measuring fair value. These tiers include the following:
• Level 1, defined as observable inputs such as quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;
• Level 2, defined as inputs that are observable either directly or indirectly such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted
prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active and other inputs that can be corroborated by observable market data;
and
• Level 3, defined as unobservable inputs in which little or no market data exists, therefore requiring an entity to develop its own assumptions.
See Note 5 “Fair Value Measurements” for further discussion and disclosure of fair value on our financial assets and investments.
Derivative Financial Instruments
The Company’s primary objective for holding derivative financial instruments is to manage currency risk. The Company’s accounting policies for
these instruments are based on whether they meet the Company’s criteria for designation as hedging transactions, either as cash flow or fair value hedges. A
hedge of the exposure to variability in the cash flows of an asset or a liability, or of a forecasted transaction, is referred to as a cash flow hedge. A hedge of the
exposure to changes in fair value of an asset or a liability, or of an unrecognized firm commitment, is referred to as a fair value hedge. The criteria for
designating a derivative as a hedge include the instrument’s effectiveness in risk reduction and, in most cases, a one-to-one matching of the derivative
instrument to its underlying transaction. The Company enters into foreign currency exchange contracts to offset the earnings impact relating to the
variability in exchange rates on certain short-term monetary assets and liabilities denominated in non-functional currencies. The Company does not
designate these foreign currency contracts as hedges. The change in fair value of these derivative instruments not designated as hedging instruments is
reported each period in other income (expense), net, in our Consolidated Statement of Operations.
Revenue Recognition
The Company recognizes revenue when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, delivery has occurred or the services have been rendered, the
sales price is fixed or determinable and collection of the related receivable is reasonably assured. Title and risk of loss generally pass to the customer at the
time of delivery of the product to a common carrier. Revenue is recognized upon such delivery, provided that fulfillment of acceptance criteria can be
demonstrated prior to shipment. Where the acceptance criteria cannot be demonstrated prior to shipment, as in the case of substantially new products, revenue
is deferred until acceptance has been received. For multiple element arrangements, the relative fair value of any undelivered elements is deferred until the
elements are delivered and acceptance criteria, if any, are met. Revenues are recorded net of taxes collected which are required to be submitted to government
authorities. Installation services are not essential to the functionality of the delivered equipment and installation revenue is deferred as a separate deliverable
until installation is complete. Neither accrued installation costs nor the fair value of installation service revenue deferred has been material.
Revenues associated with sales to customers under local contracts in Japan are recognized upon title transfer, which generally occurs upon customer
acceptance. Revenues related to spare parts and consumable sales are generally recognized upon shipment. Revenues related to maintenance and service
contracts are generally recognized ratably over the duration of the contracts.
Product Warranty
The Company evaluates obligations related to product warranties quarterly. A standard warranty is provided on most of our products over a specified
period of time, generally 12 to 24 months, at no cost to our customers. Warranty charges are comprised of costs to service the warranty, including labor to
repair the system and replacement parts for defective items, as well as other costs incidental to the repairs. Warranty charges are recorded net of any cost
recoveries resulting from either successful repair of damaged parts or from warranties offered by the Company’s suppliers for defective components. Using
historical data, the Company estimates average warranty cost per system or part type and records the provision for such charges as an element of cost of sales
upon recognition of the related revenue. Additionally, the overall warranty accrual balance is separately analyzed using the remaining warranty periods
outstanding on systems and items under warranty, and any resulting changes in estimates are recorded as an adjustment to cost of sales. If circumstances
change, or if a significant change in warranty-related incidents occurs, the impact of the change in the warranty accrual could be material. Accrued product
warranty is included on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as a component of accrued liabilities.
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Research and Development
Research and development costs, which include labor and related employee expenses, patent maintenance fees, project materials costs, development
tool placement and installation costs, project subcontractors, depreciation of engineering equipment, building costs and other administration expenses, are
generally expensed as incurred. Engineering materials that are expected to provide future value are included in inventories.
Income Taxes
The Company accounts for income taxes under the asset and liability method. Under this method, deferred income taxes are recognized for the future
tax consequences attributable to temporary differences between the financial statement and tax balances of existing assets and liabilities. Deferred tax assets
and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those assets and liabilities are expected to be
recovered or settled. The effect on deferred taxes resulting from a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date.
When management determines that it is not more likely than not that a deferred tax asset will be fully realized, a valuation allowance is established to reduce
deferred tax assets to the amount expected to be realized.
Comprehensive Income (Loss)
Comprehensive income (loss) includes net income (loss) and other comprehensive income (loss), which includes charges or credits to equity that are
not the result of transactions with shareholders. Comprehensive income (loss) comprised primarily of cumulative foreign currency translation adjustments,
benefit plan obligations and unrealized gains and losses on securities available for sale. The cumulative translation adjustment included in accumulated
other comprehensive income (loss) at April 1, 2017 and April 2, 2016 was $1.2 million and $0.9 million, respectively.
Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings per share (EPS) is computed by dividing income available to common stockholders by the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS also considers common stock equivalents, such as stock options, stock-settled stock appreciation rights (SARs),
employee stock purchase plan (ESPP) shares and restricted stock units, to the extent that they are not antidilutive.
Share-Based Compensation
The Company recognizes expense related to the fair value of SARs and the 1990 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (ESPP) using the Black-Scholes model
to estimate the fair value of awards on the date of grant. The fair value of time-based and performance-based restricted stock units (RSUs) are measured on the
grant date based on the market value of the Company's common stock. The market-based RSUs must achieve the total shareholder return (TSR) measures in
order for the awards to vest, and the grant date fair value of the awards is calculated using a Monte Carlo simulation model.
Except performance-based RSUs, the Company recognizes compensation expense for all share-based compensation awards, net of estimated forfeitures,
on a straight-line basis over the requisite service period of the award. Expense for performance-based RSUs is recognized based on the probability of
achievement of the performance criteria. The compensation cost for market-based RSUs is recognized over the related service period, even if the market
condition is never satisfied.
Segment Reporting
The Company complies with ASC Topic 280 Segment Reporting (ASC Topic 280). ASC Topic 280, which is based on a management approach to
segment reporting, establishes requirements to report selected segment information quarterly and to report annually entity-wide disclosures about products,
major customers and the geographies in which the entity holds material assets and reports revenue. An operating segment is defined as a component that
engages in business activities whose operating results are reviewed by the chief operating decision maker and for which discrete financial information is
available. Based on the provisions of ASC Topic 280, the Company has determined that it operates in a single segment, a change in the fourth quarter of
2017 described in further detail in Note 25 "Product and Geographic Information". There is no difference between the accounting policies used for our
business segment compared to those used on a consolidated basis.
Employee Benefit Plans
The Company has an employee savings plan under the provisions of Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code. During 2017, 2016 and 2015,
contributions to the plan by the Company were $0.8 million, $0.7 million and $0.6 million, respectively.
The Company has defined benefit retirement plans at certain of its foreign subsidiaries. The Company accounts for these plans based on the provisions
of ASC Topic 715 Compensation-Retirement Benefits. These plans are immaterial to the financial statements of the Company taken as a whole.
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3. Recent Accounting Pronouncements
Adopted accounting pronouncements:
In January 2017, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2017-04, Intangibles—Goodwill and
Other (Topic 350): Simplifying the Test for Goodwill Impairment in order to simplify the accounting for goodwill impairment where step two was required in
the past. In place of step two, companies will recognize an impairment loss equal to the amount by which the carrying value exceeds the implied fair value;
not to exceed the total amount of goodwill allocated to the reporting unit. The Company elected to early adopt ASU 2017-04 on a prospective basis as of
January 1, 2017, and incurred a non-cash Goodwill impairment charge of $7.4 million. See Note 11 "Goodwill" for more details.
In November 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-18, Statement of Cash Flows (Topic 230) Restricted Cash (a consensus of the FASB Emerging Issues
Task Force), which provides specific guidance for classifying and presenting changes in restricted cash and restricted cash equivalents on the statement of
cash flows due to transfers or transactions in order to reduce the diversity in practice. The Company elected to early adopt ASU 2016-18 and included
restricted cash of $1.1 million in end of period cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash in the statement of cash flows.
In August 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-15, Presentation of Financial Statements—Going Concern (Subtopic 205-40): Disclosure of Uncertainties
about an Entity’s Ability to Continue as a Going Concern, which provides guidance on determining when and how to disclose going-concern uncertainties
in the financial statements. The standard requires management to perform interim and annual assessments of an entity's ability to continue as a going concern
within one year of the date of issuance of the entity's financial statements and provide certain disclosure if conditions or events raise substantial doubt about
the entity's ability to continue as a going concern. The Company adopted ASU 2014-15 in the fourth quarter of 2017, and it did not have any effect on the
Company's disclosures.
Recently issued accounting pronouncements not yet adopted
In May 2017, FASB issued ASU 2017-09, Compensation—Stock Compensation (Topic 718): Scope of Modification Accounting, which amends the
scope of modification accounting surrounding share-based payment arrangements as issued in ASU 2016-09 by providing guidance on the various types of
changes which would trigger modification accounting for share-based payment awards. ASU 2017-09 is effective for annual periods beginning after
December 15, 2017, and interim periods within those annual periods, which would be the Company's fiscal year ending March 30, 2019. Early adoption is
permitted, including adoption in any interim period, for public business entities for reporting periods for which financial statements have not yet been issued.
While the Company does not expect the adoption of ASU 2017-09 to have a material effect on its business, the Company is still evaluating any potential
impact that adoption of ASU 2017-09 may have on its financial position, results of operations or cash flows.
In March 2017, the FASB issued ASU 2017-07, Compensation—Retirement Benefits (Topic 715): Improving the Presentation of Net Periodic Pension
Cost and Net Periodic Postretirement Benefit Cost, which requires companies to disaggregate the current-service-cost component from other components of
net benefit cost and provides specific guidance for presentation in the income statement. ASU 2017-07 is effective for annual periods beginning after
December 15, 2017, and interim periods within those annual periods, which would be the Company's fiscal year ending March 30, 2019. Early adoption is
permitted as of the beginning of an annual period for which financial statements (interim or annual) have not been issued or made available for issuance.
While the Company does not expect the adoption of ASU 2017-07 to have a material effect on its business, the Company is still evaluating any potential
impact that adoption of ASU 2017-07 may have on its financial position, results of operations or cash flows.
In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers: Topic 606 (ASU 2014-09), to supersede nearly all existing
revenue recognition guidance under U.S. GAAP. The core principle of ASU 2014-09 is to recognize revenues when promised goods or services are transferred
to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration that is expected to be received for those goods or services. In August 2015, the FASB issued ASU
2015-14, Revenue from Contracts with Customers: Deferral of the Effective Date, which deferred the effective date for implementation of ASU 2014-09 by
one year, making the new guidance effective for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2017, with early adoption permitted no earlier than
the original effective date. The FASB has continued to issue ASU topics to further clarify ASU 2014-09. These have included ASU 2016-08, ASU 2016-10,
ASU 2016-12, and ASU 2016-20. The effective date and transition requirements of these ASU topics are the same as the effective date and transition
requirements of ASU 2015-14. The new standards are effective for the Company's fiscal year ending March 30, 2019, beginning with the first quarter of that
fiscal year.
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The new standard permits adoption by using either (i) a full retrospective approach for all periods presented in the period of adoption or (ii) a modified
retrospective approach with the cumulative effect of initially applying the new standard recognized at the date of initial application and providing certain
additional disclosures. The Company has not yet finalized which transition method will be used; however, at this time it expects to adopt the modified
retrospective approach. The final determination of the transition method depends on a number of factors including the impact on comparability, the ability to
support related disclosures, and the overall nature and significance of the associated changes to the financial statements. The Company has developed an
implementation plan and assigned cross-functional internal resources to perform a comprehensive assessment of the new standard and its impact on the
financial statements of the Company. This assessment is ongoing and includes identification, consideration, and quantification of the impact of the new
standard on the Company's financial statements, accounting policies, processes, control environment and systems. The outcome of this evaluation will be the
implementation of supporting processes and systems that enable timely and accurate reporting under the new standard as well as the determination of which
transition method is most appropriate.
While the Company continues to assess all potential impacts under the new standard, a preliminary assessment would indicate that the new standard is
unlikely to drive a significant change to the amount or timing of revenue recognition related to system sales or service contracts, the Company’s major
revenue streams. The Company believes that certain aspects of the new guidance will require significant judgment, including identification of relevant
performance obligations and quantification of the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Further, in
connection with the adoption of the standard, the Company expects to be required to capitalize certain costs, primarily commission expense to sales
representatives, and amortize such costs over the period of performance for the underlying contracts. The Company is still evaluating the impact of
capitalizing costs to execute a contract, which it expects to primarily affect commissions on service contracts as these contracts frequently have a duration
approximating or exceeding one year; however, this impact is not expected to be significant. This preliminary assessment is based on the Company's
hypothetical analysis of actual historical revenue transactions under the new guidance and presumes certain conclusions as it relates to accounting policies
under the new standard. Due to the complexity of certain of our contracts, the actual revenue recognition treatment required under the new standard for these
arrangements may be dependent on contract-specific terms and may vary from this overall expectation. The Company currently expects that necessary
operational changes will be implemented prior to the adoption date. As the Company’s assessment of the new standard’s impacts is ongoing, including the
areas described above, the Company cannot reasonably provide further estimates of the quantitative impacts to its financial statements at this time.
In October 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-16, Income Taxes (Topic 740): Intra-Entity Transfers of Assets Other Than Inventory, to improve and
simplify the accounting for the income tax consequences of intra-entity transfers of assets other than inventory, requiring companies to recognize income tax
consequences upon the transfer of the asset to a third party. ASU 2016-16 is effective for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2017, and interim
periods within those annual periods, which would be the Company's fiscal year ending March 30, 2019. While the Company does not expect the adoption of
ASU 2016-16 to have a material effect on its business, the Company is still evaluating any potential impact that adoption of ASU 2016-16 may have on its
financial position, results of operations or cash flows.
In August 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-15, Statement of Cash Flows (Topic 230) Classification of Certain Cash Receipts and Cash Payments,
which will make eight targeted changes to how cash receipts and cash payments are presented and classified in the statement of cash flows. While the
Company does not expect the adoption of ASU 2016-15 to have a material effect on its business, the Company is still evaluating any potential impact that
adoption of ASU 2016-15 may have on its financial position, results of operations or cash flows.
In March 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-09, Compensation – Stock Compensation – Improvements to Employee Share-Based Payment Accounting.
ASU 2016-09 simplifies the accounting for several aspects of the accounting for share-based payment transactions, including the income tax consequences,
classification of awards as either equity or liabilities and classification on the statement of cash flows. ASU 2016-09 is effective for annual periods beginning
after December 15, 2016, and interim periods within those annual periods, which would be the Company's fiscal year ending March 31, 2018. While the
Company does not expect the adoption of ASU 2016-09 to have a material effect on its business, the Company is still evaluating any potential impact that
adoption of ASU 2016-09 may have on its financial position, results of operations or cash flows.
In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases. ASU 2016-02 increases transparency and comparability among organizations by recognizing
lease assets and lease liabilities on the balance sheet and requires disclosing key information about leasing arrangements. ASU 2016-02 is effective for
annual periods beginning after December 15, 2018 and interim periods within those annual periods, which would be the Company's fiscal year ending March
28, 2020. The Company is still evaluating any potential impact that adoption of ASU 2016-02 may have on its financial position, results of operations or
cash flows.
49

4. Share-Based Compensation
The Company's employee share-based compensation plans consist of its 2004 Stock Incentive Plan (the 2004 Plan) and the 1990 Employee Stock
Purchase Plan (ESPP). The 2004 plan, as amended, has been approved to reserve a total of 4,750,000 shares of common stock for issuance to employees and
directors of the Company. It allows for grants of stock options, stock appreciation rights, stock bonuses; RSUs including time-based, performance-based, and
market-based RSU awards; and dividend equivalents. The ESPP, as approved, reserves 4,400,000 shares of common stock for issuance to participating
employees.
Eligible employees may elect to contribute up to 15 percent of their base wage and commissions during each pay period, up to a maximum of 500
shares per purchase date. The ESPP provides for separate overlapping twenty-four month offerings starting every three months. Each offering has eight
purchase dates occurring every three months on designated dates. The offerings under the ESPP commence on February 15, May 15, August 15 and
November 15 of each calendar year. Any eligible employee may participate in only one offering at a time and may purchase shares only through payroll
deductions permitted under the ESPP. At the end of each three-month purchase period, the purchase price is determined and the accumulated funds are used
to automatically purchase shares of common stock. The purchase price per share is equal to 85 percent of the lower of the fair market value of the common
stock on (a) the first day of the offering period or (b) the date of purchase. The ESPP also provides that if the fair market value of the common stock on the
first day of the new offering period is less than or equal to the fair market value of the common stock on the first date of any ongoing offering, employees
participating in any such ongoing offering will be automatically withdrawn from it and enrolled in the new offering.
SARs grant the right to receive shares of the Company's stock equivalent to the increase in stock value of a specified number of shares over a specified
period of time, divided by the stock price at the time of exercise. RSU's grant the right to receive a set number of shares on the vest date, assuming all criteria
have been met and continued service through the vest date. Time-based RSU's vest solely based on continued service through the vest date. Performancebased RSU's are earned based on specifically stated performance criteria in the grant agreement. Market-based RSUs must achieve the TSR measures based on
the Company's stock performance relative to a stated index. See Note 2 "Summary of Significant Accounting Policies" for further discussion concerning the
Company's policies for recognizing compensation expense for these awards.
Share-based compensation expense was included in the Company’s Consolidated Statements of Operations as follows:
(In thousands)

2017

Cost of sales
Selling, general and administration
Research, development and engineering
Share-based compensation expense

2016

2015

$

503
5,197
737

$

445
3,004
783

$

586
2,847
1,109

$

6,437

$

4,232

$

4,542

The total amount of net cash received from the stock plan awards was $0.5 million, $0.7 million and zero for 2017, 2016 and 2015, respectively. All
stock plan awards are settled with newly issued shares.
No share-based compensation costs were capitalized during 2017, 2016 or 2015. As of April 1, 2017, the Company had $10.0 million of total
unrecognized share-based compensation costs, net of estimated forfeitures, which are expected to be recognized over a weighted average period of 2.1 years.
Valuation Assumptions
The Black-Scholes pricing model is utilized to determine the fair value of SARs granted and ESPP issued. No SARs were granted in 2017.
The following weighted average assumptions were used in calculating the grant date fair value of SARs during the periods presented:
2017

Risk-free interest rate

—%
—%
0.0 years
—%

Expected dividend yield
Expected lives
Expected volatility
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2016

1.94%
—%
7.4 years
47%

2015

2.04%
4.6%
7.0 years
47%

The following weighted average assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of ESPP shares issued in the periods presented:
2017

Risk-free interest rate

2016

0.68%
—%
1.1 years
45%

Expected dividend yield
Expected lives
Expected volatility

2015

0.34%
—%
1.1 years
35%

0.24%
3.2%
1.1 years
41%

The risk-free interest rates used are based on the U.S. Treasury yields over the expected terms. In December 2011, the Board of Directors adopted a
dividend policy under which the Company made quarterly cash dividends payments. Accordingly, the Company paid a dividend of $0.08 per outstanding
common share in first three quarters of 2015. In the fourth quarter of 2015, the Board of Directors suspended the quarterly dividend payment and, as such, no
dividends were paid in that quarter or any quarter of 2016 or 2017. The expected dividend yield used is derived using a mathematical formula which uses the
expected Company annual dividend rate over the expected term divided by the fair value of the Company’s common stock at the grant date.
The fair value of time-based RSUs and performance-based RSUs are measured on the grant date based on the market value of the Company's common
stock. The market-based RSUs must achieve the TSR measures in order for the awards to vest, and the grant date fair value of the awards is calculated using a
Monte Carlo simulation model. The assumptions used in the Monte Carlo simulation includes the risk free rate, expected divided yield, expected term, and
possible future stock prices over the performance period based on historical stock and market prices.
At April 1, 2017, the Company had 7,345,334 shares of its common stock reserved for issuance under all of the above plans combined. Of those shares,
4,193,485 are subject to issuance under currently outstanding stock options, SARs and stock awards and 3,151,849 shares, including 285,414 shares
available for issuance under the ESPP, and are available for future grants.
The total fair value of stock option and SARs awards granted and vested during the period, unvested restricted stock unit awards granted and vested
during the period, the intrinsic value of stock options and SARs exercised during the period and the total grant date fair value were:
(In thousands, except per share data)

2017

2016

2015

Stock-Option and SAR Awards:
Grant date fair value per share
Total fair value of options and SARs granted
Total fair value of options and SARs vested
Total intrinsic value of options and SARs exercised
Unvested Restricted Stock Unit Awards:
Grant date fair value per share
Total fair value of awards granted
Total fair value of awards vested
Employee Stock Purchase Plan:
Grant date fair value per share
Total grant date fair value

$

51

—
—
820
17

$

2.89
1,350
336
1

$

2.12
1,291
409
18

6.71
11,382
3,693

5.52
4,072
4,324

6.80
5,832
7,532

1.40
473

1.22
394

1.72
559

Share-Based Payment Award Activity
Information with respect to stock option and SAR activity was as follows:

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price

Shares

Outstanding at March 29, 2014

1,898,409

Granted
Exercised
Expired or forfeited
Outstanding at March 28, 2015
Exercised
Expired or forfeited
Outstanding at April 2, 2016

$

634,523
(8,250)
(295,636)
2,229,046

Granted

2,155,600

Aggregate
Intrinsic Value
(In thousands)

15.27
6.91
7.26
18.30

$

467,000
(2,500)
(537,946)

Granted

Weighted
Average
Remaining
Contractual
Term
(In years)

12.52

4.45 $

—

5.35 $

904

5.63
6.71
16.53
$

—
(22,500)
(191,097)

10.03
—
6.23
19.20

Exercised
Expired or forfeited
Outstanding at April 1, 2017

1,942,003

$

9.17

4.82 $

634

Vested and expected to vest at April 1, 2017

1,928,853

$

9.20

4.80 $

619

Exercisable at April 1, 2017

1,385,837

$

10.39

3.62 $

167

Information with respect to unvested time-based restricted stock unit awards activity was as follows:

Weighted
Average
Grant Date
Fair Value

Shares

Outstanding at March 29, 2014

1,115,601

Awarded
Vested
Forfeited
Outstanding at March 28, 2015

835,841

Awarded
Vested
Forfeited
Outstanding at April 2, 2016
Awarded
Vested
Forfeited
Outstanding at April 1, 2017

$

459,295
(672,930)
(66,125)
$

52

11.47

8.90

1.91 $

5,149

1.93 $

7,781

2.04 $

11,168

5.52
11.75
7.66
$

1,051,445
(483,239)
(42,093)
1,607,917

Aggregate
Intrinsic Value
(In thousands)

6.33
11.19
9.82

737,200
(360,349)
(130,888)
1,081,804

Weighted
Average
Remaining
Contractual
Term
(In years)

6.77
6.63
7.64
6.67

$

6.41

Information with respect to unvested performance-based and market-based restricted stock unit awards activity was as follows:

Weighted
Average
Grant Date
Fair Value

Shares

Outstanding at March 29, 2014
Awarded
Vested (1)
Forfeited
Outstanding at March 28, 2015
Awarded

396,533
398,905
(234)
(201,500)

$

10.33
7.33
—
11.63

593,704

$

7.88

—
(5,592)
(187,125)

Vested (1)
Forfeited
Outstanding at April 2, 2016

400,987

Awarded

643,565

Aggregate
Intrinsic Value
(In thousands)

1.81 $

3,657

1.00 $

2,928

2.43 $

4,409

—
14.64
10.84
$

643,565
—
(400,987)

Vested (1)
Forfeited
Outstanding at April 1, 2017

Weighted
Average
Remaining
Contractual
Term
(In years)

6.93
6.85
—
6.93

$

6.85

(1) Zero performance-based shares were earned in 2017, 2016 and 2015.
Grants during 2017 presented in the above tables include 248,565 market-based RSUs and 229,445 time-based RSUs granted to the Company's newly
appointed President and CEO. Additionally, the company granted 152,000 time-based RSUs and 90,000 performance-based RSUs to the employees of the
Company who were hired as part of the Visicon acquisition during fiscal 2017 (see Note 6 "Business Acquisitions").
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5. Fair Value Measurements
Financial Assets Measured at Fair Value
The Company’s fair value hierarchy for its financial assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of April 1, 2017 and April 2, 2016 was as
follows (in thousands):
April 1, 2017

Level 1

Level 2

Level 3

Total

Cash equivalents:
Money market securities
Commercial paper
Total cash equivalents

$

22,395
—

$

—
4,945

$

—
—

$

22,395
4,945

$

22,395

$

4,945

$

—

$

27,340

Short term investments - available for sale:
Commercial paper
Total short-term investments - available for sale
Forward purchase or (sale) contracts:
Japanese Yen
New Taiwan Dollar
Korean Won
Euro
British Pound
Chinese Renminbi
Singapore Dollar
Total forward contracts
Deferred compensation plan assets:*
Mutual funds and exchange traded funds
Money market securities
Total deferred compensation plan assets

—

5,743

$

—

$

$

—
—
—
—
—
—
—

$

$

—

$
$

5,743

—

5,743

$

—

$

5,743

9
20
39
(96)
16
(5)
(1)

$

—
—
—
—
—
—
—

$

9
20
39
(96)
16
(5)
(1)

$

(18)

$

—

$

(18)

845
2,213

$

—
—

$

—
—

$

845
2,213

3,058

$

—

$

—

$

3,058

*These investments represent assets held in trust for our deferred compensation plan

On January 9, 2017, ESI Leasing, LLC (ESI Leasing), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into a loan agreement (Loan Agreement) with
First Technology Federal Credit Union (Lender). The Loan Agreement provides for a term loan from the Lender to ESI Leasing in the principal amount of $14
million (Loan). The fair value of the Loan approximates the carrying value due to the recent financing and the relative stability of the interest rate
environment since funding. See Note 21 "Debt" for further discussion.
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April 2, 2016

Level 1

Level 2

Level 3

Total

Cash equivalents:
Money market securities
Commercial paper
Total cash equivalents

$

4,643
—

$

—
12,140

$

—
—

$

4,643
12,140

$

4,643

$

12,140

$

—

$

16,783

$

1,003
—
—

$

—
997
13,252

$

—
—
—

$

1,003
997
13,252

$

1,003

$

14,249

$

—

$

15,252

$

—
—
—
—
—
—

$

(31)
5
129
(367)
(1)
20

$

—
—
—
—
—
—

$

(31)
5
129
(367)
(1)
20

$

—

$

(245)

$

—

$

(245)

$

1,916
588

$

—
—

$

—
—

$

1,916
588

$

2,504

$

—

$

—

$

2,504

Short term investments - available for sale:
U.S. treasury fund
Commercial paper
Government agencies
Total short-term investments - available for sale
Forward purchase or (sale) contracts:
Japanese Yen
New Taiwan Dollar
Korean Won
Euro
Chinese Renminbi
Singapore Dollar
Total forward contracts
Deferred compensation plan assets:*
Mutual funds and exchange traded funds
Money market securities
Total deferred compensation plan assets

*These investments represent assets held in trust for our deferred compensation plan

For Level 1 assets, the Company utilized quoted prices in active markets for identical assets.
For Level 2 assets, exclusive of forward contracts, the Company utilized quoted prices in active markets for similar assets. For forward contracts, spot
prices at April 1, 2017 and April 2, 2016 were utilized to calculate fair values.
During 2017 and 2016, there were no transfers between Level 1, 2 or 3 assets.
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Investments
The Company’s investments at April 1, 2017 and April 2, 2016 were as follows (in thousands):
Unrealized
April 1, 2017

Cost

Gain

Loss

Fair Value

Available-for-sale securities (current):
Commercial paper
Total investments (current)

$

10,688

$

—

$

—

$

10,688

$

10,688

$

—

$

—

$

10,688

$

2,974

$

84

$

—

$

3,058

$

2,974

$

84

$

—

$

3,058

Available-for-sale securities (non-current):
Mutual funds, exchange traded funds and money market securities*
Total investments (non-current)

Unrealized
April 2, 2016

Cost

Gain

Loss

Fair Value

Available-for-sale securities (current):
Commercial paper
Government agencies
Total investments (current)

$

13,137
13,247

$

—
5

$

—
—

$

13,137
13,252

$

26,384

$

5

$

—

$

26,389

Available-for-sale securities (non-current):
Mutual funds, exchange traded funds and money market securities*
Total investments (non-current)

2,507
$

2,507

—
$

—

(3)
$

(3)

2,504
$

2,504

*These investments represent assets held in trust for our deferred compensation plan

For purposes of determining gross realized gains and losses and reclassification out of accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), the cost of
securities sold is based on specific identification. Net unrealized holding gains and losses on current available-for-sale securities included in accumulated
other comprehensive income (loss) were insignificant as of April 1, 2017 and April 2, 2016.
Investments with underlying maturities within one year at April 1, 2017, including cash equivalents, totaled $10.7 million.
6. Business Acquisitions
Fiscal 2017
On August 1, 2016, the Company acquired all of the outstanding shares of Visicon Technologies, Inc. (Visicon), a leading supplier of high-accuracy
and high-throughput measurement and defect detection systems based in Napa, California. The consideration under the merger agreement is subject to
adjustment for indebtedness, seller's transaction expenses, working capital and other items.
Based on estimated closing working capital and other adjustments, the Company paid $2.0 million in cash and expects to issue 637,082 shares of ESI
common stock, valued at approximately $4.5 million. The value of the common stock is based on the closing price of stock on August 1, 2016. Of the
expected shares to be issued in connection with the agreement, 33,143 shares, adjusted for working capital changes, were reserved in escrow to serve as a
source of payment for any purchase price adjustments or indemnity claims by the Company. The sellers have contractually agreed to limitations on the sale
of the shares of common stock they receive in connection with the sale of Visicon; specifically, no shares were able to be sold for six months following
closing, after which point twenty-five percent of the shares become salable each quarter thereafter. The shares issued as a part of this merger represented a
non-cash investing activity of $4.5 million.
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As of the reporting date, the Company had not yet finalized the valuation of assets acquired, liabilities assumed, and consideration transferred, and the
amounts presented below represent provisional amounts based on best estimates. The purchase accounting is not final, pending final negotiation and
settlement of amounts in escrow. The provisional amounts shown below may be revised if additional information regarding the fair value of the associated
assets acquired, liabilities assumed and consideration transferred as of the acquisition date is identified. The total estimated purchase price of $6.5 million,
net of cash acquired, was allocated to the underlying assets acquired and liabilities assumed based on estimated fair value, as shown in the following table:
(In thousands)

Accounts receivable
Inventory
Prepaid expense and other current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Acquired intangibles
Goodwill
Other assets
Accounts payable and other accrued liabilities
Total purchase price, net of cash acquired

$

391
937
116
641
3,300
3,027
26
(1,946)

$

6,492

The acquisition was expected to provide the Company with a portfolio of standalone defect detection systems for the medical device and consumer
electronics markets. In addition to a standalone product portfolio and associated value streams, the Company believed the acquisition would provide
complementary technology for integrated verification of laser machining, expand its presence into the medical device market, present an opportunity for
enhanced vertical integration and result in synergies with the Company's current consumer electronics customer base.
The value of goodwill has not been finalized as the valuation of assets acquired and liabilities assumed and consideration transferred is not yet
complete. None of the goodwill is expected to be deductible for tax purposes. The acquired intangible assets consisted primarily of approximately $2.1
million of developed technology. Identified intangible assets are expected to be amortized over their useful lives of one to six years.
In connection with the acquisition of Visicon, the Company is consolidating Visicon operations with ESI operations and streamlining manufacturing
and development activities between Napa and existing ESI locations. Approximately $0.4 million in integration costs were incurred through 2017. These
costs are included in Acquisition and integration costs in the Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations, and include transaction fees, travel and
other related costs.
The operating results of the acquired entity are included in the Company’s results of operations since the date of acquisition. Pro forma financial
information has not been provided for the acquisition of Visicon as it is not material to the Company’s operations or financial position.
Fiscal 2015
On January 15, 2015, the Company acquired all of the outstanding shares of Wuhan Topwin Optoelectronics Technology Co., Ltd. (Topwin), a Chinese
manufacturer of laser-based systems for $7.6 million in cash and 748,944 shares of ESI common stock issuable over a three year period, valued at
approximately $2.9 million as of the acquisition date. Out of the $2.9 million in equity, one-half, or 374,472 shares, was contingent consideration and onehalf, or 374,472 shares, was non-contingent to be issued over a three year period beginning June 30, 2015. The contingent consideration is based on the
performance of Topwin, as evaluated against targets for net income for each year over a three year period. One-third of the contingent shares are issued after
each year if the target is met for that year. However, failing to meet stated targets will result in none of the contingent shares being issued for that year. As of
the acquisition date, the fair value of 374,472 shares of contingent consideration was estimated to be $0.4 million and the fair value of 374,472 shares of noncontingent consideration was estimated to be $2.5 million. The fair value of the non-contingent and contingent shares to be issued over the three year period
was determined based on the estimated share price as of the issuance date derived through Monte Carlo simulation, discounted back to the acquisition date.
The value of the contingent shares included an estimate of the probability of attainment of the net income targets. Analysis supporting the purchase price
allocation included a valuation of assets and liabilities as of the closing date, an analysis of intangible assets and a detailed review of the opening balance
sheet to determine other significant adjustments required to recognize assets and liabilities at fair value. Through the fourth quarter of 2017, zero and
212,217 shares of ESI common stock have been issued in connection with contingent and non-contingent consideration under the purchase agreement,
respectively.
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Additionally, the Company agreed to issue, on the same terms described above, up to approximately 513,328 shares valued at $2.0 million, which,
together with cash amounts of $0.2 million, is treated as compensation to an employee in the Company who was also a former shareholder of Topwin. The
compensation expense was to be recognized over a three year period. From acquisition through the fourth quarter of fiscal 2017, the Company has recognized
$1.5 million in share-based compensation expense related to this agreement. From acquisition through the fourth quarter of fiscal 2017, zero and 145,427
shares of ESI common stock have been issued in connection with contingent and non-contingent components of compensation expense, respectively.
The total purchase price of approximately $10.5 million, net of cash acquired, was allocated to the underlying assets acquired and liabilities assumed
based on their fair values, as shown in the following table:
(In thousands)

Accounts receivable, net of allowances of $268
Inventory
Prepaid expense and other current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Acquired intangibles
Goodwill
Accounts payable and other accrued liabilities
Total purchase price, net of cash acquired

$

454
544
295
23
3,618
7,445
(1,859)

$

10,520

The acquisition was expected to enable the Company to gain entry into the low total-cost-of-ownership solutions market in China and the goodwill of
approximately $7.4 million recognized as a result of the acquisition was assigned to the Topwin reporting unit. The premium paid over the fair value of the
individual assets acquired and liabilities assumed reflected the Company’s view that this acquisition was the result of a competitive bid process and provided
the Company with innovative design and manufacturing capabilities for laser-based manufacturing solutions across a variety of complementary applications,
together with direct access to the local China market, supply chain and opto-electronics knowledge center. None of the goodwill was expected to be
deductible for tax purposes.
As a result of the acquisition, the Company recorded approximately $4.9 million of identifiable assets, including $3.6 million of identifiable intangible
assets and $1.9 million of identifiable liabilities. The acquired intangible assets consisted primarily of $3.5 million of developed technology to be amortized
over their useful lives, which ranged from one to ten years.
In 2017, the Company did not incur any Topwin acquisition-related costs while it incurred approximately $0.2 million in 2016. These costs are
included in Acquisition and integration costs in the Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations. The operating results of this acquisition are included
in the Company’s results of operations since the date of acquisition. Pro forma financial information has not been provided for the acquisition of Topwin as it
is not material to the Company’s operations and overall financial position.
In the first quarter of 2017, the Company entered into an agreement with former Topwin shareholders to settle claims against withheld shares. Pursuant
to the purchase agreement and the subsequent settlement agreement, the Company’s obligation to issue shares with a future issuance date, which served as a
source of indemnification, was terminated, representing the effective recovery of 63,114 shares. At the date of recovery the shares had a closing price of $6.30
per share and an original fair value of $446 thousand. As a result, the withheld shares which were initially accounted for as stock compensation were deemed
to have been forfeited in the first quarter of 2017 and those shares representing contingent consideration and included as a component of purchase price were
accounted for within equity. This subsequent recovery of shares issuable under the agreement represented a non-cash investing and financing activity.
In the second quarter of 2017, as a result of this same settlement agreement, all cash amounts held in escrow were released to the Company, representing
the recovery of $430 thousand, slightly less than the original cash escrow of $450 thousand due to exchange rate losses. As a result of this recovery, amounts
previously recognized as compensation costs were reversed in the current period and those amounts included as a component of purchase price were
recognized as a non-operating gain in the second quarter of 2017, and classified accordingly on the statement of cash flows. The purchase price of Topwin
was not adjusted for either the stock or cash escrow recoveries as the measurement period for purchase price accounting related to this acquisition had lapsed
prior to the recovery of these amounts.
See Note 11 "Goodwill" for further discussion.
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7. Trade Accounts Receivable
Trade accounts receivable at April 1, 2017 and April 2, 2016 consisted of the following:
(In thousands)

2017

Current trade accounts receivable, net

2016

$

40,494
489

$

42,770
320

$

40,983

$

43,090

Non-current trade accounts receivable

Non-current trade accounts receivable are included in Other assets in the Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets.
8. Inventories
The components of inventories at April 1, 2017 and April 2, 2016 were as follows:
(In thousands)

2017

Raw materials and purchased parts

2016

$

41,383
13,829
3,730

$

38,957
14,270
7,243

$

58,942

$

60,470

Work-in-process
Finished goods

In 2017, 2016 and 2015, the Company recorded charges to cost of sales for inventory write-offs associated with discontinued products of $1.7 million,
$1.4 million and $1.0 million, respectively. Additionally, in 2017, $0.9 million of inventory write-off was recorded for flood damaged inventory at the
Company's Wuhan manufacturing facility.
See Note 26 "Restructuring and Cost Management Plans" for further discussion on discontinued product costs.
9. Other Current Assets
Other current assets at April 1, 2017 and April 2, 2016 consisted of the following:
(In thousands)

2017

Prepaid expenses

2016

$

3,646
1,704
830

$

2,747
1,353
1,240

$

6,180

$

5,340

Value added tax receivable
Other
Included in "Other" Other current assets are non-trade receivables, income tax refund receivable and other similar items.
10. Property, Plant and Equipment, net
Property, plant and equipment as of April 1, 2017 and April 2, 2016 consisted of the following:
Weighted Average
Useful Life
(in years)

(In thousands)

Land

n/a
18
5
5

Buildings and improvements
Machinery and equipment
Computer equipment and software

2017

$

2,152
36,204
59,099
36,239

2016

$

133,694
(112,075)

Less accumulated depreciation
$

21,619

2,152
36,487
57,986
35,828
132,453
(107,910)

$

24,543

Depreciation expense totaled $6.9 million, $6.8 million and $7.2 million in 2017, 2016 and 2015, respectively. For the year ended April 1, 2017, the
Company performed a review for impairment based on certain triggering events. As a result of this review, no impairments of property, plant and equipment
were identified.
Additionally, in 2017 the Company recorded accelerated depreciation charges of $1.4 million associated with the 2017 restructuring actions. See Note
26 "Restructuring and Cost Management Plans" for further discussion.
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11. Goodwill
The Company had approximately $3.0 million and $7.4 million of goodwill as of April 1, 2017 and April 2, 2016, respectively. The 2016 balance was
associated with the Topwin acquisition and the 2017 balance was associated with the recent acquisition of Visicon (See Note 6 "Business Acquisitions" for
further discussion). Purchase accounting was not finalized for the Visicon acquisition as of April 1, 2017. Therefore, the related amounts are provisional and
may be revised if additional information regarding the fair value of the associated assets acquired and liabilities assumed as of the acquisition date is
identified. Changes in these balances are shown below:
(In thousands)

2017

2016

Goodwill, beginning

$

$

Purchase accounting adjustment - Topwin acquisition
Recognized goodwill - Visicon acquisition (provisional)
Impaired goodwill - Topwin acquisition
Goodwill, ending

7,445
—
3,027
(7,445)

7,717
(272)
—
—

$

3,027

$

7,445

The Company tests goodwill for impairment annually or more frequently if an event occurs or circumstances would indicate that it is more likely than
not the fair value of the reporting unit is less than the carrying value. The date of the annual test of goodwill is the first day of the fourth quarter. Accordingly,
the Company performed a quantitative test for impairment of the recorded goodwill as of January 1, 2017.
As a result of this test, the estimated fair value of the reporting unit associated with the Topwin acquisition was determined to be less than the carrying
value of the reporting unit, indicating a full impairment. This impairment was driven primarily by historical and projected financial performance lower than
expectations of the Company and that of comparable companies. The value of the reporting unit was also negatively impacted by a re-evaluation of our
product portfolio in connection with announced restructuring plans. This review resulted in the Company prioritizing away from some of the lower-cost
systems that were planned for manufacturing at Topwin, impacting the value of the reporting unit.
The Company performed a qualitative test of goodwill associated with the Visicon acquisition and, in part due to the proximity to the acquisition date
and the fact that purchase accounting is not yet finalized, the Company determined it is more likely than not the fair value is greater than the carrying value,
indicating no impairment.
The fair value of the goodwill was determined using generally accepted valuation approaches. These approaches included a discounted cash flow
model, a guideline transaction approach, and a guideline public company market multiples approach, each weighted according to the relevance of each
approach. In supporting these valuations, management used assumptions based on the best information available. The loss from impairment of goodwill was
recorded as a component of operating expenses in a separate line on the Consolidated Statements of Operations.
12. Acquired Intangible Assets, net
Acquired intangible assets as of April 1, 2017 and April 2, 2016 consisted of the following:
Weighted
Average
Useful Life
(In years)

(In thousands, except years)

Developed technology

7.5
5.3
1.0
3.8
3.8
2.1
13.3

Customer relationships
Customer backlog
Trade name and trademarks
Fair value of below-market lease (non-current portion)
Change of control agreements and non-compete agreements
Patents

2017

$

2016

18,646
3,914
1,270
793
310
160
3,465

$

28,558
(21,994)

Less accumulated amortization
$

6,564

19,457
3,154
1,341
463
310
100
3,467
28,292
(21,146)

$

On August 1, 2016, the Company acquired Visicon and, as part of that acquisition, recognized $3.3 million of identifiable intangible assets. The
acquired intangible assets consisted primarily of approximately $2.1 million of developed technology. (See Note 6 "Business Acquisitions" for further
discussion).
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7,146

The Company performed a review of our acquired intangible assets in the fourth quarter of 2017, including a review for impairment based on certain
triggering events of amortizing intangible assets. As a result, the Company recognized a $2.3 million impairment of intangibles associated with developed
technology related to the Topwin reporting unit. This impairment was driven primarily by historical and projected financial performance lower than
expectations of the Company and that of comparable companies. The value of intangibles was also negatively impacted by a re-evaluation of our product
portfolio in connection with announced restructuring plans. This review resulted in the Company prioritizing away from some of the lower-cost systems that
were planned for manufacturing at Topwin, impacting the value of the reporting unit. The Company determined that the carrying value was greater than the
estimated fair value and that it was improbable that the carrying value of the related intangibles would be recovered. The impairment loss was recorded as a
component of costs of sales in the Consolidated Statements of Operations.
Amortization expense for acquired intangible assets has been recorded in the Consolidated Statements of Operations as follows:
(In thousands)

2017

Cost of sales

2016

2015

$

1,133
209
188

$

1,140
36
200

$

1,095
210
197

$

1,530

$

1,376

$

1,502

Selling, general and administration
Research, development and engineering

The estimated amortization expense for acquired intangible assets in future years is as follows (in thousands):
Year

Amortization

2018

$

1,433
1,439
1,406
1,228
690
368

$

6,564

2019
2020
2021
2022
Future years

13. Other Assets
Other assets consisted of the following as of April 1, 2017 and April 2, 2016:
(In thousands)

2017

Consignment and demo equipment, net

2016

$

11,011
2,872
1,090
489
3,469

$

7,242
2,543
—
320
2,521

$

18,931

$

12,626

Long term deposits
Long term restricted cash
Non-current trade accounts receivable, net
Other non-current assets

Depreciation expense for demo equipment totaled $0.4 million in 2017, $0.5 million in 2016 and $0.6 million 2015. Included in Other non-current
assets are long-term investments and other similar items.
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14. Income Taxes
Net deferred tax assets and liabilities at April 1, 2017 and April 2, 2016 consisted of the following:
(In thousands)

2017

2016

Deferred tax assets and liabilities:
Inventory valuation and warranty costs
Receivables and other non-current assets
Payroll-related accruals
Intangible assets and investments
Accrued liabilities
Deferred revenue
Property, plant and equipment
Other comprehensive income
Tax loss and credit carryforwards, net of unrecognized tax benefits
Other assets
Total deferred tax assets

$

11,246
(274)
7,574
(382)
3,006
3,478
5,029
456
73,805
259

$

11,524
(91)
6,035
865
1,626
1,746
5,220
219
67,630
(219)

104,197
(103,315)

Valuation allowance, non-current
Net deferred tax assets

$

882

94,555
(93,875)
$

680

The Company had approximately $84.7 million and $77.9 million in tax assets resulting from federal, state and foreign net operating losses and tax
credits as of April 1, 2017 and April 2, 2016, respectively as follows:
(In thousands)

2017

Federal net operating losses

2016

$

35,566
3,679
12,504
22,590
4,409
935
5,015

$

27,430
3,467
12,173
21,336
4,480
990
8,022

$

84,698

$

77,898

State net operating losses
Foreign operating losses and tax credits
Federal research credits
State research credits
Federal minimum tax credit
Federal capital losses

The federal and state net operating losses expire on various dates through fiscal 2037. The majority of the foreign tax credits expire on various dates
through fiscal 2027. The federal and most of the state research credits expire on various dates through fiscal 2037. Certain state research credits and the
federal minimum tax credits are available indefinitely. The state net operating losses and credits are reflected net of their federal tax impact.
A valuation allowance is required if it is more likely than not that all or a part of a deferred tax asset will not be realized in the future. A valuation
allowance of $103.3 million and $93.9 million existed as of April 1, 2017 and April 2, 2016, respectively. The valuation allowance increased by $9.4 million
in 2017 primarily due to continued net operating losses and tax credits.
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The components of income before income taxes and the (benefit from) provision for income taxes, all from continuing operations, were as follows:
(In thousands)

2017

2016

2015

Income (loss) before income taxes:
Domestic
Foreign
Total loss before income taxes

$

(32,646)
(4,786)

$

(13,385)
1,112

$

(39,656)
(3,921)

$

(37,432)

$

(12,273)

$

(43,577)

$

(379)
557

$

$

(983)
1,205

Provision for (benefit from) income taxes:
Current:
U.S. federal and state
Foreign
Total current
Deferred:
U.S. federal and state
Foreign
Total deferred

8
916

178

924

—
(201)

—
(940)

(201)

Total (benefit from) provision for income taxes

$

(23)

222
5
7

(940)
$

(16)

12
$

234

The portion of the tax benefit derived from stock-based compensation that is allocated as common stock was zero in 2017, 2016 and 2015.
A reconciliation of the Company’s effective tax rate to the United States federal statutory income tax rate was as follows:
2017

U.S. federal statutory income tax rate
State income taxes, net of federal benefit
Tax credits
Domestic production and export tax incentives
Non-U.S. income taxed at different rates
Changes in unrecognized tax benefits
Change in valuation allowance
Stock compensation
Intangible write-off
Other, net
Effective tax rate

2016

2015

35.0 %
(0.3)
4.2
(5.9)
(0.9)
(0.3)
(25.0)
(2.6)
(5.1)
1.0

35.0 %
(0.5)
17.1
—
14.3
(4.1)
(51.8)
(10.2)
—
0.3

35.0 %
(1.1)
4.2
—
2.1
(2.4)
(32.3)
(4.2)
—
(2.0)

0.1 %

0.1 %

(0.7)%

The Company operates globally but considers its significant tax jurisdictions to include Canada, China, France, Japan, Korea, Singapore, Taiwan, the
United Kingdom and the United States. The Company currently benefits from a tax incentive program in Singapore pursuant to which we pay no Singapore
income tax with respect to our manufacturing income. The incentive period ends on June 30, 2021.
The Company provides for income taxes on its foreign subsidiaries’ taxable income based on the effective income tax rate in each respective
jurisdiction. The Company provides for deferred taxes on the undistributed earnings of a subsidiary, except to the extent that the income is intended to be
indefinitely reinvested or remitted in a tax-free liquidation. The foreign jurisdictions where the Company is permanently reinvested include Singapore and
China (Wuhan Topwin Optoelectronics Technology Co., Ltd.). The cumulative amount of earnings upon which U.S. income taxes have not been provided
was $38.6 million and $37.0 million as of April 1, 2017 and April 2, 2016, respectively. If not reinvested, the liability related to these earnings would have
been $13.4 million and $12.9 million as of April 1, 2017 and April 2, 2016, respectively, which may be offset by foreign tax credits or other tax attributes.
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As of April 1, 2017, the following tax years remained subject to examination by the major tax jurisdictions indicated:
Major Jurisdictions

Open Tax Years

Canada

2011 and forward
2007 and forward
2014 and forward
2010 and forward
2012 and forward
2013 and forward
2012 and forward
2013 and forward
2004 and forward

China
France
Japan
Korea
Singapore
Taiwan
United Kingdom
United States

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of the consolidated liability for unrecognized income tax benefits for the years ended April 1,
2017, April 2, 2016 and March 28, 2015 was as follows:
(In thousands)

2017

2016

2015

Beginning unrecognized tax benefits balance

$

$

9,654
731
—
—

$

Gross increases for tax positions of prior years
Gross decreases for tax positions of prior years
Gross increases for tax positions for current year
Ending unrecognized tax benefits balance

10,385
62
(242)
539

9,356
849
(1,013)
462

$

10,744

$

10,385

$

9,654

The unrecognized tax benefits were presented as long-term income taxes payable on the Consolidated Balance Sheets or netted against deferred tax
assets, where applicable. If recognized, the net impact to the effective tax rate associated with the unrecognized tax benefits would be zero and $0.2 million
as of April 1, 2017 and April 2, 2016, respectively. The Company records interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits as tax expense. The
interest and penalties were minimal in 2017, 2016 and 2015. The Company does not expect a decrease in unrecognized tax benefits within the next twelve
months due to a lapse in statute of limitations. The Company also expects the annual increases to be consistent with prior years and does not anticipate any
significant changes in unrecognized tax benefits in the next twelve months as the result of examinations.
15. Accrued Liabilities (current) & Other Liabilities (non-current)
Accrued liabilities (current) consisted of the following at April 1, 2017 and April 2, 2016:
(In thousands)

2017

Payroll-related liabilities

2016

$

6,335
4,996
3,394
2,522
1,242
734
434
2,529

$

5,717
757
3,666
2,588
1,731
1,052
—
2,823

$

22,186

$

18,334

Restructuring and cost management amounts payable
Product warranty accrual
Purchase order commitments and receipts
Customer deposits
Professional fees payable
Current portion, long-term debt
Other current liabilities

Included in other liabilities above are accrued amounts for value-added taxes, income taxes, commissions payable to external representatives, freight
and other similar items.
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Other liabilities (non-current) consisted of the following:
(In thousands)

2017

Deferred compensation

2016

$

3,058
2,080
2,432

$

2,504
2,068
3,229

$

7,570

$

7,801

Product warranty accrual
Other non-current liabilities

Other non-current liabilities include long-term deferred revenue, long-term deposits, and other similar items.
16. Product Warranty
The following is a reconciliation of the changes in the aggregate product warranty accrual for 2017, 2016 and 2015:
(In thousands)

2017

2016

2015

Product warranty accrual, beginning

$

5,734
(8,297)
8,037

$

3,342
(7,781)
10,173

$

Warranty charges incurred, net
Provision for warranty charges
Product warranty accrual, ending

4,215
(6,468)
5,595

$

5,474

$

5,734

$

3,342

Net warranty charges incurred include labor charges and costs of replacement parts for system repairs under warranty. These costs are recorded net of
any estimated cost recoveries resulting from either successful repair of damaged parts or from warranties offered by the Company’s suppliers for defective
components. The provision for warranty charges reflects the estimate of future anticipated net warranty costs to be incurred for all products under warranty at
fiscal year-end and is recorded to cost of sales. Of the total of $5.5 million and $5.7 million in product warranty accrual at April 1, 2017 and April 2, 2016,
$2.1 million and $2.1 million, respectively are included in Other liabilities on the Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets.
17. Deferred Revenue
The following is a reconciliation of the changes in deferred revenue for 2017, 2016 and 2015:
(In thousands)

2017

2016

2015

Deferred revenue, beginning

$

$

12,376
58,416
(63,107)

$

Revenue deferred
Revenue recognized
Deferred revenue, ending

7,685
43,379
(35,667)

10,515
46,139
(44,278)

$

15,397

$

7,685

$

12,376

Of the total of $15.4 million and $7.7 million in deferred revenue at April 1, 2017 and April 2, 2016, $0.7 million and $1.3 million is non-current and is
included in Other liabilities on the Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets.
18. Derivative Financial Instruments
The Company enters into derivative financial instruments on a limited basis and does not use them for trading purposes. It does, however, use
derivatives to manage well-defined foreign currency risks. The Company hedges material non-functional currency monetary asset and liability balances.
Foreign exchange contract gains and losses are recognized at the end of each fiscal period in the Company’s results of operations. Such gains and losses are
typically offset by the corresponding changes to the related underlying hedged item. Cash flows from derivative financial instruments are classified in the
same category as the cash flows from the items hedged.
At April 1, 2017 and April 2, 2016, the Company had net forward exchange contracts to purchase foreign currencies totaling $7.3 million and $13.1
million, respectively. In general, these contracts have a duration of approximately one month and the counterparties are large, highly rated banks; therefore,
the Company believes that the risk of loss as a result of nonperformance by the banks is minimal.
The table below summarizes, by currency, the notional amounts of forward exchange contracts in U.S. dollars as of April 1, 2017 and April 2, 2016. The
“bought” amounts represent the net U.S. dollar equivalents of commitments to purchase foreign currencies, and the “sold” amounts represent the net U.S.
dollar equivalents of commitments to sell foreign currencies. The foreign currency amounts have been translated into a U.S. dollar equivalent value using the
exchange rates as of April 1, 2017 and April 2, 2016.
Bought (Sold)
(In thousands)

Japanese Yen

2017

$

Euro
New Taiwan Dollar
Korean Won
British Pound
Chinese Renminbi
Singapore Dollar

$

7,568
(686)
32
(1,992)
995
74
$

19. Commitments and Contingencies

2016

1,352

7,343

5,079
12,073
(117)
197
(2,350)
(1,859)
53

$

13,076

The aggregate minimum commitment obligation under operating leases beyond April 1, 2017 was as follows (in thousands):
Year

Operating Leases

2018

$

2,732
1,895
484
15
—
—

$

5,126

2019
2020
2021
2022
Thereafter

The Company leases certain equipment, automobiles, manufacturing and office space under operating leases, which are non-cancelable and expire on
various dates through fiscal 2021. Rental expense for all operating leases was $2.6 million, $2.5 million and $2.7 million in 2017, 2016 and 2015,
respectively. The operating lease amounts include the contractual facility lease obligations at our Napa, California; Sunnyvale, California; Montreal,
Canada; and Chelmsford, Massachusetts plants. The above table excludes the estimated rental income, if any, from the sublease of the facilities. See Note 26
"Restructuring and Cost Management Plans" for further discussion on these site closure activities.
The operations at Chelmsford manufacturing plant ceased in the third quarter of 2016 as a part of the Company’s plan to streamline its manufacturing
and development activities. In the third quarter of 2016, we entered into a sublease for this property, and the associated contractual rental income of $0.5
million over the three year life of the lease is expected to partially
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offset the Company's ongoing lease obligation. We also ceased operations at our Napa, California; Sunnyvale, California; and Montreal, Canada facilities in
the fourth quarter of 2017.
The Company routinely enters into inventory purchase contracts which require purchase commitments. As a result, if we experience lower than
anticipated demand for our products, in many cases we would not be able to avoid the cost of purchasing the associated inventory, which could negatively
impact our results of operations and liquidity. The Company had purchase commitments of $28.6 million at April 1, 2017, of which $1.1 million represent
long term purchase contracts.
20. Revolving Credit Facility
The Company is party to a loan and security agreement (Credit Facility) with Silicon Valley Bank (SVB), which was initially entered into on March 20,
2015 and amended on July 12, 2016. The Credit Facility provides for a senior secured asset-based revolving facility with availability up to $30 million,
including a $15 million sublimit for letters of credit. In the fourth quarter of 2017, the Company amended and extended the Credit Facility by one year. With
this extension, the Credit Facility expires March 20, 2019. At April 1, 2017, the Company had no amounts outstanding under the Credit Facility, was in
compliance with all covenants, and was not in default under the agreement. The commitment fee on the amount of unused credit was 0.3 percent. As
amended, the Credit Facility allows for a greater level of EBITDA losses over the next 12 months, but reduces the level of permitted acquisitions and
purchases of capital equipment. If we fail to meet the covenants in our Credit Facility or our lenders fail to fund, access to the facility may be limited or the
facility may become unavailable altogether. EBITDA losses, such as those experienced in the second and third quarters of 2017, negatively impact our
ability to maintain compliance with these covenants.
21. Long-term Debt
On January 9, 2017, ESI Leasing, LLC (ESI Leasing), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into a loan agreement (Loan Agreement) with
First Technology Federal Credit Union (Lender). The Loan Agreement provides for a term loan from the Lender to ESI Leasing in the principal amount of $14
million (Loan). The interest rate of the Loan is fixed at 4.75% per annum, except that it may be increased if certain covenants under the Loan Agreement are
not satisfied and after and during the continuation of an “Event of Default” as defined in the Loan Agreement. The Loan amortizes over a period of
approximately 20 years, but the maturity date of the loan is January 1, 2027, meaning that, if ESI Leasing does not prepay or refinance the Loan, a significant
portion of the principal of the Loan will become due on January 1, 2027. ESI Leasing will pay monthly principal and interest payments on the Loan totaling
annual amounts of $1.1 million in each of the next 5 years and through the maturity of the loan. The Company unconditionally guarantees the loan to ESI
Leasing.
Total debt currently outstanding on the Loan Agreement at the end of fiscal 2017 was:
(In thousands)

2017

2016

Total debt outstanding

$

$

Less: Current portion, long-term debt
Long-term debt

13,923
(434)

—
—

$

13,489

$

—

Deferred debt issuance costs related to the above long-term debt as of April 1, 2017 were $337 thousand.
22. Loss Per Share
The following was a reconciliation of weighted average shares outstanding used in the calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share for 2017,
2016 and 2015:
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(In thousands, except per share data)

2017

Net loss

$

2016

(37,409)

$

2015

(12,257)

$

(43,811)

Weighted average shares used for basic earnings per share

32,551

31,411

30,611

Weighted average shares used for diluted earnings per share

32,551

31,411

30,611

Net loss per share:
Net loss—basic

$

(1.15)

$

(0.39)

$

(1.43)

Net loss—diluted

$

(1.15)

$

(0.39)

$

(1.43)

Awards of options, SARs and unvested restricted stock units representing an additional 2.0 million, 2.3 million and 2.9 million shares of stock for 2017,
2016 and 2015, respectively, were not included in the calculation of diluted net earnings per share because their effect would have been antidilutive.
23. Shareholders’ Equity
Share Repurchase Program
In December 2011, the Board of Directors authorized a share repurchase program totaling $20.0 million to acquire shares of our outstanding common
stock. The repurchases are to be made at management’s discretion in the open market or in privately negotiated transactions in compliance with applicable
securities laws and other legal requirements and are subject to market conditions, share price and other factors.
The Company did not repurchase any shares during 2017 or 2016. In 2015, the Company repurchased 207,738 shares for $1.5 million under this
authorization at an average price of $7.01 per share, calculated inclusive of commissions and fees. Cash used to settle repurchase transactions is reflected as a
component of cash used in financing activities on the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows. There is no fixed completion date for the repurchase program.
Dividends
In February 2015, the Board of Directors suspended the quarterly dividend which was adopted by the Company in December 2011. The Company did
not pay dividends in 2017 or 2016, and paid aggregate dividends of $7.3 million in 2015.
24. Legal Proceedings
In the ordinary course of business, we are involved in various legal matters, either asserted or unasserted, and investigations. In the opinion of
management, ultimate resolution of these matters will not have a material effect on our consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows.
25. Product and Geographic Information
Operating segments are defined as components of an enterprise about which separate financial information is available that is evaluated regularly by
the chief operating decision maker in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing performance. Our chief operating decision maker (CODM) is our
Chief Executive Officer (CEO).
In the fourth quarter of 2017, primarily as a result of a change in CEO and ensuing restructuring and related efficiency and cost-saving efforts, the
Company was reorganized into a functional structure, and internal reporting and decision-making authority was modified accordingly. The Company no
longer has separate business units or separate general managers, and the CEO now allocates resources and evaluates performance on a company-wide basis,
consistent with the revised functional structure. The change in the CODM combined with the change in organization and decision making-structures
represented triggering events for a re-evaluation of our segment disclosures. Operating results, including measures of profit and loss, made available to and
regularly reviewed by the CODM are now on a company-wide basis. As a result of these changes, we believe we now operate in a single segment, defined as a
manufacturer of high-technology microfabrication and related equipment. This single segment, which also represents the consolidated entity, sells products
into a variety of end markets that are grouped into four major categories for the purpose of providing an understanding of the principal end markets for the
products manufactured by the Company, specifically: 1) Printed Circuit Board (PCB), 2) Semiconductor, 3) Component Test, and 4) Industrial Machining.
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The following table presents net sales information by the four major market categories addressed by our single segment:
(In thousands)

2017

Printed Circuit Board

2016

$

88,771
22,381
29,557
20,314

$

94,121
19,901
38,262
32,107

$

161,023

$

184,391

Component Test
Semiconductor
Industrial Machining

For 2015, sales into the Component Processing and Micromachining markets were $124.6 million and $34.5 million, respectively. As required, we have
restated the segment disclosures on the basis of the revised definition of reportable segments described above. As we now operate as a single segment and our
segment accounting is compliant with GAAP, our restated segment disclosures are the same as our consolidated results shown in the Consolidated Statements
of Operations and Consolidated Balance Sheets.
Net sales by geographic area, based on the location of the end user, were as follows:
(In thousands)

2017

Asia

2016

2015

$

134,394
16,378
10,251

$

152,259
21,206
10,926

$

124,049
18,067
17,002

$

161,023

$

184,391

$

159,118

Americas
Europe

Long-lived assets, exclusive of investments and restricted cash, by geographic area were as follows:
(In thousands)

2017

Americas

2016

$

32,234
8,111
5,648

$

26,359
17,318
5,579

$

45,993

$

49,256

Asia
Europe

26. Restructuring and Cost Management Plans
2017 Corporate Restructuring:
In the fourth quarter of 2017, we initiated a restructuring plan to improve business effectiveness and streamline operations and achieving a stated target
profit level for the Company as a whole. As a part of the restructuring plan, the management team has been reorganized from a business unit to a functional
structure; we closed facilities in Montreal, Canada; Napa, California; and Sunnyvale, California; we discontinued certain products; and we made select
reductions in headcount across the Company. We expect the actions under this plan to be largely completed by the end of June 2017, except facilities
charges which may extend beyond that time. The original estimated completion date for the plan was the end of the first fiscal quarter of 2018 with a total
estimated pre-tax cost of $6.5 million to $8.5 million.
Total expenses related to the plan were $7.6 million in 2017. Included in these expenses is approximately $1.7 million in cost of sales for inventory
impairments. Inventory impairments are incremental to the original estimates as they were not estimable at that time those estimates were originally
developed and are associated with products and materials that will be discontinued as a result of the restructuring actions. In operating expenses,
restructuring costs of $5.9 million included employee severance and related costs, costs associated with leasehold improvement write-offs related to the
abandoned facilities and other asset impairments. The current estimated completion date for the plan, excluding facilities costs, is the end of the first quarter
of 2018, with an estimated future cost of $4.0 million to $6.5 million, of which approximately $0.7 million to $1.6 million is expected to be paid in cash. The
table below shows the high end of this expectation range and includes restructuring actions taken after April 1, 2017 that are expected to impact future
periods. The change in total estimated costs primarily relates to inventory write-offs stemming from the product portfolio program reviews.
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The following table presents the total expected restructuring costs as of April 1, 2017 (in thousands):
Total Expected Costs for the
Plan

Remaining Costs to be
Recognized Subsequent to
April 1, 2017

Costs Recognized During the
Year Ended April 1, 2017

Employee severance and related personnel costs

$

4,388
1,688
6,069
1,876
66

$

3,588
888
1,669
1,376
66

$

Site closure costs
Current asset impairments(1)
Non-current asset impairments
Other Costs
Total

800
800
4,400
500
—

$

14,087

$

7,587

$

6,500

(1) Current asset impairments include inventory charges recorded in cost of sales.
The following table presents the amounts payable related to the 2017 Corporate Restructuring (in thousands):
Employee
severance and
related personnel
costs

Current asset
impairments(1)

Site closure costs

Balance as of April 2, 2016

$

$

—
888
—
—

$

Costs incurred
Cash payments
Non-cash items
Balance as of April 1, 2017

—
3,588
(341)
—

$

3,247

$

888

$

—
1,669
—
(1,669)
—

Non-current asset
impairments

$

$

—
1,376
—
(1,376)
—

Other Costs

Total

$

—
66
(66)
—

$

—
7,587
(407)
(3,045)

$

—

$

4,135

(1) Asset and facilities costs include inventory charges recorded in cost of sales.
Chelmsford Restructuring:
In March 2015, as a part of the plan to streamline manufacturing and development activities, the Company initiated a restructuring plan that included
the closure of the assembly plant and development center located in Chelmsford, Massachusetts. The original estimated completion date of the plan was the
end of fiscal 2016 at a total estimated pre-tax cost of $5.5 million.
Net restructuring costs related to the Chelmsford restructuring plan were $0.4 million in 2017, $2.8 million in 2016 and $3.0 million in 2015. Due to a
change in the estimate of amounts to be received from the sub-lease of the Chelmsford facility, the Company increased the accrual by $0.4 million in the
fourth quarter of 2017 in recognition of the increased lease obligation.
Included in the costs incurred over the life of the plan were impairments of leasehold improvements associated with the abandoned manufacturing
facility, employee severance and related payments, inventory impairments associated with discontinued products and other wind-down costs. In fiscal 2017,
the Company paid out $0.3 million in cash related to this restructuring plan.
The following table presents the amounts related to restructuring and cost management amounts payable (in thousands):
Restructuring & cost management amounts payable as of March 29, 2014
Cash payments and other adjustments
Costs incurred
Restructuring & cost management amounts payable as of March 28, 2015

$

1,050
(985)
1,932
1,997
(4,064)
2,824

Cash payments and other adjustments
Costs incurred
Restructuring & cost management amounts payable as of April 2, 2016

757
(297)
401

Cash payments and other adjustments
Costs incurred
Restructuring & cost management amounts payable as of April 1, 2017

$
69

861

Overall restructuring reserve:
As of April 1, 2017 and April 2, 2016, the amount of unpaid restructuring costs included in accrued liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets were
$5.0 million and $0.8 million, respectively. Included in the payable balance are amounts for severance and employee benefits, asset retirement obligation
and net lease commitments.
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27. Quarterly Financial Information (Unaudited)
(In thousands, except per share data)

1 st Quarter

2 nd Quarter

3 rd Quarter

4 th Quarter

Year Ended April 1, 2017
Net sales
Systems
Services

$

38,200
9,468

$

21,442
8,216

$

25,427
8,352

$

40,029
9,889

Total net sales
Cost of sales:
Systems
Services

47,668

29,658

33,779

49,918

22,422
4,438

14,146
4,532

17,283
5,048

27,499
4,189

Total cost of sales
Gross profit
Net (loss) income
Basic net (loss) income per share
Diluted net (loss) income per share
Year Ended April 2, 2016
Net sales
Systems
Service
Total net sales

26,860
20,808
(118)
—
—

18,678
10,980
(9,675)
(0.30)
(0.30)

22,331
11,448
(9,693)
(0.29)
(0.29)

31,688
18,230
(17,923)
(0.54)
(0.54)

$

Cost of sales:
Systems
Service
Total cost of sales
Gross profit
Net loss
Basic net loss per share
Diluted net loss per share

32,062
11,029

$

35,570
10,902

$

31,282
12,060

$

44,043
7,443

43,091

46,472

43,342

51,486

21,285
6,429

22,345
5,706

20,292
5,329

25,247
5,055

27,714
15,377
(6,364)
(0.20)
(0.20)

28,051
18,421
(3,260)
(0.10)
(0.10)

25,621
17,721
(4,586)
(0.15)
(0.15)

30,302
21,184
1,953
0.06
0.06

The sum of the quarterly data presented in the table above for fiscal 2017 and 2016 may not equal annual results due to rounding.

1.

In the fourth quarter of 2017, gross profit included $2.3 million of charges for intangible write-off (See Note 12 "Acquired Intangible Assets") and $1.7
million of charges in inventory write-off related to discontinued products (See Note 26 "Restructuring and Cost Management Plans").

2.

In the fourth quarter of 2017, net operating expenses included a non-cash goodwill impairment charge of $7.4 million (See note Note 11 "Goodwill") and
$6.6 million of restructuring charges related to the Q4 2017 Corporate restructuring plan (See note Note 26 "Restructuring and Cost Management
Plans").

3.

In the fourth quarter of 2016, gross profit included $0.4 million of charges for intangible write-off related to discontinued products.

4.

In each of the second, third and fourth quarters of 2016, net loss included $0.6 million, $1.9 million and $0.2 million of restructuring charges related to
the Chelmsford, Massachusetts restructuring plan. Second quarter charge included $1.1 million of asset write-off due to the closure of the Chelmsford,
Massachusetts manufacturing plant.

5.

In the third quarter of 2016, gross profit included $1.4 million of charges for inventory write-offs related to discontinued products.

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure
None.
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Item 9A. Controls and Procedures
(a) Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures
We performed an evaluation of our disclosure controls and procedures in connection with preparation of this Annual Report on Form 10-K. This
controls evaluation was performed under the supervision and with the participation of management, including our CEO and CFO. Disclosure controls are
procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in our reports filed under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the Exchange
Act), such as this Annual Report on Form 10-K, is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified by the Securities and
Exchange Commission (the SEC). Disclosure controls are also designed to ensure that such information is accumulated and communicated to our
management, including the CEO and CFO, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.
Based on the controls evaluation, our CEO and CFO have concluded that, as of the end of the period covered by this Form 10-K, our disclosure controls
and procedures were effective to provide reasonable assurance that information required to be disclosed in our Exchange Act reports is recorded, processed,
summarized and reported within the time periods specified by the SEC, and that material information relating to the Company is made known to
management, including the CEO and the CFO, particularly during the time when our periodic reports are being prepared.
(b) Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting, as such term is defined in Exchange
Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f). Under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our CEO and CFO, we conducted an
evaluation of the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of April 1, 2017 using the criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated
Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). Based on this evaluation, our management
has concluded that we maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of April 1, 2017.
Deloitte & Touche LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, who audited the 2017 consolidated financial statements included in this
annual report on Form 10-K, has audited the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of April 1, 2017, as referenced in their report
included in (d) below.
(c) Changes in Internal Control
There has been no change in our internal control over financial reporting that occurred during our last fiscal quarter that has materially affected or is
reasonably likely to materially affect our internal control over financial reporting.
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(d) Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Electro Scientific Industries, Inc.
Portland, Oregon
We have audited the internal control over financial reporting of Electro Scientific Industries, Inc. and subsidiaries (the "Company") as of April 1, 2017, based
on criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.
The Company's management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of
internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material
respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
A company's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the company's principal executive and principal
financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, and effected by the company's board of directors, management, and other personnel to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may not be prevented or detected on a timely basis. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
effectiveness of the internal control over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the controls may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
In our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of April 1, 2017, based on the criteria
established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.
We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the consolidated financial
statements as of and for the year ended April 1, 2017 of the Company and our report dated June 14, 2017 expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial
statements.
Portland, Oregon
June 14, 2017
Item 9B. Other Information
None.
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PART III
Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance
The information required by this item, including information about the Company’s audit committee, is included under the headings “Proposal 1:
Election of Directors,” “Board Committees,” “Executive Officers” and “Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance” in our Proxy Statement
for our 2017 Annual Meeting of Shareholders and is incorporated herein by reference.
The Company has adopted the ESI Code of Conduct, a code of ethics and business practices with which every person who works for the Company is
expected to comply. In addition, the Company has adopted a Code of Ethics for Financial Managers applicable to the chief executive officer, principal
financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller and any other person performing similar functions on behalf of the Company. The ESI Code of
Conduct and Code of Ethics for Financial Managers are publicly available on the Company’s website under “Corporate Governance” in the Investors Section
(at http://investors.esi.com/governance.cfm). This website address is intended to be an inactive, textual reference only; none of the materials on this website
are part of this report. If any waiver is granted, including any implicit waiver, from a provision of the Code of Ethics for Financial Managers, the Company
will disclose the nature of such waiver on that website or in a report on Form 8-K.
Item 11. Executive Compensation
The information required by this item is included under the headings “Board Compensation,” “Executive Compensation,” “Compensation Discussion
and Analysis,” “Compensation Committee Report” and “Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation” in our Proxy Statement for our 2017
Annual Meeting of Shareholders and is incorporated herein by reference.
Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Shareholder Matters
Certain information required by this item is included under the headings “Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management” and
“Equity Compensation Plan Information” in our Proxy Statement for our 2017 Annual Meeting of Shareholders and is incorporated herein by reference.
Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence
The information required by this item is included under “Certain Relationships and Related Transactions” and “Corporate Governance Guidelines and
Independence” in our Proxy Statement for our 2017 Annual Meeting of Shareholders and is incorporated herein by reference.
Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services
The information required by this item is included under “Proposal 4: Ratification of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm - Principal
Accounting Fees and Services” and “Pre-Approval Policy” in our Proxy Statement for our 2017 Annual Meeting of Shareholders and is incorporated herein
by reference.
We have agreed to indemnify and hold KPMG LLP (KPMG) harmless against and from any and all legal costs and expenses incurred by KPMG in
successful defense of any legal action or proceeding that arises as a result of KPMG’s consent to the incorporation by reference of its audit report on our past
financial statements incorporated by reference into our registration statements on Form S-8.
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PART IV
Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules
(a)(1) and (a)(2) Financial Statements and Schedules
The Consolidated Financial Statements, together with the reports thereon of our independent registered public accounting firm, are included on the
pages indicated below:
Page

Reports of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firms
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of April 1, 2017 and April 2, 2016
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the years ended April 1, 2017, April 2, 2016, and March 28, 2015
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Loss for the years ended April 1, 2017, April 2, 2016, and March 28, 2015
Consolidated Statements of Shareholders' Equity for the years ended April 1, 2017, April 2, 2016, and March 28, 2015
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended April 1, 2017, April 2, 2016, and March 28, 2015
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

36
38
39
40
41
42
43

There are no schedules required to be filed herewith.
(a)(3) Exhibits (Open to be updated)
The following exhibits are filed herewith and this list is intended to constitute the exhibit index. An asterisk (*) beside the exhibit number indicates the
exhibits containing a management contract, compensatory plan or arrangement, which are required to be identified in this report.
3.1
3.2
10.1
10.2
10.3
10.4
10.5
10.6
10.7

10.8
10.9

Third Restated Articles of Incorporation, as amended. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 of the Company's Annual Report on Form
10-K for the fiscal year ended April 3, 2010.
2009 Amended and Restated Bylaws, as amended. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 of the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K
filed on March 26 2015.
Amended and Restated Loan and Security Agreement, dated January 31, 2017, between the Company and Silicon Valley Bank.
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on February 1, 2017.
First Amendment to Loan and Security Agreement, dated July 12, 2016, between the Company and Silicon Valley Bank. Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on July 14, 2016.
Loan and Security Agreement, dated March 20, 2015, between the Company and Silicon Valley Bank. Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 of the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-k filed on March 23, 2015.
Loan Agreement, dated January 9, 2017, between ESI Leasing, LLC and First Technology Federal Credit Union. Incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10.1 of the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on January 10, 2017.
Promissory Note, dated January 9, 2017, by ESI Leasing, LLC in favor of First Technology Federal Credit Union. Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.2 of the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on January 10, 2017.
Lease, dated January 9, 2017, between ESI Leasing, LLC and Electro Scientific Industries, Inc. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 of
the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on January 10, 2017.
Deed of Trust, Assignment of Leases and Rents, Security Agreement, and Fixture Filing, dated January 9, 2017, by ESI Leasing, LLC in
favor of WFG National Title Insurance Company, as trustee, for the benefit of First Technology Federal Credit Union. Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.4 of the Company’s Current Report.
Unconditional Guaranty of Payment, dated January 9, 2017, by Electro Scientific Industries, Inc. in favor of First Technology Federal
Credit Union. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 of the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on January 10, 2017.
* Employment Agreement, dated August 19, 2016, between the Company and Michael Burger. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of
the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on August 19, 2016.
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10.10
10.11
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* 2004 Stock Incentive Plan, as amended. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on
August 22, 2016.
* Retention Bonus Agreement, dated August 31, 2016, between Electro Scientific Industries, Inc. and Paul R Oldham. Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on September 2, 2016.
* Form of Performance-Based Restricted Stock Unit Agreement for May 2016 awards. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to the
Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 1, 2016.
* Time-Based Restricted Stock Unit Agreement between the Company and Michael Burger, dated as of October 3, 2016. Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended December 31, 2016.
* Executive Separation and Release Agreement dated February 9, 2017 between Electro Scientific Industries. Inc. and Robert DeBakker.
* Form of Change in Control Agreement between the Company and Edward Grady. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the
Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended December 27, 2014 (December 2014 10-Q).
* Form of Stock Settled Stock Appreciation Rights Agreement between the Company and Edward Grady (November 18, 2014 awards).
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the December 2014 10-Q.
* Form of Performance-Based Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement between the Company and Edward Grady (November 18, 2014).
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the December 2014 10-Q.
* Form of Performance-Based Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement between the Company and executives other than Edward Grady
(November 18, 2014). Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the December 2014 10-Q.
* Form of Performance-Based Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (May 2014 grants). Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10 of the
Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 27, 2014.
* 2004 Stock Incentive Plan, as amended. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 of the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on
August 25, 2014.
* Deferred Compensation Plan 2008 Restatement. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.14 of the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10K for the fiscal year ended March 29, 2008 (2008 10-K).
* Amendment No. 1 to Deferred Compensation Plan 2008 Restatement. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.31 of the 2008 10-K.
* Amendment No. 2 to Deferred Compensation Plan 2008 Restatement, dated February 16, 2012. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.15
of the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2012 (2012 10-K).
* Form of Amended and Restated Change in Control Agreement between the Company and each of Robert DeBakker, Paul Oldham and
Bing Fai Wong. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed May 18, 2015.
* Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement for directors. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 of the Company's Current Report on
Form 8-K filed July 25, 2006.
* Form of Notice of Grant of Stock Options and Option Agreement and related Terms and Conditions (for awards made after February 2008).
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.27 of the 2008 10-K.
* Form of Stock Appreciation Rights Agreement (for awards made prior to May 2010). Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the
Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended September 26, 2009.
* Form of Indemnification Agreement for directors and certain officers. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10 of the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K filed on February 17, 2010.
* Form of Stock Appreciation Rights Agreement (for awards made on May 13, 2010). Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.34 of the
Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended April 22, 2011.
* Form of Restricted Stock Units Award Agreement (for awards made on or after May 12, 2011). Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.40
of the 2012 10-K.
* Separation and Release Agreement, dated November 9, 2015, between the Company and Kerry Mustoe. Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10 of the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on November 10, 2015.
* Offer Letter, dated February 23, 2014, between Electro Scientific Industries, Inc. and Edward C. Grady. Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10 of the Company’s Current Report on form 8-K filed February 27, 2014.
* Form of Stock Appreciation Rights Agreement (for awards made between May 2011 and April 2015). Incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.23 of the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended April 2, 2016 (2016 10-K).
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* Form of Stock Appreciation Rights Agreement (for awards made after April 2015). Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.24 of the 2016
10-K.
Subsidiaries of the Company
Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm - Deloitte & Touche LLP
Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm - KPMG LLP
Power of Attorney for Frederick A. Ball
Power of Attorney for Richard H. Wills
Power of Attorney for Edward C. Grady
Power of Attorney for Laurence E. Cramer
Power of Attorney for Raymond A. Link
Power of Attorney for John Medica
Certification of the Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
Certification of the Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
of 2002.
Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
of 2002.
XBRL Instance Document
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document
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SIGNATURES
Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on
its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.
Date:

June 14, 2017

ELECTRO SCIENTIFIC INDUSTRIES, INC.
By:
/s/ M ICHAEL D. B URGER
Michael D. Burger
President and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the
Registrant and in the capacities indicated on June 14, 2017.
Signature

Title

/s/ M ICHAEL D. B URGER

President, Chief Executive Officer and Director (Principal Executive Officer)

Michael D. Burger

Senior Vice President of Administration, Chief Financial Officer and
Corporate Secretary
(Principal Financial Officer and Principal Accounting Officer)

/s/ PAUL OLDHAM
Paul Oldham

*FREDERICK A. B ALL

Director

Frederick A. Ball

*LAURENCE E. C RAMER

Director

Laurence E. Cramer

*EDWARD C. GRADY

Director

Edward C. Grady

*R AYMOND A. LINK

Director

Raymond A. Link

*JOHN M EDICA

Director

John Medica

*R ICHARD H. WILLS

Chairman of the Board

Richard H. Wills

* By:

/s/ PAUL OLDHAM
Paul Oldham, Attorney-in-fact

78

Exhibit 10.14

EXECUTIVE SEPARATION AND RELEASE AGREEMENT
This Executive Separation and Release Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into by and between Electro Scientific Industries,
Inc. (“ESI”), and Robert DeBakker (“Employee”) with respect to the following facts:
A. Employee's employment with ESI terminates on June 10, 2017 due to a reorganization and reduction in force announced
on or before February 9, 2017. Employee’s executive duties and title end as of the announcement date, but Employee continues as an
Employee/Consultant on an on-call basis through June 10, 2017 with the same salary and benefits.
B.

ESI and Employee desire to enter into an agreement regarding Employee's termination.

The parties agree as follows:
1.

Wages. On Employee’s last day of employment, June 10, 2017, Employee will receive all earned wages.

2. Separation Pay. In consideration of Employee signing, not revoking and affirming this Agreement, and abiding by
the covenants and releases given herein, ESI will pay Employee a sum equal to twenty-six (26) weeks’ base salary at Employee’s
current rate of pay, plus a sum equal to 12 week’s base salary at Employee’s current rate of pay, less applicable withholdings.
(Collectively referred to as “Separation Pay”). ESI also will provide outplacement services on the terms separately provided to
Employee (“Outplacement”). Separation Pay will commence at the regular payroll rate with the first regular paycheck after Employee
signs and does not revoke this Agreement. The remaining Separation Pay will be paid within seven (7) days after Employee reaffirms
this Agreement and its General Release on or about June 10, 2017.
3. Effective Date. The Effective Date of this Agreement shall be the 8th day after Employee properly signs it, as
described in Paragraph 8 below, subject to reaffirming it on the last day of employment.
4. Performance and Duties. Employee agrees to remain employed as an Employee/Consultant as requested through
June 10, 2017, and to perform duties as requested in a professional and sufficient manner and to abide by all policies of ESI. Employee
understands that compliance with these Performance and Duties expectations is a condition precedent to being eligible for the
continued payment of the Separation Pay and Outplacement.
5. Confidential Information; Return of Property; Nondisparagement and Cooperation. Employee agrees not to use or
disclose confidential, proprietary or trade secret information learned while an employee of ESI or its predecessors, including the terms
of this Agreement, and covenants not to breach that duty. Confidential, proprietary, and trade secret information may include employee
and organizational data, manufacturing processes, business
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plans, customer lists, drawings, documents, reports, facilities, formulas, computer data, computer programs (including algorithms,
flowcharts, source code, object code, and firmware). This Agreement not to disclose confidential information is consistent with the ESI
Employee Confidentiality and Assignment Agreement (“Confidentiality Agreement”), which, if signed by Employee, continues to
apply after employment has ended. Employee agrees to return any and all ESI property and/or information in Employee’s possession.
Employee agrees not to disparage or make false, adverse or derogatory remarks about ESI or Releasees. Employee also agrees to fully
cooperate and be reasonably available to ESI in any pending or future dispute or proceeding in which Employee may have knowledge
of potentially relevant information.
6. General Release. Employee acknowledges that Employee would not be entitled to receive the Separation Pay and
Outplacement provided for herein absent Employee’s execution of and compliance with this Agreement. In consideration of the
Separation Pay and other benefits, Employee, individually and on behalf of Employee’s spouse, domestic partner, heirs and assigns (as
applicable), to the fullest extent permitted under applicable law, unconditionally releases and discharges ESI, its subsidiaries, any
related corporations and/or entities and their respective directors, officers, shareholders, employees, agents, successors and assigns, in
their individual and representative capacities (collectively “Releasees”), from any and all known or unknown liability, damages claims,
causes of action or suits of any type related directly or indirectly to Employee's employment with ESI, and the termination of
Employee's employment with ESI, including claims under any common law theories, including but not limited to, breach of contract or
tort or tort-like theories and under any local, state or federal, constitutional, civil rights, labor, and employment laws, including but not
limited to, Employee Retirement Income Security Act (ERISA), Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Post Civil War Civil
Rights Acts (42 USC §§ 1981‑1988), the Civil Rights Act of 1991, the Equal Pay Act, the Older Workers’ Benefit Protection Act, the
Age Discrimination in Employment Act, the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Worker Adjustment and Retraining Notification Act,
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the Uniformed Services Employment and Reemployment Rights Act, the Fair Labor Standards Act,
Executive Order 11246, the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, and the Family and Medical Leave Act, all as amended, including any regulations or
guidelines thereunder.
If Employee is based in California, Employee acknowledges and agrees that, as a condition of this Agreement,
Employee’s release extends to all possible claims and Employee expressly waives all rights under Section 1542 of the California Civil
Code, which reads as follows:
“A general release does not extend to claims which the creditor does not know or suspect to exist in his
or her favor at the time of executing this matter, which if known by him or her must materially affect the settlement with
the debtor.”
This Release shall not affect any rights that Employee may have under health insurance plans or under the 401(k) plan
maintained by the Company or for unemployment or workers’ compensation benefits.
2
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7. Knowing and Voluntary Release of Rights under the Older Workers’ Benefit Protection Act (the “Act”).
Employee acknowledges that: (a) Employee has been encouraged in writing to consult with an attorney prior to executing this
Agreement; (b) Employee has read the release and understands the effect of Employee’s release and that Employee is releasing legal
rights; (c) Employee is aware of certain rights to which Employee may be entitled under certain statutes and laws identified in the
release; (d) Employee has had adequate time to consider this Agreement; (e) Employee understands the Agreement and agrees to be
bound by its terms; and (f) as consideration for executing this Agreement, Employee has received additional benefits and compensation
of value to which Employee would not otherwise be entitled.
The Employee acknowledges receipt of the information required under the Act regarding: (1) the class or group of
employees covered by the program; (2) the eligibility factors for the program; (3) the time limits for the program; (4) the job titles and
ages of employees eligible or selected for the program; and (5) the ages of employees in the same class, group, division or site either
not eligible or not selected. This information is attached in Exhibits 1 and 2.
8. Time for Consideration of Offer; Reaffirmation. Employee acknowledges that the Company provided Employee
with this Agreement on or before February 9, 2017, and that the offer provided Employee with a period of up to forty-five (45) days,
or until March 26, 2017, from the date of receipt to consider the offer and this Agreement (the "consideration period"). In order to be
eligible for the severance benefits offered under this Agreement, Employee must execute and return this Agreement no later than
March 26, 2017. After Employee executes this Agreement, Employee has a period of seven (7) days in which Employee may revoke
this Agreement in writing delivered to Tracey Jerijervi, Vice President of Human Resources or her designee and void Employee’s
release of claims. In the event Employee has not executed this Agreement by March 26, 2017, or if Employee revokes it, this offer will
expire and Employee will not be entitled to the Separation Pay and Outplacement offered under this Agreement. If Employee signs this
Agreement by March 26, 2017, and does not revoke it, it will become effective and irrevocable on the 8th day after Employee signs it
(the “Effective Date”) and only then will Employee be entitled to the continued payment of the severance benefits offered herein. If
Employee reaffirms this Agreement on June 10, 2017, the remainder of the Separation Pay will be paid within seven (7) days.
9.

General Provisions.

a. Employee acknowledges that Employee has been given the opportunity to consult with legal counsel with
respect to the matters referenced in this Agreement, and that Employee has obtained and considered the advice of legal counsel as
Employee deems necessary or appropriate.
b. This Agreement and the Confidentiality Agreement contain the entire agreement between Employee and
ESI and there have been no promises, inducements or agreements not expressed in this Agreement.
3
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c. The provisions of this Agreement shall be considered severable, such that if any provision or part thereof
shall at any time be held invalid under any law or ruling, any and all such other provision(s) or part(s) shall remain in full force and
effect and continue to be enforceable.
This Agreement shall be interpreted, construed, governed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the state where Employee is
employed.
e. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective
heirs, legal representatives, successors and assigns.
f.
party to this Agreement.

Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as an admission of any liability or any wrongdoing by either

The undersigned have executed this Agreement on the dates shown below.
Dated: February 16, 2017
/s/ Robert DeBakker
Robert DeBakker
Electro Scientific Industries, Inc
Dated: February 9, 2017
By:
/s/ Tracey Jerijervi
Tracey Jerijervi
Vice President, Human Resources
REAFFIRMANCE:
Employee voluntarily reaffirms the terms of this Agreement and agrees that its provisions, including the General Release, shall be
extended in full force and effect to apply to any and all claims through the date Employee’s employment ends.
__/s/ Robert DeBakker_____________________________

Dated: June 2nd, 2017 Robert DeBakker
4

EXHIBIT 21
ESI Subsidiaries
As of April 1, 2017

Name

State/Country of
Incorporation

Percentage
of Voting
Securities
Owned

ESI International Corp.
ESI China, Inc.
New Wave Research, Inc.
ESI-Pyrophotonics Lasers, Inc.
Electro Scientific Industries Europe Ltd.
Electro Scientific Industries, SARL
Electro Scientific Industries GmbH
Eolite Systems, SAS
ESI Taiwan (Branch Office)
ESI Electronic Equipment (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.
ESI Korea Co. Ltd.
Electro Scientific Industries Japan Co., Ltd.
Electro Scientific Industries Singapore PTE Ltd.
ESI Technology Development, Pte. Ltd.
ESI China R&D Investment, Pte. Ltd.
ESI (Beijing) R&D Center Co., Ltd.
ESI (Beijing) Electro Optic Manufacturing Co. Ltd.
Wuhan Topwin Optoelectronics Technology Co. Ltd.

Oregon
Oregon
California
Canada
United Kingdom
France
Germany
France
Taiwan
China
Korea
Japan
Singapore
Singapore
Singapore
China
China
China

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

EXHIBIT 23 .1
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference in Registration Statement Nos. 333-213856, 333-213857, 333-55060, 333-67356, 333-88411, 333-122660,
333-122661, 333-137878, 333-137879, 333-146107, 333-151804, 333-155978, 333-162876 and 333-199166 on Form S-8 of our reports dated June 14,
2017, relating to (1) the 2017 and 2016 financial statements and the retrospective adjustments to the 2015 financial statement disclosures of Electro
Scientific Industries, Inc. (which report expresses an unqualified opinion and includes an explanatory paragraph relating to our audit of the retrospective
adjustments to the 2015 financial statement disclosures for the effect of a change in reportable segments), and (2) the effectiveness of Electro Scientific
Industries, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting as of April 1, 2017, appearing in this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Electro Scientific
Industries, Inc. for the year ended April 1, 2017.

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP
Portland, Oregon
June 14, 2017

EXHIBIT 23.2
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors
Electro Scientific Industries, Inc.:
We consent to the incorporation by reference in the registration statement (Nos. 333-55060, 333-67356, 333-88411, 333-122660, 333-122661, 333-137878,
333-137879, 333-146107, 333-151804, 333-155978, 333-162876, 333-199166, 333-213856, and 333-213857) on Form S-8 of Electro Scientific Industries,
Inc. of our report dated June 26, 2015, with respect to the consolidated statements of operations, comprehensive loss, shareholders’ equity, and cash flows of
Electro Scientific Industries, Inc. and subsidiaries, before the effects of the adjustments applied to the segment disclosures as more fully described in Note 25
to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 28, 2015, which report appears in the April 1, 2017 annual report on Form 10-K of Electro
Scientific Industries, Inc.

/s/ KPMG LLP
Portland, Oregon
June 14, 2017

EXHIBIT 24.1
POWER OF ATTORNEY
(Annual Report on Form 10-K)
The undersigned, an officer and/or director of Electro Scientific Industries, Inc., constitutes and appoints Michael D. Burger and Paul Oldham, and each of
them, his or her true and lawful attorney and agent to do any and all acts and things and execute in his or her name as an officer or director of the Company
the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended April 1, 2017 and any and all amendments thereto, and to file the same, with all exhibits thereto, and
other documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Commission; and the undersigned does hereby ratify and confirm all that said
attorneys and agents and each of them shall do or cause to be done by virtue hereof. Any one of said attorneys or agents shall have, and may exercise, all
powers conferred.
Dated: May 11, 2017

/s/ FREDERICK A. BALL
Frederick A. Ball

EXHIBIT 24.2
POWER OF ATTORNEY
(Annual Report on Form 10-K)
The undersigned, an officer and/or director of Electro Scientific Industries, Inc., constitutes and appoints Michael D. Burger and Paul Oldham, and each of
them, his or her true and lawful attorney and agent to do any and all acts and things and execute in his or her name as an officer or director of the Company
the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended April 1, 2017 and any and all amendments thereto, and to file the same, with all exhibits thereto, and
other documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Commission; and the undersigned does hereby ratify and confirm all that said
attorneys and agents and each of them shall do or cause to be done by virtue hereof. Any one of said attorneys or agents shall have, and may exercise, all
powers conferred.
Dated: May 11, 2017

/s/ RICHARD H. WILLS
Richard H. Wills

EXHIBIT 24.3
POWER OF ATTORNEY
(Annual Report on Form 10-K)
The undersigned, an officer and/or director of Electro Scientific Industries, Inc., constitutes and appoints Michael D. Burger and Paul Oldham, and each of
them, his or her true and lawful attorney and agent to do any and all acts and things and execute in his or her name as an officer or director of the Company
the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended April 1, 2017 and any and all amendments thereto, and to file the same, with all exhibits thereto, and
other documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Commission; and the undersigned does hereby ratify and confirm all that said
attorneys and agents and each of them shall do or cause to be done by virtue hereof. Any one of said attorneys or agents shall have, and may exercise, all
powers conferred.
Dated: May 11, 2017

/s/ EDWARD C. GRADY
Edward C. Grady

EXHIBIT 24.4
POWER OF ATTORNEY
(Annual Report on Form 10-K)
The undersigned, an officer and/or director of Electro Scientific Industries, Inc., constitutes and appoints Michael D. Burger and Paul Oldham, and each of
them, his or her true and lawful attorney and agent to do any and all acts and things and execute in his or her name as an officer or director of the Company
the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended April 1, 2017 and any and all amendments thereto, and to file the same, with all exhibits thereto, and
other documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Commission; and the undersigned does hereby ratify and confirm all that said
attorneys and agents and each of them shall do or cause to be done by virtue hereof. Any one of said attorneys or agents shall have, and may exercise, all
powers conferred.
Dated: May 11, 2017

/s/ LAURENCE E. CRAMER
Laurence E. Cramer

EXHIBIT 24.5
POWER OF ATTORNEY
(Annual Report on Form 10-K)
The undersigned, an officer and/or director of Electro Scientific Industries, Inc., constitutes and appoints Michael D. Burger and Paul Oldham, and each of
them, his or her true and lawful attorney and agent to do any and all acts and things and execute in his or her name as an officer or director of the Company
the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended April 1, 2017 and any and all amendments thereto, and to file the same, with all exhibits thereto, and
other documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Commission; and the undersigned does hereby ratify and confirm all that said
attorneys and agents and each of them shall do or cause to be done by virtue hereof. Any one of said attorneys or agents shall have, and may exercise, all
powers conferred.
Dated: May 11, 2017

/s/ RAYMOND A. LINK
Raymond A. Link

EXHIBIT 24.6
POWER OF ATTORNEY
(Annual Report on Form 10-K)
The undersigned, an officer and/or director of Electro Scientific Industries, Inc., constitutes and appoints Michael D. Burger and Paul Oldham, and each of
them, his or her true and lawful attorney and agent to do any and all acts and things and execute in his or her name as an officer or director of the Company
the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended April 1, 2017 and any and all amendments thereto, and to file the same, with all exhibits thereto, and
other documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Commission; and the undersigned does hereby ratify and confirm all that said
attorneys and agents and each of them shall do or cause to be done by virtue hereof. Any one of said attorneys or agents shall have, and may exercise, all
powers conferred.
Dated: May 11, 2017

/s/ JOHN MEDICA
John Medica

EXHIBIT 31.1
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302(a) OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
I, Michael D. Burger, certify that:
1.

I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Electro Scientific Industries, Inc.;

2.

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this
report;

3.

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4.

The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f))
for the registrant and have:

5.

(a)

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to
ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b)

Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c)

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d)

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent
fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially
affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and

The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):
(a)

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably
likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b)

Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal control
over financial reporting.

Date: June 14, 2017

/s/ Michael D. Burger
Michael D. Burger
President and Chief Executive Officer

EXHIBIT 31.2
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302(a) OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
I, Paul Oldham, certify that:
1.

I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Electro Scientific Industries, Inc.;

2.

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this
report;

3.

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4.

The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f))
for the registrant and have:

5.

(a)

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to
ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b)

Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c)

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d)

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent
fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially
affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and

The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):
(a)

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably
likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b)

Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal control
over financial reporting.

Date: June 14, 2017

/s/ Paul Oldham
Paul Oldham
Senior Vice President of Administration, Chief Financial
Officer and Corporate Secretary
(Principal Financial Officer and Principal Accounting Officer)

EXHIBIT 32.1
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
In connection with this annual report on Form 10-K of Electro Scientific Industries, Inc. (the Company) for the year ended April 1, 2017 as filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the Report), I, Michael D. Burger, President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company, certify,
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as adopted pursuant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that to the best of my knowledge:
(1)
(2)

The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and
The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

/s/ Michael D. Burger
Michael D. Burger
President and Chief Executive Officer
June 14, 2017
This certification is made solely for the purpose of 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, and not for any other purpose. A signed original of this written statement required
by Section 906 has been provided to Electro Scientific Industries, Inc. and will be retained by Electro Scientific Industries, Inc. and furnished to the Securities
and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.

EXHIBIT 32.2
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
In connection with this annual report on Form 10-K of Electro Scientific Industries, Inc. (the Company) for the year ended April 1, 2017 as filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the Report), I, Paul Oldham, Vice President of Administration, Chief Financial Officer, and
Corporate Secretary of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as adopted pursuant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that to the best
of my knowledge:
(1)
(2)

The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and
The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

/s/ Paul Oldham
Paul Oldham
Senior Vice President of Administration, Chief Financial
Officer and Corporate Secretary
(Principal Financial Officer and Principal Accounting Officer)
June 14, 2017
This certification is made solely for the purpose of 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, and not for any other purpose. A signed original of this written statement required
by Section 906 has been provided to Electro Scientific Industries, Inc. and will be retained by Electro Scientific Industries, Inc. and furnished to the Securities
and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.

